HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2013
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT
1. REPORTS
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
B. Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project — Jesse Salinas, TEDSI
C. Report on SH 365 Project from US 281/Military Highway to McColl Road — Dan Rios, S&B Infrastructure
D. Report on SH 365 Project from McColl Road to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) — Jacinto Garza, L&G Engineering

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A.
B.
C.

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 16, 2013.
Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 9, 2013 to November 12, 2013.
Approval of Financial Report for September 2013.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A.

Resolution 2013-52 — Approval of short list recommended by the Technical Committee for Engineering and
Geotechnical firms to be interviewed for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Resolution 2013-53 — Authorization for staff to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool
for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Resolution 2013-54 — Approval of the designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Resolution 2013-55 — Approval of post issuance compliance procedures for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013.

Resolution 2013-56 — Approval of a list of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Resolution 2013-57 — Approval of establishment of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and the addition of Dennis Burleson,
Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, R. David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu, Josue Reyes, Pilar Rodriguez and Jerry
Dale as authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts.

Resolution 2013-58 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering for State Highway 365 IBWC Floodway Bridge Layouts.

Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo County Liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors.

Resolution 2013-60 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Right of Way Strip Map.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A

Report on HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 issuance.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

None



6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed Kansas City Southern Railway’s South
Texas Class | Rail Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the local environmental clearance process for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

C. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes)
applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 14™ day of November, 2013 at 12:00 pm and will
remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH 365 AND IBTC
PROEJCTS— DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from Program Manager on activity and progress to date on SH 365, IBTC and the
Overweight Truck Corridor.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Ve ool e =

PMC/GEC REPORT: HCRMA PROJECT STATUS

11/20/2013 1



Overview HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. Progress on SH 365
2. Progress on IBTC

3. Construction Cost Trends

11/20/2013 2



Progress on SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. Overweight corridor
=  Working toward a final administrative agreement with TxDOT.

2. GIS (ROW Acquisition Tool / Utility Relocation Tool)
=  ROW Acquisition Tool is complete.
= Utility Relocation Tool is underway with completion by end of December 2013.

= Currently setting up additional GIS layers/functionality to incorporate ROW maps,
schematics, PS&E P&P sheets, and environmental data for project management (secure
portion of the website).

3. Environmental
=  PMC acquired/renewed ROE where required ahead of the fieldwork.

= Atkins is well underway with additional environmental archeological, wetland, and historic
resources fieldwork to address TxDOT ENV comments in order to have an administratively
complete document.

4. Engineering
= Schematic at 95% and working toward full completion by end of year.

5. Survey
=  ROW mapping will initiate once the ROW line is set in the final schematics.
6. Other

=  PMC continuing to assist in the development of the ILA with HCDD#1 for the HCRMA'’s
contribution of drainage improvements/outfalls for HCRMA projects.

=  PMC continuing to assist development of exhibits and analysis of alternate routes on the
Cross Valley Transmission Line Project.

11/20/2013 3



Progress on SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SH 365 PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

Dannenbaum Engineering February 20, 2013
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

WORK TASK

JFMAMIJ JASONDJJ FMAMIJ) JASOND||J FMAMIJ JASONPDJJ FMAMIJ J ASONDfJ FMAMIJ J A

ADVANCE PLANNING PHASE
Route/ Design Surveys 26 months |
hematic Development 16 months |

alue Engineering June 1, 2013
Environmental Process to FONSI Apr. 24, 2014
dvertise for 1st Public Meeting February 22, 2013

Public Meeting 1st Round by PMC |March 29, 2013
Public Hearing | [October 10, 2013
JAdvertise for 2nd Public Meeting | [une1, 2013
IOptional Public Meeting 2nd Round Jiuly 3, 2013
ROW ACQUISITION/ UTILITY ADJUSTMENT PHASE
Procure/ Contract ROW Acquisition Svcs. 4 mos |
Purchase ROW 17 months
Utility Adjustment Phase 0 Nov. 30, 2015
DESIGN PHASE
Negotiate/ Award WA's for PS&E Svcs. | 3 mos
PS&E Design 8 months
BID/ AWARD PHASE Bid Date: March 1, 2016
L 4
[Bid Process 4 mo
ward of Contract 29 mos.
onstruction Phase >>>>Jul '18

Critical Path
Task timeline




Progress on IBTC HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. Field Survey and Photogrammetry (completed)
=  Right of Entry complete.
=  Primary control and secondary control has been set.
= Setting of aerial targets and low level flight has been competed.
=  Aerial company has completed aerotriangulation and will move onto planimetric data
collection, DTM development, contours, and digital orthophotos.
=  Boundary survey is complete.

2. Engineering (completed)
=  With boundary established and low level flight complete, the GEC finalized the schematic for
use on the Value Engineering Workshop.

3. Value Engineering Workshop (completed)
=  Workshop held the week of November 11th, 2013.
= Draft presentation to be shown to the Board in December.
=  Project flythrough has been developed from the latest schematic.

11/20/2013 S



Construction Cost Index HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Source: ENR.com Construction Cost Index for November 2013

Construction Cost Index (2008-2013) (as of November 2013)

9600 5.0%

«=@®=(CCl (Yearly Ave)  =l=CCl (Year-Over-Year Change)
9536
9400 - - 4.5%
8
4.3% 9308 :
<
g 9200 - 40% B
z =
< o]
> <
= o
: :
> 9000 - 9070 - 35% ©
S o
Costs Increased g
+2.4% from *
8800 - 3.1% - 3.0% —
8802 3.0% 2012-2013
[v)
8600 - 2.7% 2.6% L 25%
8570 2.4%
8400 - - 2.0%
8310
8200 - T T T T 1.5%
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
YEAR

11/20/2013 6



Construction Cost Trends:

Asphalt Paving Prices HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

1. The 20-C|ty average pr‘ice for ||qU|d Source: ENR.com Material Trends for November 2013
asphalt has changed in 2013: (Cement/Concrete/Aggregate)
b.  -0.3%Feb ITEM uNIT PRICE M0, YEAW
C. +0.1% in Mar pass o ton 39367 402 432
d.  +0.1%in Apr Cutback, MC800 ton _ 373.79 02 412
in T e
?' +1'10° _ y PORTLAND CENENT 107s o .
one ton . c +1.
| +0.7% in June MASONRY CEVENT
g +0.6% in July 70-Ib bag bag 8.15 02 07
GRAVEL
o i 11/ down to 3/4" i 10.48 00 32
h. +0.5%in Aug 2" down to /6" fon 10.99 0.0 +1.2
: o
. 40.6%in Sept T e e o
i -0.6%inOct e
k. +0.2% I_n Nov gﬂt‘:ﬂ:rete ton 9.22 0.0 -0.2
2. Aspohalt paving costs decreased — fon 1034 00 05
0.2%, leaving ENR’s 20-city. £ 00 11— —"
average price for PG-58 liquid e o ——Shs T4
aSpha t 3.2% above a year ago. CONCRETE BLOCK ' ' '
IHS Global Insight (Washington, Lighiweight: 8 x 8" 16" G {6152 0043
D-C. )ap5e3d (;/ctz prices will end 2013 | Z5EsF R e S —r
. 0) .

11/20/2013 7



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS PROJECT — TEDSI
INFRASTRUCTURE

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from TEDSI on activity and progress to date for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass
Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 1C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON SH 365 PROJECT FROM US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO
McCOLL ROAD — S&B INFRASTRUCTURE

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from S&B on activity and progress to date for the SH 365 Project from US 281/Military
Highway to McColl Road.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 1D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON SH 365 PROJECT FROM McCOLL ROAD TO FM 396
(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) — L&G ENGINEERING

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Report from L&G Engineering on activity and progress to date for the SH 365 Project from
McColl Road to FM 396.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD OCTOBER 16,
2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held October 16, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held October 16, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
October 16, 2013, at 5:40 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chamber, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard,
Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

1.

Discussion regarding Matters related to 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds and Resolution:
a. Selection of Trustee

Selection of Underwriting Syndicate

Preliminary Official Statement

Financing Parameters / Pricing Committee

Bond Documents (Resolution, Trust Indenture (Master & Supplemental), Bond Purchase Agreement,
Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement)

Barron Wallace, Bracewell & Giuliani, reviewed the bond documents for the 2013 Vehicle Registration Fee
Revenue Bond issuance. No action taken.

o o T

Discussion regarding use of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the HCRMA
Board of Director from the request for Statement of Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor.

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, recommended deferral of discussion of this item for the regular agenda. No
action taken.

Presentation by Hidalgo County MPO regarding financing options for the International Bridge Trade Corridor.
Andrew Canon, Director — Hidalgo County MPO, discussed a proposal regarding SIB loans. No action taken.

Discussion regarding a proposed Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development
of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, recommended deferral of discussion of this item for the reqular agenda. No
action taken.

HCRMA Minutes - October 16, 2013 1



ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

1. REPORTS

A. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. No
action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such
item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions
of the Open Public Meetings Act.)

Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried

unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 18, 2013.

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for the period from September 14, 2013 to October 8, 2013.

C. Approval of Financial Report for August 2013.

D. Resolution 2013 — 51 — Approval of Program Manager’s Scenario 3 of Value Engineering Study for the State

Highway 365 Project from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to US 281/Military Highway.

Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to enter into Executive Session pursuant to
Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 — Consultation with Attorney regarding items 6A &
6B. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Burleson recessed the regular meeting at 5:50 pm to go into Executive Session. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:40 pm with the no action taken on the Executive Session items.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2013-40 — Resolution Authorizing the issuance of one or more series of Hidalgo County Regional

Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and refunding bonds in an amount not to
exceed $63,000,000; approval and designation of a Pricing Committee to determine the interest rates,
maturity dates, form of bonds, redemption provisions and other matters pertaining to such series of bonds;
approving the execution and delivery of an Indenture of Trust and other transaction documents; approving
the Project and Pledge Agreement; ratifying the designation of bond counsel and approving other
agreements related thereto; making other findings and provisions relating to the subject and matters
incident thereto.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2013-40 — Resolution
Authorizing the issuance of one or more series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien
Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and refunding bonds in an amount not to exceed $70,000,000. Motion
carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes - October 16, 2013 2



B. Resolution 2013-41 — Approval of Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list from the

request for Statement of Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-41 — Approval of the
Technical Committee comprised of Josue Reyes, Director, Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, and Louis
Jones, Program Manager, to rate, rank and recommend a short list from request for Statements of
Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

C. Resolution 2013-42 — Approval of Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for non-destructive utility locations.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-42 - Approval of
Supplemental No. 5 to Work Authorization No. 6 of Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum
Engineering for non-destructive utility locations in the amount of $117,054.83. Motion carried
unanimously.

D. Resolution 2013-43 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS

Land Surveying for Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from FM 396 (Anzalduas
Highway) to SH 336 (10th Street).
Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2010-43 - Approval of
Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for Right of Way
Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to SH 336 (10th Street) in
the amount of $310.000.00. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Resolution 2013-44 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates for Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from SH
336 (10th Street) to US 281/Military Highway.
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve Resolution 2013-44 - Approval of
Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley and Associates for
Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street) to US 281/Military
Highway in the amount of $310,000.00. Motion carried unanimously.

F. Resolution 2013-45 — Approval of Assignment of Professional Service Agreement with Law Office of Dan Rios
and Tuggey Fernandez to Law Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2013-45 - Approval of
Assignment of Professional Service Agreement with Law Office of Dan Rios and Tuggey Fernandez to Law
Office of Dan Rios and Bracewell & Giuliani for legal services as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Resolution 2013-46 — Approval of depository service provider with PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First
National Bank) for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-46 - Approval of
depository service provider with PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First National Bank) for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

H. Resolution 2013-47 - Authorizing a change to Special Counsel for matters before the Texas Public Utility
Commission.
Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2013-47 - Authorizing a
change to Special Counsel for matters before the Texas Public Utility Commission as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes - October 16, 2013 3



I. Resolution 2013-48 — Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment
Policy Adopted May 16, 2012.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2013-48 - Approval of
amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy Adopted May 16, 2012
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

J.  Resolution 2013-49 — Approval of Supplemental No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North

America for Environmental Services on SH 365 for additional trenching, additional 404 permit work, field
survey and environmental assessment update associated with new ROW areas due to Value Engineering and
final construction limits.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2013-49 - Approval of
Supplemental No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for Environmental
Services on SH 365 for additional trenching, additional 404 permit work, field survey and environmental
assessment update associated with new ROW areas due to Value Engineering and final construction limits
in the amount of $217,983.00. Motion carried unanimously.

K. Resolution 2013-50 — Approval of Supplemental No. 7 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North

America for Environmental Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor to deduct the US 83
Connector Project to FM 495.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2013-50 - Approval of
Supplemental No. 7 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America for Environmental
Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor to delete the US 83 Connector Project to FM 495 in the
deduct amount of (571,433.58). Motion carried unanimously.

L. Resolution 2013-31 — Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project

development of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway
Avenue).
Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by Dennis Burleson, to approve Resolution 2013-31 - Approval of
an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for advance project development of State Highway 365
Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue). Motion disapproved. 2 yae and
5 nay votes.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Texas Transportation Commission Meeting held September 26, 2013 in McAllen, Texas.
Chairman Burleson reported on the Texas Transportation Commission Meeting held at the McAllen

Convention Center on September 26, 2013. No action taken.
5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not take action on any Executive Session item(s).

HCRMA Minutes - October 16, 2013 4



A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the rating and ranking of Statement of
Qualifications for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor.

No action taken.

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to financing options, including current HCRMA
obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of Hidalgo Count Regional
Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bond (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreements with the City of
Mission for advance project development of State Highway 365 Phase Il from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway)
to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the PlainsCapital Bank (formerly First National
Bank) depository service agreement.
No action taken.

F. Annual performance evaluation of Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Section 551.074 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 7:16 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes - October 16, 2013 5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FROM OCTOBER 9, 2013
THROUGH NOVEMBER 12, 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from October 9, 2013 to
November 12, 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __ N/A
Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $3,501,672
General Account $ 34,649.73
Loop Account $484,185.47
Debt Service Account $ 0.00 *

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $518,835.20

*Debt service for the month of November 2013 included in the line of credit
payoff.

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
October 9, 2013 to November 12, 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Expense Report for the Period from October 9, 2013 to November 12, 2013

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on October 9, 2013 and ending on November
12, 2013.

Expenses for the General Account total $34,649.73, Loop Account total $484,185.47, and for the Debt
Service Account total $0.00. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $518,835.20.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $518,835.20.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $3,501,672.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



EXPENSE REPORT

Y HCRMA November 20, 2013

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

General Account - 280003536

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Travel & Training

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

Loop Account - 280003609
Administrative Svc

Engineering Services

Surveying Services

Environmental

Legal Services

Program Management

Acquisition Services

Financial Services

TRANSFERS

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Amount
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/15/2013 28282 S 124.06
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/16/2013 Payroll 21 9/30/13-10/13/13 S 10,511.61
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/30/2013 Payroll 22 10/14/13-10/27/13 S 9,542.27
16200.000 City of McAllen 10/30/2013 Payroll Adjustments FY 2013 S 492.28
17000.000 One Stop Staffing 10/4/2013 13853 S 74.85
17140.000 Office Depot 10/7/2013 674029128-001 S 102.83
16620.000 dahill 10/25/2013 125670 S 901.32
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 10/16/2013 2013003783 S 103.00
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 11/4/2013 2013003975 S 49.00
16070.000 City of McAllen 10/29/2013 Cancellation - Jerry Dale S 853.62
17150.000 City of Pharr 11/1/2013 HC110113 S 1,000.00
17150.000 Wells Fargo 10/29/2013 5000606789 S 330.02
16070.000 Celia Gaona 10/22/2013 10007 S 1,680.00
17120.000 Jerry Dale 11/1/2013 Oct-13 S 4,750.00
17210.000 Pena Designs 11/8/2013 Invoice 17 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt
16220.000 Victor O. Schinnerer 9/17/2013 R110135225 S 800.00
17100.000 The Tuggey Group 10/10/2013 11466 S 538.18
17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 11/7/2013 21563163 S 228.00
17030.000 PlainsCapital Bank 10/24/2013 Monthly Custodial Fees S 347.10
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 10/31/2013 Visa Closing - 10/31/2013 S 2,071.59
$ 34,649.73
26400.000 Advance Publishing Company 10/23/2013 4332 HCRMA Title Reports S 240.00
28000.000 L&G Engineering 10/31/2013 11324602 S 73,883.06
28000.000 S&B Infrastructure
28000.000 Tedsi
28000.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 8/15/2013 8345 S 46,953.75
28000.000 Atkins
27100.000 Smith Trostle & Huerta 11/1/2013 11293 S 13,410.21
27100.000 The Tuggey Group 10/14/2013 11468 S 1,980.00
27100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 11/7/2013 21563164 S 2,208.75
27100.000 Lloyd Gosselink 10/7/2013 97449492 S 6,561.00
28000.000 Dannenbaum 11/6/2013 4652-01/24/XV S 321,354.39
28000.000 First Southwest 10/31/2013 C&M Invoice 51294A S 17,594.31
[ $ 484,185.47 |
518,835.20
Reimbursement to General Acct S 45,205.50

Loop 280003609 23000.000 Hidalgo County RMA

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Date Approved

Ck #

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH
ACH

ACH



STATEMENT Account: | 38883
City of McAllen Date: 10/15/2013
P O BOX 220
MCALLEN TX 78505-0220 Amount Paid:
(956) 681-1400 Ext. 0000
Customer No.: 38883
TYPE:  AGENCY ADMIN
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FLOR KOLL
ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARRTX 78577
Document No. Date Code Description Amount Balance
000027328 9/16/2013  [SLS Sales / Invoices ?Ot CK‘Pf S5 Y 06| $124.06
000028282 10/15/2013 SLS Sales / Invoices '\ 1240 ) $248.12
X WEods-
1@0“
a4 W6 k
{ ot L
Current 3160 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over | Amount Due: | $248.12 |
$248.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Fa
Codes: SLS = Sales/Invoices FIN = Finance Charges CR = Credit Memos
DR = Debit Memos PMT = Payments RTN = Retums
BBF = Beginning Balance
PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE
DATE: 10/15/2013 NAME: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY /
CUSTOMER NO: 38883 TYPE: AGENCY ADMIN
REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
City of McAllen HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
P O BOX 220 ATTN: FLOR KOLL

MCALLENTX 78505-0220

118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARR TX 78577
TOTAL DUE:

$248.12



ELOZAON .

Ruoyiny Ayjiqol euoibay

vzl §| Shs STVLOL
£0'¢9 $ 031.0N030 T10¥AVd i8S 14 VERI®Y
€029 $ a3.0Nd3a0 T10YAVd Ajwe 1d 1e|ld 'zenbupoy
(¢gsse)
sazanmay | S a1 [34Nddns| oisvg NOISIA TVIN3Q HLTV3H SNLYIS [  3WVN I3IA0TAWI
o _ INNOOIVAINIOV TIIG-3¥d




" Clty of McAllen ravror2icos)

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager

Date;  October 16, 2013
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll
Please submit a check in the amountof  §$ 10,511.81 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  9/30/2013 through 10/13/2013

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary o 9,311.36
RB Qvertime 0.00
RC

RD FICA 253.28
RE TMRS 586.62
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 4.85
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 355.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00

Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,511.61

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



/]

Memorandum
To: Flor €. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroil Manager
Date:  October 30, 2013
Re: Payrofl for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof  §

Clt'y of McAllen ravroir2z(on)

9,542 27 to the Finance Departiment. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 10/14/2013 through 10/27/2013
The following is a breakdown.
RA Salary 8,41579
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 235.94
RE TMRS 530.18
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 485
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 3586.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 9,542.27

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



http:9,542.27
http:8,415.79
http:9.542.27

W ity of McAllen

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From:  Abel Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager

Date:  October 30, 2013

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of $ 492.28 to the Finance Department. This
is to cover unbilled expenses for shortage/overpayment and workers comp.

from November 2012 through September 2013

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary 26.62
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 0.00
RE TMRS 0.00
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 0.00
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 0.00
RI Workers Compensation 465.66
Total amount invoiced for: $ 492.28

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



1. November 16, 2012 payrall
2. Workman's Comp 1/31/13
3. February 22, 2013 payroll
4. Workman's Comp 2/28/13
5. March 22, 2013 payroil

6. Workman's Comp 3/31/13
7. Workman's Comp 4/30/13
8. May 31, 2013 payraoll

8. Workman's Comp 5/31/13
190. Workman's Comyp 6/30/13
11. Workman's Comp 7/31/13
12. August 23, 2013 payrolt
13. Workman's Comp 8/31/13
14. Workman's Comp 9/29/13

TOTAL for FY 12-13

HCRMA balance due for Fiscal Year 12-13

$27.00
$47.27
$0.02
$47.27
$0.01
$65.27
$47.27
$0.01
$69.50
547.27
547.27
(30.42)
547.27
§47.27

$492.28

**Short on reimbursement. Due from HCRMA $10,562.09 and paid only $10,535.09
**Workman's comp for the month of January 2023

**Short on reimbursement. Due from HCRMA $11,017.33 and paid only $11,017.31
**Workman's comp for the month of February 2013

**Short on reimbursement. Bue from HCRMA $10,980.43 and paid only $10,980.42
**Workman's comp for the month of March 2013

**Workman's comp for the month of April 2013

**Short on reimbursement. Bue frem HCRMA $9,634.13 and paid only $9,634.12
**Waorkman's comp for the month of May 2013

**Workman's comp for the month of June 2013

**Workman's comp for the month of July 2013

**Qverpaid on reimbursement. Due from HCRMA $10,904.06 and paid $10,904.48
**Workman's comp for the month of August 2013

**Workman's comp for the month of September 2013



ONE STOP STAFFING ' INVOICE

DEPT #34386

PO BOX 39000 ﬁ %
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94139 ﬁ

P (956)440-7250
F (956)440-7266

Invoice Date Weekending Date

59953 Pharr location 10/04/2013 13853 09/29/2013

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AU
FLOR

118 S. CAGE BLVD

4TH FLOOR

PHARR, TX 78577

PAYMENTS WILL NOT BE CREDITED UNLESS MAILED DIRECTLY TO REMIT ADDRESS LISTED BELOW

PEREZ, JALOMO ESTEFA R 7.50HRS @ 9.98 = $74.85
TOTAL CHARGES $74.85
Page , Total Due A

All proceeds of this invoice have been assigned to and are property of Advance Payroll Funding Ltd. (“APF"), Cleveland, Ohio.
A UCC-1 financing statement has been filed to perfect this secured interest.

Please return this portion with your payment. Disregard this notice if payment has been made.

PO Number

TERMS: Due Upon Receipt. 953 Pharr location
Invoice Date Weekending Date
10/04/2013 13853 09/29/2043
REMIT TO: s
APF
fbo ONE STOP STAFFING
DEPT #34386
PO BOX 39000
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94139 INVOICE

TOTAL $74.85




PAESS HAARD FOR
CLEAR COPIES

ONE STOP STAFFING

IOTE: QVERTIME PAID AFYER 40 HOURS

A ASSIGNMENT INFORMATION
EMPLOYEE NaMi_g‘ 2/_ / ) bay DATE TIME IN TIME CUT LESSLUNGH | REGHRS. OVERTIME
2 A NA s &
SOCIAL SECURTTY 4 (558) # MCH.
1 cerify that those heurswere worked by me dung the week anging shown bulow TUES
and were properly verifiad by an autherized representative cf tha cu v
WED.
x ) ’ [
1 cartify that 1 did red have & werk relaled infury or accidon] during the peried covered THUR. - !7/2——
by ihis fime card, o
: FRL
X
CLIENT: BY YOUR SIGNATURE CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT ROURS SHOWN ARS SAT.
COARECT WORK WAS DONE SATISFAGTORILY; AND THAT CUSTOMER AGREES
TQ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIOE OF THE CUSTOMER SUR,
coeyY.
WEER 2HDING SURDAY HEG, HS. 9.1 HRS. BOLBLE 11
AULHORIZED StGN”?E VAR o ,—-Z-//? l ! ; B TS, T, FRS. T
eror fu 0hond @ /7% i B -IC)
i 2 : = Permanet F 1 +
COMFRT 7 i " 10OSS -Temporary Placement EMPLOYEE COMPLETED ASSIGNMENT
/ _ Temporary lo Hira Cives [[no

WHITE: GLIENT . YELLOW: ENPLOYER

 PINK: EMPLOYEE -




R o e e i T i SAA Y

Office
DEPOT

L oUgEY L vl &

Shipment Summary 2 Shipments

Shipment 1 Order Number: 674029128-001 Estimated Arrival By: 10/08/2013 View Order Details
Shipment 2 Order Number: 674029861-001 Estimated Arrival By: 10/09/2013 View Order Details

Order Info

Account #: 52659110

Your Order Number is: 674029128

Company Name: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI
PO Number:

Contact:FLOR KOLL

Contact: = tact Phone:(956)204-4767

Comments

Payment Info Shipping Information

HCRMA
PHARR CITY HALL
118 SCAGE BLVDFL 4

Account Billing

PHARR,
TX
78577-4810
Order Summary LigA
Shipment 1 Order Date: 10/07/2013
delivery date: 10/08/2013 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM Order
Number: 674029128-001
Description Your Qty. Available e Total Comi t
g Price/unit ty. @ ments
Redi-Tag® Permanent Index Tabs, Blank, $2.59/ 10 10 0 $25.90
White, Pack Of 104 Tabs pack
Entered Item # 31000
Avery® White Laser Address Labels, 1" x 2 $27.99/ 1 1 0 $27.99
5/8", Box Of 3,000 box
Entered Item # 364364
Swingline® Heavy-Duty Staples, 15/16", Box $9.99/ 1 1 0 $9.99
Of 1,000 box
Entered Item # 535906
Zebra® Z-Grip™ Max Gel Ink Retractable $19.29/ 1 1 0 $19.29
Pens, 0.7 mm, Medium Point, Blue Barrel, dozen

Blue Ink, Pack Of 12
Entered Item # 305457

Shipment 2 Order Date: 10/07/2013
delivery date: 10/09/2013 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM Order Number: 674029861-001

Subscribe to receive email alerts about exclusive offers at Office Depot. Update your contact
information today!

https://business.officedepot.com/checkout/confirmRouter.do 10/7/2013



LLAVY WU PLIVD . W LIV L A VB LR LD LAY WALV E WL ML e WS LS LS R

Since January 1, 2005, the State of California has required the collection of an electronic waste
recycling fee for certain purchases of computer monitors and TV screens.

For a limited time this fee was paid by the Company on behalf of its customers to the State of
California. The Company began charging this fee to customers on or before June 2005. Fees range
from $6 to $10 depending upon the size of the screen purchased.

Description Your
e p Price/unit
Stanley® Bostitch® B380HD Heavy-Duty $94.99/ 1 1
Stapler, Gray each

Entered Item # 845600
3 Day Delivery

Available:
Backorder: (1)
Subtotal:
Delivery Fee:
Miscellaneous:
Taxes:

Total:

) B/IO
Qty. Available 6} Total

0 $94.99
Available:
Backorder: (_',:'
Subtotal:

Delivery Fee:
Miscellaneous:
Taxes:

Total:

L uEY & UL &

$83.17
$0.00
$83.17
FREE

$0.00
$6.86
$90.03

Comments

$94.99
$0.00
$94.99
FREE
$0.00
$7.84
$102.83

Copyright © 2013 by Office Depot, Inc. All rights reserved. Prices shown are in U.S. Dollars. Please login for your pricing. Prices are
subject to change. All use of the site is subject to the Terms of Use. Prices and offers on www.officedepot.com may not apply to purchases

made on business.officedepot.com. See Terms and Conditions for details.

https://business.officedepot.com/checkout/confirmRouter.do

10/7/2013



- Service Numbers
Austin (512) 835-2100
San Antonio  (210) 805-0499
Main
Phone 2210 805-8200
Fax 210) 805-9783

A Xerox Company

www.dahill.com

L INVOICE NO
(c) HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 125670 1
. M ITY AUT ITY
R MEELTY BUTHOR INVOICE DATE
I PHARR TX 10/25/13
N TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
FROM INVOICE
—
CUSTOMER NO. 1D NO. MODEL AND SERIAL NO. PROGRAM TYPE REPRESENTATIVE
205442 E8844 X7545 XKP540379 EMR 20
PO NO LEASEID MR
DATE PREVIOUS METER DATE CURRENT METER
INVOICE PERIOD 07/25/13 70 10/25/13
QUANTITY CODE NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BLACK METER
Meters: Previous 21180 07/25/13 Current 25490 10/25/13
Excess at .00800
4310 STC601 OTRLY B2C BLACK METER 34.48

INC PTS, LBR, DRM & SUPP
COLOR METER

Meters: Previous 63952 07/25/13 Current 81303 10/25/13
Excess at .04600
17351 STC701 QTRLY C2B CLR MTR -FIXED 79815

INC PTS, LBR, DRM & SUPP

ko kkkhkhkhkkhkk Ak kAR Ak kA Ak kA Rk hhhkkkhkkh hhhkhhkkhrs
Sk k ok k kA kA khkkk ok khhk ke kkkkkhkhkhhkhkhkkkhhkhkhhhk
ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS INVOICE, PLEASE CONTACT
CUSTOMERSERVICE@DAHILL.COM THANK YOU

QUARTERLY COPIER MAINTENANCE ~INC
PARTS, LABOR, DRUMS, SUPPLIES & STAPLES

SUBTOTAL
832.63
TAX TOTAL DUE
68.69 901.32 J
7 e
| FLOR E KOLL m
L HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL BN DAHILL
- MOBILITY AUTHORITY B P.0.BOX314
o 118 S CAGE I8 SAN ANTONIO TX 78292-0314

PHARR TX 78577

O PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE
OVERDUE ACCOUNTS WILL BE CHARGED A LATE PAYMENT FEE OF 1.5% PE|
MONTH (18% ANNUALLY) § 2.00 MINIMUM ON ALL BALANCES OVER 30 DAYS



Inv #2013003783 INVOICE 10/16/2013
A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.0O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075

Tax |.D. 27-1584703

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01/10 .

HCRMA
118 S CAGE
PHARR, TX 78577

This Inveice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 10/15/2013.

iTEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013026371 REGULAR 10/11/2013 SGI/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 10/11/2013 1:00 pm Dropped Off; 10/11/2013 1;49 pm
2013026372 REGULAR 10/11/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 10/11/2013 1:00 pm Bropped Off: 10/11/2013 1:59 pm
2013026373 REGULAR 10/11/2013  SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 10/11/2013 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 10/11/2013 2:12 pm
2013026374 REGULAR 10/11/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 10/11/2013 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 10/11/2013 3:12 pm
2013026375 REGULAR 10M11/2013 SG/IFLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 10/11/2013 1:00 pm Dropped Off: 10/11/2013 2:40 pm
2013026507 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SG/IFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78538
Released: 10/14/2013 10:14 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 12:06 pm
2013026508 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SGIFLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released: 10/14/2013 10:14 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 12:18 pm
2013026509 REGULAR 10M14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 10/14/2013 10:15 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 12:28 pm
2013026510 REGULAR 10/14/2013 = SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: ~ DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released; 10/14/2013 10:15 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 11:40 am

HCRMA Involce

Page 1



Inv #2013003783 INVOICE 10/16/2013
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Pue
2013026511 REGULAR 10/15/2013 SG/FI.OR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To; LAW QFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 10/15/2013 7:30 am Dropped Off; 10/15/2013 9:27 am
2013026512 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 10/14/2013 10:15 am Dropped Off; 10/14/2013 12:07 pm
2013026514 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released: 10/14/2013 10:15 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 11:55 am
2013026515 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SG/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 10/14/2013 10:16 am Dropped Off; 10/14/2013 2:35 pm
2013026516 REGULAR 10/14/2013 SG/FLOR $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released:  10/14/2013 10:16 am Dropped Off: 10/14/2013 2:16 pm
2013026670 REGULAR 10/15/2013 SG/RACHEL $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACQ, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 10/15/2013 11:36 am Dropped Off: 10/15/2013 2:15 pm
Number of Jobs: 15 Total Charges: $103.00
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $103.00

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



Inv #2013003975 INVOICE 11/4/2013

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

Eﬁﬂ;”egf'“’(';gglégisfgg A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST

Fax: (956) 425-3075 DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

Tax LD, 27-1584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01/10 .

HCRMA

118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 10/31/2013.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs  Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2013027084 HOT-SHOT 10/18/2013 TS/FLOR 1BX $15.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 10/18/2013 2:06 pm Dropped Off: 10/18/2013 2:50 pm
2013027824 REGULAR 10/28/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 10/28/2013 10:25 am Dropped Off: 10/28/2013 2:30 pm
2013027846 REGULAR 10/28/2013 TS/FLOR $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released: 10/28/2013 12:04 pm Dropped Off: 10/28/2013 2:56 pm
2013027882 REGULAR 10/29/2013 TS/BERNICE $6.50
From: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 10/29/2013 9:00 am Dropped Off: 10/29/2013 12:50 pm
2013028043 REGULAR 10/30/2013 SG/FLOR $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CITY OF MCALLEN - 1300 HOUSTON - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  10/30/2013 9:10 am Dropped Off: 10/30/2013 12:40 pm
2013028101 REGULAR 10/30/2013  TS/AMY $6.50
From: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIOS - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 10/30/2013 11:22 am Dropped Off: 10/30/2013 2:00 pm
Number of Jobs: 6 Total Charges: $49.00
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $49.00

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1



JAMES DARLING, Mayor

C I T i O F HILDA SALINAS, Mayor Pro-Tem and Commissioner District 3

AIDA RAMIREZ, Mayor Pro-Tem and Commissioner District 4

SCOTT C. CRANE, Commissioner District 1
TREY PEBLEY, Commissioner District 2
JOHN J. INGRAM, Commissioner District 5

VERONICA VELA WHITACRE, Commissioner District 6

ml

October 29, 2013 MIKE R. PEREZ, City Manager

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Mr. Rodriguez:

Attached you will find the City of McAllen’s statement/billing for the fees associated
with Jerry Dale’s cancellation charges and/or fees for the Government Finance
Officers Association of Texas scheduled trip to Richardson, Texas. The reason for
the cancellation of said trip was due to scheduling conflicts that Mr. Dale was not
aware of. On the date that Mr. Dale was scheduled to be in Richardson, Texas a
presentation was scheduled at the McAllen Convention Center, it was requested by
HCRMA that he attend. The presentation was with HCRMA, Standard & Poors &
Moody’s regarding Credit Rating.

Hotel room & airline tickets were purchased thru Orbtiz (an online travel site) and
under their terms & conditions no cancellations could be refunded. We could make
a change to the airline ticket and use it on another occasion but an airline change fee
of $300.00 would be accessed plus $60.00 Orbtiz change fee. We decided to just
cancel the entire trip completely. The registration fee for the conference was
refunded to our credit card with the exception of $45.00 which was their cancellation
tee.

If you have any questions or require any additional information please feel free to
contact me at (956) 681-1060.

SI% cerely,

Sonia Martinez
Administrative Assistant

Enclosures

P. O. BOX 220 - McALLEN, TEXAS 78505-0220 - (956) 681-1000 - FAX (956) 681-1010 - www.mcallen.net



CUSTOMER:

CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS
BILLING INVOICE

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
¢/o Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 8 Cage Bivd, 4th Fioor

Pharr, TX 78577

TEVEN

10/30/2013

PLEASE REMIT TO:
City Of McAllen

Finance Department

P O Box 220

McAllen TX 78505-0220
(956) 681-1067

NS 0
10/18/2013 Registration Cancellation Fee - GFOAT 3 45.00
Registration
10/18/2013 Airline Orbitz American Airlines $ 349.80
Cancellation {non-refundable)}
10/18/2013 Hotel Orhitz Hotel Room $ 458.82

Cancellation (non-refundable)

Cancellation of GFOAT Conference trip to Richardson, Texas

for the purpose of scheduled HCRMA Credit Rating

Agency Presentation with Moody's & Standard & Poors

at McAllen Convention Center.

$ 853.62

Upon Receipt

011-1202-414-63-64 - $45.00

011-1202-414-63-65 - $608.62




CITY OF McALLEN
TRAVEL EXPENSE - PRELIMINARY CLAIM

*For auditing purposes, receipts for designated expenses must be submitted upon return attached to final claim form
so that same may be attached to check voucher as supporting documentation.

Employee: Jerry W. Dale Empl. #: 5947
Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar 5. Meeting Dates: October 22-25, 2013
2. Conference & Exhibition XX 6. Special Hearing City: Richardson, Texas
3. Convention 7. Other- Hotel: Hyatt Regency North Dallas
4. Short School Phone: 972-619-1234
Confirmation #6CNVCB
Briefly describe purpose: Jerry Dale will be attending the Government Finance Officers Association
of Texas 2013 Fall Conference in Richardson, Texas

| TRANSPORTATION:
(A) *City Vehicle Unit No.
* Personal Vehicle:  hftp./maps.google.com/ Miles @ .565/mile
(B) *Airline Ticket PAID WITH PROCUREMENT CARD $349.80

(C) *Bus Fare
(D) *TaxiFare
(E) *Car Rental
(F) *Other BAGGAGE FEES & TRANSPORTATION-AIRPORT TO HOTEL & BACK TO AIRPORT 180.00

Il. LODGING, MEALS, TIPS, AND TAXES:

(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for 3 Night(s) @ $135.15 405.45
(B) *Meals for 3 & 2/3 days @ $36.00 per day _2_Breakfast/_3_Lunch/_3_Dinner 100.00
(C) *Other  hotel taxes - hotel occupancy HOTEL & TAXES PAID W/PROCUREMENT CARD 53.37

lll. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
(A) *Registration Fees PAID WITH PROCUREMENT CARD 325.00
(B) *Other Leadership Pre-Conference Part 1 & 2 (PAID WITH PROCUREMENT CARD) 125.00

IV. BUDGETED ITEMS:

Prepaid Expenses $1,258.62
Amount Due Claimant $280.00
Submitted By: Jerry W. Dale, Finance Director Approved By:

Date: October 15, 2013 k_f,j
ment Head/Supervisor

Charge Account Number: 011-1202-414-63-64 $450.00 7
011-1202-414-63-65 $1,088.62 Date 10 5-“-3

Approved By: Approved By: /
y Ve
Finance Dept i

Date Date_ /0( / < / {5

MUTHORIZATION TO DEDUCT TRAVEL FORM

Revised 07/2012



Sonia Martinez

From: Sharon Ball <Sharon@tml.org>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:14 AM
To: Sonia Martinez

Cc: Jerry W. Dale

Subject: RE: Cancellation

Thanks Sonia. $405 will be refunded back to your mastercard.

Sharon Ball
TML Accounting Dept.
512-231-7420

From: Sonia Martinez [mailto:smartinez@mecallen.net]
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Sharon Ball

Cc: Jerry W. Dale

Subject: Cancellation

Goc‘jgl‘ Mof}ﬁng,

Jerry W. Dale would like to cancel his registration due to scheduling conflicts to the GFOAT Fall
Conference. A confirmation email was sent to him to confirm his registration, Registrant ID
#19751, Order #79197. At this time we do not have anyone that will be able to attend as a
substitute. Please refund the amount to'the credit card that was used to pay for this

registration. We understand that there is a $45 cancellation fee. Please email me the confirmation
of this request once it has been credited back to the credit card.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you.

Sonia Martinez, Administrative Assistant
for Jerry W. Dale, Finance Director

ol i

Ph #956-681-1060
Fax #956-681-1084
email: smartinez@mcallen.net

Disclaimer: If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me via return e-mail and telephone at 956-681-1000, and permanently delete and purge
the original and any copy thereof. This e-mail, with attachments hereto, if any, is intended

only for receipt and use by the addressee(s) named herein, and may contain legally privileged
1



E—

Jerry W. Dale

From: Texas Municipal League <database@tml.org>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 11:07 AM

To: Jerry W, Dale

Subject: Confirmation for GFOAT Fall Conference & Pre-Conference on 10/24/2013 in
Richardsan

Thank you for registering with TML Online. Please keep this email for your records.

If you need to adjust your registration, please e-mail our Accounting Department at acct@tml.org or fax to TML
Administrative Services, 512-231-7495.

Registrant ID: 19751 Order No: 79197

Registrant Name: Jerry W. Dale, CPA,CGFO Badge Name:  Jerry

Position: Finance Director Phone Number: (956) 681-1080

Company: McAllen Fax Number: (956) 681-1084
PO Box 220 Email: jdale@mcallen.net

McAllen, TX 78505-0220

Event Title: GFOAT Fall Conference & Pre-Conference
Event Location: Richardson

Event Date: 10/24/2013

Event Total: $450.00

Card Type: ES_MC

Card Number:; XXXXXXXXXX8809

Charged by: Jerry W. Dale, CPA,CGFO

Qty Session Rate Amount |
1 GFOAT Registration 32500  325.00 \ |
. Leadership Pre-Conf Part 1 osoo 12500 | B istretion e
& 2 (If Attending Full Conf) : ' ( 5
| 45000+
% 45+00-
Total: $45000 | Fe€ —7 7 oo] §
Payment: $450.00 | o La2 oo
Wi B & reimbursed

Balance: $0.00

Instructions: Thank you for registering for the GFOAT Fall Conference. Cancellation
Policy: If you are registered and cannot attend, we encourage you to send a substitute.
If you cannot send a substitute, a $45 cancellation fee will be assessed if written
cancellation is e-mailed to acct@tml.org by 10/4/13, 2013. No refunds will be honored
after 10/4/13 If you have any special dietary needs, please contact lavern@tml.org.

(5ee #H&Chmm%

Thank you for your participation.
Texas Municipal League



Canceling a flight online Page 1 of 2

Hotels Flighis Vacation Packages Cars Cruises Deals Activities

My Trips
Customer Support Contact Options
E3 call Customer Service
Search : search by keyword or phrase i @ US or Canada

1-888-656-4546

Go Back to Search Results [:5 Print
EJ call Customer Service
i . ” Qutside US or Canada

Canceling a flight online 001-312-263-6468 (English)

001-312-595-5787 (Spanish)

Orbitz offers you the convenience to cancel certain flights online through My Trips.

Some flight cancellations do not carry an airline penalty if cancelled within a short window. \We call
this a "courtesy cancel.” If your reservation qualifies for a courtesy cancellation, you will see this
message when you click “Cancel flights” from your My Trips page:

Cancel your tickels

icumis Uil

Geodnews il you eancel YOOr DEetS Row. Bie7e will 1 10 Bine CENATET. e C3l TS 2 Toumes) ceae’,
= CoEton; €attel 3pptes 10 o Hekets for O Laveiers,

- Yaull
1. Review refund laformation 2 Complete cancellation
-Tnu :n-& ) :r‘ﬁm o ;en with 10 Gincel yoor ket ?
Tickatvatod Froe Seenaal (1224807295
Oibiz sondeetrs con
© it 10 cTackt cand 519240
poteidertsid

o Wik 3w noncefurastie

| Voo cradd ais spaeds b jois Cxd within £ Zasand
oAy P i JVELT 6 6375,

Please note: The refund amount includes only the ticket cost, not any Orbitz service fees.
Cancellations are final and cannot be reversed. You will need to book a new reservation at current
prices.

Not all reservations are eligible for a courtesy cancel, and cancellation vary. Exceptions include:
- flights that are part of a package
- airline tickets issued as paper tickets
- flights booked with certain airlines.

If your reservation no longer qualifies for a courtesy cancellation, you will be advised if the value of
the ticket can be applied to a future flight booking.

Cancel your tickets Keep lickets and return to Ky Trigs | Cnznge fiskets
Cancel your lickets online quickly and easily -no phone calls or wailing. Cancellations are only made when and if you are ready.
Applying ticket vatue toward future travel.

o refund will be issued la your credi card if you cancel your lickets, However, if you cancel the tickets before your depariure dale, you can apply the valua of your ticket
towardg future travel. The ficket value may not be applied foveards future intemnational travel.

YWhen you're ready to book new flights, call the phone numberhalm’\rhylhe deadiine. Your new flighis must be on the same airline for the same travelers.
The cosl of changing your lickets ypically indudes:
+ Afrline changs fes, perticks!

= Qrbitzchange fee, per tickel
+ Fare difference

1. Revlew ticket information

$676.40

¢ 2. Complete cancellation

Ticket vafue for futire travat Do you wish to cancel your tickets?

& Uinimum costof using §360.00 « fare Jonin Otz Teimpatees
ticket for future travel dilference Amy Orbiz. 1245683756
Airfine change fee $300.00 YES, cancel ALL tickets.
Orbitz change lee $50.00 i 511 understand this cancellalion applles fo all ickets and cannot be reversed.

Ko refund will b issued fo your credit card ifyau
cancel this ficket

To apply your ticket vaiue toward future travel on
the same airfine, please cafl Orbitz directiy at 1-888-
656-4546 by Feb 18, 2013,

‘Youwill ba respensible for any fare diference and
applicable change fees.

HO, | want to cancel SOME tickets but not all.
Ifyou only need fo cancel some fickets, call Customer Sendce at 1-888-655-4543 (in the United States)

or 011-312-416-0018 (oulsidz the United Stales) and provide your Orbizrecord locator
PBORB1856314364.

NQ, Keep tickets and retum to My Trips

Airline change fee is subjed o change.

If you want to learn more about how to cancel an airline ticket online, please view our step-by-step
guide.

If you are canceling or changing your ticket due to an unforeseen event such as a medical
emergency, death of an immediate family member, major weather disruption, natural disaster, or

https://faq.orbitz.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/11695/session/L3IRpbWUvMTM4MjcyOT... 10/25/2013



Sonia Martinez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Orbitz <travelercare@orbitz.com>

Friday, October 18, 2013 10:14 AM

Sonia Martinez

Flight Cancellation | Dallas Tue, Oct 22, 2013 2

GRBITZ

Orbitz record locator PBORB6013758374

Flight Cancellation | Dallas Tue, Oct 22, 2013 2

This e-mail confirms your recent cancellation. Remember that you can always view your itinerary online for the most

up-to-date information.

Traveler information

Traveler names, loyalty programs, and ticket type

Traveler 1

Airline Ticket Number:
Primary phone number:
Meal (if available):

Requests for disabled
travelers:

Flight itinerary

This flight has been cancelled

JERRY DALE
0017261356802 Electronic
9565366983

Standard

Notice to airline of the ticket
number

Orbitz record locator: PBORB6013758374

Terms and conditions

Leave . Tue, Oct 22

Depart  McAllen, Texas
8:10 AM  McAllen-Miller International -

Airport (MFE)

1hr 35min Total time

™ American Airlines
184
Economy | Boeing
Douglas MD-80

Arrive Dallas, Texas

9:45 AM Dallas-Fort Worth Airport
(DFW) | Terminal 0

On-time performance: 80%

Return  Fri, Oct 25
Depart  Dallas, Texas

4:00 PM Dallas-Fort Worth Airport
(DFW) | Terminal 0

470 mi | 1hr 35min

1hr 30min Total time

AN

[ §

American Airlines
213
Economy | Boeing

Cost and Billing Summary

This booking is subject to our
Privacy Policy and our Terms and
Conditions

Trip cost
Flight
Airline Ticket(1) $349.80

(Adult: 1) -

Tickets cancelled: 1

Total due at $349.80

booking

Taxes and fees included

This reservation was made on Tue,
Oct 15, 2013 9:40 AM CDT .

Billing information

Card holder's name:
David H Palacios

Card type:
MasterCard

Card number:
*********H*Ssog

Billing Address:
1300 Houston
McAllen, TX 78501
us

Air policies and additional

billing information
Changes to this ticket will incur
change fees.



www.orbitz.com - Fare rules Page 1 of 8

Close window

Fare rules

Each fare you have booked carries unique rules and restrictions:

If each fare has an airline change fee, then the highest fee applies to each traveler.
If any fare does not allow changes, then no changes are allowed to any flight.
If any fare is non-refundable, then all flights are non-refundable.

Please read the 'Penalties’ portion of each fare for all exchange and cancellation rules.

Fare rules for fare type: Adult

VAQ7ERD1

Penalties

Child Discount

Other Discount

Sales Restrictions
Accompanied Travel
Travel Restrictions
Blackout Dates
Surcharges
Seasonality
Day/Time Application
Eligibility
Combinability
Maximum Stay
Minimum Stay
Advance Reservations/Ticketing Restrictions
Flight Applications
Transfers

Stopovers
Application Rule

Penalties
Amendments to this ticket will incur airline charges detailed below and an Orbitz fee of $30.00 per ticket

FARE BY RULE TEXT FOR ONE WAY FARES CANCELLATIONS TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. NOTE -
TICKET HAS NO VALUE UNLESS PASSENGER CANCELS TICKETED FLIGHT RESERVATIONS PRIOR TO
TICKETED DEPARTURE TIME. CHANGES CHANGES PERMITTED FOR REISSUE. NOTE - IF PASSENGER
CANCELS TICKETED FLIGHT RESERVATION PRIOR TO TICKETED DEPARTURE TIME/ TRAVEL THAT IS
REBOOKED IS VALID AS FOLLOWS. 1/WHOLLY UNUSED TICKETS ARE VALID PROVIDED TRAVEL
COMMENCES WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM THE ORIGINAL TICKET ISSUE DATE OR 2/ PARTIALLY USED
TICKETS ARE VALID PROVIDED TRAVEL IS COMPLETED WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM THE OUTBOUND
TRAVEL DATE ON THE ORIGINAL TICKET. IF TICKETED FLIGHT RESERVATION IS NOT CANCELLED PRIOR
TO TICKETED DEPARTURE TIME/ REBOOKING IS NOT PERMITTED AND THE TICKET HAS NO VALUE. ---
FARE DIFFERENCE MUST BE PAID AND TICKET MUST BE REISSUED WHEN ITINERARY IS REBOOKED ---
WHENEVER A NONREFUNDABLE FARE TICKET IS REISSUED TO A REFUNDABLE FARE/ A
NONREFUNDABLE NOTATION MUST BE MADE IN THE ENDORSEMENT BOX OF THE NEW TICKET. THE
ORIGINAL NONREFUNDABLE VALUE REMAINS NONREFUNDABLE FOR ANY SUBSEQUENT REISSUES. ---
CERTAIN DOMESTIC REISSUE PROVISIONS MAY BE OVERRIDDEN BY THOSE OF AA INTERNATIONAL
FARES. --- GUARANTEED AIRFARE RULE- TRANSPORTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE RULES/ FARES AND
CHARGES IN EFFECT ON THE DATE/ TIME OF TICKET ISSUANCE OR PREPAID TICKET ADVICE
PURCHASE. SHOULD FARES INCREASE AFTER TICKET PURCHASE/ NO INCREASE IN FARE WILL BE
COLLECTED PROVIDED THE ORIGINATING FLIGHT COUPON OF THE TICKET REFLECTING A CONFIRMED
RESERVATION HAS NOT BEEN VOLUNTARILY CHANGED/ AND PROVIDED THAT VOLUNTARY CHANGES
FOR FLIGHT COUPONS OTHER THAN THE ORGINATING FLIGHT DO NOT REFLECT A CHANGE IN SeFes
CARRIER/ FARE BASIS/ ORIGIN/ DESTINATION OR STOPOVER POINTS FROM THOSE FOUND ON TH§
TICKET. IF AFTER TICKET HAS BEEN ISSUED AND BEFORE ANY PORTION HAS BEEN USED EIgHER fedhack
DECREASE IN THE FARES OR CHARGES APPLICABLE TO THE TRANSPORTATION SHOWN ON THE

https://www.orbitz.com/trips/fare-rules?_eventld=popup238&reservationLocator=PBOR... 10/25/2013



4 Transaction Edit

Transaction Detail Record 198977

Page 1 of 1

| « »[[

Save > Split > Dispute >

CH

Lia

Account Number Tk 8809
PALACIOS,

Cardholder DAVID H

Transaction Date 10/15/2013

Post Date 10/17/2013

Customer Gode ORBITZ

~ Merchant 1D 6334

Visa Merchant ID
Trans Merchant Name

Trans Nerchant Gity
Merch. State / Prov
Merchant NICC
QOriginating Currency
Orig Currency Amt
Subtotal

Sales Tax Amount

Total
Transaction Notes

AMERICAN
0017261356802

CHICAGO

IL

3001

US Dollar
$349.80
$349.80

$0.00

$349.80

Profile

[GENERAL FUND - FINANCE |

Account

WY View Transaction Detail

; None

Project Code

! None

Travel Expenses

[0

| N |

bl

Copynright® 1897 - 2013 J.P. Mergan Chase & Co, All rights reserved.

il.asp?transactionid=abQEcMcRAIMdpL4Y... 10/25/2013



,ww.orbitz.com - My Trips: Printable booking confirmation rage 1 oL 1

L

GRBITZ prin

My Trips
Hotels: Dallas Tue, Oct 22, 2013

Cost and billing summary

Billing information

Hotel (3 nights)
2 guesis Card holder's name:
$135.15 avg/night $405.45 David H Palacios
Nights cancelled: 3 Card type:
MasterCard
Taxes and fees $53.37
Card number:
., A )
Total due at booking $458.82

Billing Address:
1300 Houston
McAllen, TX 78501

This reservation was made on Wed, Oct 2, 2013 4:09 PM CDT . Us

Room for Jerry Wayne Dale cancelled October 18, 2013

Nights: 3 Guests: 2 $458.82
Less cancellation penalty $458.82
Total Refund $0.00

Hotel policies and additional billing information

Cancellation:
This reservation is non-refundable. Cancellations or changes made at any time are subject to a 100% charge.
If you need to change or cancel this hotel reservation, please do so through Orbitz rather than through the hotel directly.

Pre-payment;
Prepayment required

Traveler Information Name and contact information

Hotel information Orbitz record locator: PBORB5756307184

This hotel has been cancelled.

Hotel Hyatt Regency North Dallas Hotel details | Map 1
1

i

Date and time Check-in: Tue, Oct 22, 2013 | Check-out: Fri, Oct 25, 2013 g
S — N ]
Reservation Rooms: 1| Guests: 2 | Nights: 3 |
Hotel policies: Avoid unexpected charges by reviewing these policies carefully. ‘t

i

2

Close window

-]

Sie Feedback

https://www. otbitz.com/trips/details-print?tripLocator=TBORB4385591214&itinerary Vi... 10/18/2013



Sonia Martinez

From: Orbitz <travelercare@orbitz.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 10:06 AM
To: Sonia Martinez

Subject:

RBITZ

Orbitz record lecator PBORBS756307184

Hotel Cancellation | Hyatt Regency North Dallas | Dallas Tue, Oct 22, 2013

Hotel Cancellation | Hyatt Regency North Dallas | Dallas Tue, Oct 22, 2013

This e-mait confirms your recent cancellation. Remember that you can always view your #inerary online for the most

up-to-date information.

Traveler information

Name and contact information

Hotel reservations under: e Jerry Dale

Cancellation Informaticn

Room for Jerry Wayne Dzle cancelled October 18, 2013

Nights: 3 Guests: 2 $458.82
Less cancellation penalty $458.82
Total Refund 50.00

Hotel Infecrmation
Reservation cancelled

Orbitz record locator PBORB5756307184
To make changes to your trip, go to Trip details

Hotel
Hyatt Regency North Dallas hotel details | map

Hotel confirmation number; 6CNVCB Cancelled

701 E CAMPBELL ROAD, RICHARDSON, TX 75081 US
Phone: +1 (972) 619-1234 | Fax: +1 (972) 807-2578

Date and time:
Check-in; Tue, Oct 22, 2013 | Check-out: Fri, Oct 25, 2013

Cost and Billing Summary

This booking is subject to our
Privacy Policy and our Terms and
Conditions

Trip cost

Hotel (3 nights)

2 guests $405.45
$135.15 avg/night

Nights cancelled: 3

Taxes and fees $53.37
Total due at $458.82
booking

This reservation was made on Wed,
Oct 2, 2013 4:09 PM CDT .

Billing information

Card holder's name:
David H Palacios

Card type:
MasterCard

Card number:
**ﬁﬂ*ﬁ***saog

Billing Address:
1300 Houston
McAllen, TX 78501
us



»
Sy

Hotel check-infcheck-out: 03:00 PM 12:00 PM

Reservation
Room(s): 1 | Guest{s) 2 | Night{s): 3

Jerry Dale must check in-to this room.
Guest(s) 2 | Night(s): 3

Room description: Orbitz king bed 1 king grand bed:firs 3-18:365 sq

ft views: pool courtyard city Orbitz king bed internet advance
purchase rate various internet companies have access - Advanced
Purchase S

Speciaf requests: Non-smoking

*Special requests are sent to the hotel but cannot be guaranteed.Orbitz

recommends that you contact the hotel directly to ensure your request can be

accommodated.

Hotel policies:
Avoid unexpected charges by reviewing these policies carefully.

Cancellation:

« This reservation is non-refundable. Cancellations or changes

made at any time are subject t0 a 100% charge.

e [fyou need to change or cance! this hotel reservation, please

do so through Orbitz rather than through the hotel directly.

Lastly, please remermnber that your itineraries are always available in My Trips.

I you have any questions, please visit Orhitz Customer Service.

Again, thank you for choosing Orbitz.

Enjoy your trip!

The Orbitz Travel Team

**Please do not respond directly to this e-mail. Contact us here

Orbitz
500 W. Madison St., Suite 1000

Chicago, Il 60661

Hotel policies and
additional billing
information

Cancellation:

This reservation is non-
refundable.
Cancellations or
changes made at any
time are subject io a
100% charge.

If you need to change or
cancel this hotel
reservation, please do so
through Orbitz rather
than through the hotel
directly.



. Transaction Edit Page 1 of 1

Transaction Detail Record 198003 “

Save > Split » Dispute >

CH Profile
[GENERAL FUND - FINANCE |

Lia . i

. Acecount

Account Number — *ro=sga0g ‘
§ 011-1202-414.63-65 Other Services & Charges Travel w

Cardhalder PALACIOS, DAVID H TS T T T S e e e T e e
Project Code

Transaction Date  10/03/2013 ,

None >,

Post Date 10/04/2013
Travel Expenses

Customer Code -
[0
Merchant iD 110886 L

Visa Merchant 1D

Trans Merchant "
Name OWW*ORBITZ.COM

Trans Merchant
City 888-656-4546

Merch. State /
1L
Prov

Merchant MCGC 4722

Originating

Currency US Dollar

Orig Currency

Amt $458.82
Subtotal $458.82
Sates Tax

Amount $0.00
Tofal $458.82

Transaction Notes
Reservation for Jerry Dale attending GFOAT Conference in Richardson Tx 10/22-25/13.
Staying at Hyatt Regency North Dallas. Invoice #PBORB5756307184.

Copyright® 1997 - 2013 J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. All rights reserved.

https://www3.paymentinet.com/PNet/trandetail. asp?transactionid=abQEcMcRAIMdpL4Y ... 10/25/2013



™ Pharr

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.0O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

INVOICE

DATE: NOVEMBER 1, 2013

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 11/15/13 HC110113
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- NOVEMBER 2013 $ 1,000.00 )
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL | $  1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL | $  1,000.00

Make all checks payable to:

THANK YOU!

City of Pharr




. Invoice
Customer Service Pagelof2

Hours of operation Fax Summary
M -F,7am- 6pm Central Time 888-241-4382 Account number 603-0115570-001
Invoice number 5000606789
Telephone Correspondence
. . Due date 11/25/13
866-497-6661 Leasing Customer Service ety
FLOR KOLL MAC NOOO5-055 Invoice ate' 10/29/13
HIDALGO COUNTY OF Payments 800 Walnut Street Current period covered  10/25/13 - 11/24/13
EEvanr (k6 - Des Moines, IA 503093605 107 4ue eoERne
PHARR TX 78577-1633 Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434 3
Federal Tax ID# Last payment $330.02
42-1074725 posted on 10/21/13.
Please have your Federal Tax ID available when contacting us.
Account number  Asset description Item description Amount Tax Item total Due date Subtotal
603-0115570-001 XEROZX COPIER Lease Payment 330.02 330.02 11/25/13 $330.02
Model WC7545P Total: 603-0115570-001 $330.02
SN XKP540379
001565/001673 ACQWST S1-ET-M1-C001 1
Detach and return the bottom remittance portion with your payment in the enclosed envelope. Include invoice number on check. WFF14CF
Account number 603-0115570-001 Due date 11/25/13
Invoice number 5000606789 Invoice date 10/29/13
,l:gﬂsso I;aggg:manc;al Leasing Total due $330.02
Carol Stream, IL 60197-6434
Amount
enclosed $

D Check here and see reverse side for billing address

and/or asset address change.
Please make check payable to Wells Fargo Financial Leasing

R 111 EUUTULEUTE O PRI EEELL | T P AU TR AU ITU TLLL T UREETEE | 11 11 TR 11| R TR BT

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
1MB 01565/001565/001673 0006 1 ACQWS8T PO BOX 6434

FLOR KOLL CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6434

% HIDALGO COUNTY OF
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

ALZAN N OND neeszn

001230b744142L035000L0L7496201311250000000330025



INVOICE

FROM Celia Gaona
1307 N. Glasscock
Mission, TX 78572
(210) 771-3775

TO Pilar Rodriguez, PE
Executive Director
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Invoice No. 10007

118 S. Cage Rd, Pharr, TEXAS 78577 Invoice Date October 22, 2013

(956) 402-4762

Description Unit Price  Quantity Amount
Preparation of the Purchase Card Policies and Procedures $35.00 16 $560.00
Preparation of the Out-of-Town Travel Policies and Procedures $35.00 20 $700.00
Preparation of the Fraud Reporting Policies and Procedures $35.00 12 $420.00

Total $1,680.00

Billed in accordance with the proposal agreement dated June 12, 2013.



Peiia Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO: FOR:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Website Maintenance
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

INVOICE

Invoice #17
Date: November 11, 2013

SERVICES AMOUNT
October 1-31, 2013
10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Pefa Designs
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Pefia

(956)655-9790

penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




Victor O,

Schinnerer

& Company. Inc.

2 Wisconsin Circle
Chevy Chase,

Md. 20815-7022

(301) 961-9800

Hidalgo Co. Reg. Mobile Auth.
510 South Pleasantview Drive
WESLACO, TX 78596

Date

INVOICE

R110135225

09/12/13

Account # T09373

Policy Number: 61BSBEJ1149

Insured: HIDALGORMA
Policy Period: 11/01/13 to 11/01/1k4
Installment Period: 11/01/13 to 11/01/1k

Type of Coverage:
BONDS

DIRECTORS
State:

Texas

Premiums are due and payable
by 11/01/13

F.I.D. 53-0181759

Description oo T T Awount
NET INVOICKE DUE = = o BOD.00 .

Please detach and return this portion to assure proper credit.

Remit To:

Victor 0. Schinnerer & Co. Inc
14288 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, Tl 60693

AR O

Amount of Remittance | $

Invoice #:
Invoice Amount
Account #:
Condensed Name (ACCT):
IBN:

Insured:

Policy #:
Program code:
Billing Period:
Location Code:
Installment #:

R110135225
800.00

709373

HID. REG

709373

HIDALGORMA

61BSBEJ1149

6459

11/01/13 to 11/01/1k

HO

Q



Texas Blakely L. Fernandez

New York Pariner

Washington, DC

Connecticut 210.226.3410 Office

Seattle 800.404.3970 Fax

Dubai

London Blakely.Fernandez@bgilp.com

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP
300 Convent Street
Suite 1500

San Antonio, Texas
78205-3723

November 8, 2013

By E-mail

Ms. Pilar Rodriguez
Executive Director

Hidalgo County RMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Legal Services
Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Bracewell & Giuliani LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent Hidalgo County RMA. We are proud to be part of your team.

Enclosed you will find invoices for legal services rendered on your behalf through October
31, 2013. Your total outstanding balance is $14,877.00.

If you have any questions regarding the invoices, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 299-3410 or blakely.fernandez@bgllp.com.

Very truly yours,

Bracewell & Giuliami LLP

Blakely L. Fernandez

BLF/ig
Enclosures
cc: Ms. Flor Kell



PlainsCapitalBank
INVOICE

October 24, 2013

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Attn: Jerry W. Dale, CFO

118 S. Cage Blvd.

Pharr, TX 78577

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Account Number: 0499

O Monthly Custodial Fees

AUGUST 2013 (9 DAYS) $ 87.10
SEPTEMBER 2013 (26 DAYS) $260.00
Total due $ 347.10

Remit to Current Address:
PlainsCapital Bank

Wealth Management & Trust
7201 N. 10t Street, 2" Floor
McAllen, TX 78504




SE'59/'8TS
aieq o3
pied [e10]

juawAheq 10) panosddy Junowy

S A

Sz /2t/n

10313311Q 2AIINIDXT
zandupoy Jejid
juswAed Jo) panoiddy

"% 4

65'TL0TS
6512025 68'567S 56'899FS ET'Z8ES TL080'€ES 86'LTETS TS°LLT'TS £8'889'TS I8'TSP'ES £6'BTES Suyg Alyauop
£T0Z/1E/0T £107/0€/6 £10Z/0%/8 ET0T/TE/L €107/0€/9 €T0T/TE/S ET0Z/0E/¥ ET0Z/TE/E £107/87/T €T0T/TE/T ajeq Suiso|)

JuaWaless pied 1paLd

AYVININNS LNJWAY ETOT

ALIYOHLNY ALINIGOW TYNOIO3Y ALNNOD 091vAIH

568 #iH# ##H# #iHg JUN020Y
1103 ‘3 40|4 - J2pjoypaed paziioyiny
BSIA - jueg |BuolieN 1sitd



FLOR E KOLL ge 1 of 3
HCRMA VD
Account Number: #HEH: #HHH #HHHE 8954

PlainsCapital Bank.m Closing Date: 10/31/13

Credit Limit: $7,500.00
Available Credit: $5,428.41
Cash Advance Limit: $3,700.00
Cash Advance Available: $3,700.00
Account Inquiries Lo Account Summary _
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409 Previous Balance $ 495.89
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412 - Purchases + 2,060.50 Car
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
; . - _ Special + 0.00 Available
Please Direct Written Inquiries to: ¢
CUSTOMER SERVICE Credts - 46.00 /—\24/113-?
PO BOX 30495 Payments - 495.89 4
TAMPA , FL 33630-3495 Other Debits + 45, 00
To pay on-line: Finance Charges + .
i WEBTRE. i NEW BALANCE Con 59 D wfref 2003
Payment Information . - | oo O Nw) : _
7| Total Minimum Payment Due $75.09 Minimum Payment 3 63.00
Over limit / Fees 3 12.09

Payment Due Date 11/25M13
Mail Payments to: PLAINSCAPITAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021

Important News s :
DO YOU LOVE TO COOK? SCORECARD HAS A HUGE SELECTION OF COOKING ACCESSORIES AND APPLIANCES
INCLUDING NAME BRANDS LIKE CUISINART®, KITCHENAID®, KEURIG® AND MORE! VISIT
WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TO CREATE A PROFILE AND REGISTER YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS. YOU WILL BE ABLE
TO VIEW YOUR POINT BALANCE, SEARCH FOR 1600+ AWARDS, AND REDEEM YOUR BONUS POINTS!

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | PostDate [ Plan Name [ Reference Number | Description | Amount

10/04 10/06 BUS003 24692163278000849395771  SOUTHWES 5262162083403 800-435-9792 TX H 5.00

RODRIGUEZ/PILAR

100813

HRL /AUS WN Y

AUS/HOUWNY O

HOU /HRL WN Y X
10/04 10/06 BUS003 24652163278000849395789  SOUTHWES 5262162080702 800-435-9792 TX 446.20

RODRIGUEZPILAR

100813

HRL / AUS WN Y

AUS/HOUWNLO

HOU/HRL WN L X /
10/06 10/07 BUS003 24692163279000104651016  VZWRLSS"PRPAY AUTOPAY 888-294-6804 CA 20.00
10111 1013 BUS003 24445743285100439852320  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 770.17 /
10M 10113 BUS003 24445743285100439852403  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 80.88+"
10116 1017 BUS003 24427333289720027119317  HEB #642 PHARR TX 2185

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY 5002 o -

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK _ Account Number
PO BOX 2049 m FHEEE 1HEHE #HHEE 8954
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 PlainsCapitalBank:
Check box to indicate
fadd
st |
—- AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
= Total Minimum
F:Io.smg Date ' LNew -Bala.r.xce Pavment Bus l Fayment Due Datt:]
10/31/13 $2,071.59 $75.09 11/25/13
n
FLOR E KOLL = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA — ©
PO BOX 1766 =3 IIIIIllI“ll"llll“llll"ll”l"lIIIIIII“I"!IIIIIII“IIIIII
PHARR TX 78577-1633 — PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
== PO BOX 31021
“III"IIIIIIIIIIIll”lllIlll”l"lllI”IlI”H"III"IIIII”I TAMPA FL 33631-3021

cl 4447 3L00 OODO A954 DODD?509 00207159 7



// ADVANCE PUBLISHING
COMPANY

10-23-13
Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036
Affiliated Papers: Please Remit To:
ADVANCE NEWS JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISHING CO.
217'W, Park Ave.
Pharr, TX 78577
[ 1
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Autherity
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

INVOICE: 433

1

Description Amount

LEGAL NOTICE

REP - Title Report/Title Commitment Services - HCRMA - 2013 5240.00

Published on Oct. 16 & Oct. 23, 2013

Entire Amount Payable on Receipt
14:% per month interest charged on past-due balances.
85 Service Charge placed on balances outstanding 60 days or over



SMITH TROSTLE & HUERTA LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

J. Kay Trostle
512-494-9500 ext. 105

November 4, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, PE

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Statement of Legal Services

Dear Mr. Rodriguez,

Attached is an invoice for professional services rendered for the billing period of
October 1, 2013 through October 31, 2013. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or

concermns.

Sincerely,
/&7” .7
. Kay Trostle
N Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Raie Amoun
J. Kay Trostie 3850 32500 $12,51 ﬁ"o
Miguel A. Huerta 160 27500 $440.00
April R. Wolsch 4.20 80.00 $338.00
Expanses
Pro Gourier Service 18.09
Capitol Courier Service /—-D 31.00
Parking for hearing. l 5.00
Postage charges / - 0.92
Photocopy charges 65.70
Total expenses ”fﬂ-{m‘g $121.71
Amount Due For This Billing Period $13410.21
Total current fees and expenses $13.410.24
Total Balance Due
Payments received after the last day of the month will be reflecied on your next statement period. fa"j ﬂ"‘?

Please make checks payable to Smith Trostle & Huerta LLP,


Flor_2
Stamp


Texas Blakely L. Fernandez

New York Pariner

Washington, DC

Connecticut 210.226.3410 Office

Seattle 800.404.3970 Fax

Dubai

London Blakely.Fernandez@bgilp.com

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP
300 Convent Street
Suite 1500

San Antonio, Texas
78205-3723

November 8, 2013

By E-mail

Ms. Pilar Rodriguez
Executive Director

Hidalgo County RMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Legal Services
Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Bracewell & Giuliani LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm
to represent Hidalgo County RMA. We are proud to be part of your team.

Enclosed you will find invoices for legal services rendered on your behalf through October
31, 2013. Your total outstanding balance is $14,877.00.

If you have any questions regarding the invoices, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(210) 299-3410 or blakely.fernandez@bgllp.com.

Very truly yours,

Bracewell & Giuliami LLP

Blakely L. Fernandez

BLF/ig
Enclosures
cc: Ms. Flor Kell



I lO 5 }d 816 Congress Avenue, Suite |900

Austin, Texas 78701

Gosselink Telephone: (512) 322-5800
Facsimile:  (512) 472-0532
fwasani ATTORNEYS AT LAW www.lglawfirm.com

Mr. Gay’s Direct Line: (512) 322-5875
Email: ggay@lglawfirm.com

October 18, 2013

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Association
118 South Cage Boulevard

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Professional Services to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Association in PUC Docket No. 41606 during September 2013

Dear Pilar:

Enclosed please find the firm’s second and last invoice to Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Association (HCRMA) pursuant to your fee splitting agreement with the City of
McAllen related to opposition to Sharyland’s proposed electric transmission line in PUC Docket
No. 41606. The fee splitting agreement terminated at the end of September when the parties
became aware of the fact that the interests of the City and HCRMA may diverge.

September fees were $6,561.00. The total fees for work on behalf of HCRMA prior to
the filing of a motion to substitute counsel are $11,481.00.

Thank you for HCRMA'’s initial sharing of fees with the City and for placing your trust
and confidence in our firm.

GMG:jmc
3540100'4240556

Enclosure

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



Lloyd 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 900

Austin, Texas 78701
& G l 1 K Tﬁfié?wneé?s 12) 322-5800
@ OSS@ ln Facsimile: (512) 472-0532

waadil A TTORNEYS AT LAW

www.lglawfirm.com

October 7, 2013

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Assn

Attn Pilar Rodriguez Invoice: 97449492
118 South Cage Boulevard Client: 3540
Pharr, TX USA 78577 Matter: 0

Billing Attorney: GMG

INVOICE SUMMARY
For professional services and disbursements rendered through September 30, 2013:

RE: PUC Docket No 41606

Professional Services $6,561.00
Total Disbursements $.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE :)\
Previous Balance $ 4.920.00 ‘ “7 O Noy
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $11.481.00

/j /t?

)
/0 / 24 / 2413

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.



0v'2LS6'8LL'TS

76'598'891%

S8'SSE'Y6E9S
00°644'S%

£9'096'606%

93eq 03 P3j|Ig
YMT3d

ETOT/TT/TT
£95'58# 3d XL

3d ‘zandupoy ‘d

:Aq pasedaid
609E£00082 # N0y doo
e, juawAed 104 pancaddy
"E8$S0°TTS 4O JUNOWE B} Ul GYE HS 104 SUOLERIO| AHIAN BAIIINIISIP UOU PIPPE G#Y/M 01 § ON [eluawajddns
‘junowe ajqeAed wnwixew ppO‘000°sS Suipeadxa 01 Joud papuawie 3g 03 JUBWIAIZY IIIAIBS |BUOISSBJOId "TH'SIY'LEF TS JO JUNOWE Ay} Ul D 19| PUB §9€ HS 40} juawageuew weiSoud p3nuiiuod gy 01 ¢ "ON [euawa|ddng
TE'0Z£'9PES 10 1uNnowWe 3yl ul D1 9] 1oy Aaauns 2iydesSodo) pue 1yS1j4 [BLIBE [2A3] MO| B P3PPR 9fYM 0} € ON [eIuawa|ddng
0E°0ZT'6YTS J0 JUNOWE 3y} Ul SOE HS 104 Apnis BulizauiBu3 anjea e pappe 9y 01 7 'ON |eluawsa|ddng
#0'60E'T8S JO JUNOWE BU] Ul GGE HS UO $HINIL 1YS1BMIBAQ 104 APNIS Y121 B PIPPE 9#YM 01 T 'ON [e3u3wa|ddng
1N0 Paso|d pue /§'ZET'8LS Iunowe ayy ul T [ejuawaiddns Aq £6°69€/£8$ 40 Junowe pancidde Wouy pa1anpap sem SHYAN 104 3duejeg
£6'69€"£ 78S 40 JUNOWE GHYM Pasinal B 10} YIe3.3n0 21jqnd 104 000'SES PPE 0} P31eIS3. pue PapUaLUe SHYM
1IN0 Paso|d pue 92 '85t'£ETS JO Junowe ayy ul T [eyuaws|ddns Aq T9'#T8'T68S 40 unowe paroidde Woly paionpap sem p#yM 1oy 2auejeg
*2210AUI ZTOZ ‘£ AInf uo JuswAediano 03 anp 00°0LS PRUPIID pHYM 404 Bul|ig ZTOZ ‘9 Isndny
“Junowe panosdde 129w 01 TO'655'SS AQ Paanpal T#yM 104 Sulilg 2107 ‘8 AeIN
‘paj|aaued pue AJessadau Jou Sem 1IN0y Ja1jay eAor B 3yl J0) TH Y 910N 4
TH'9Eb'605'2$
76'598'89TS £6'69€'LV8S SHYM
68'8S9'TYTS 66'6TL'€9TS PO'6CZ'06TS P6O9Y'/ZPTS  66'987'TSS S8'SSE'V69S rHYM
00'5£L'S$ 00'0S£'LSS EHYM
0008 THYM
S T00'StS LL'SS6'T8S  09°0vL'SPTS  €6°'TTZ'SSTS  98'v0P'9TeS  £6'SP9'SSZS  €9°096'606% THYM
unowy
Z107/8/01 10z/L/6 Z102/9/8 TT0T/L/L TT0Z/L/9 7102/8/S z10e/6/v 2102/6/€ roz/vi/e CLOT/ET/T TT0Z/2T/2T ¥ panouddy
31eQ 3210AU|
65°€95'061'2S Y paaoadde snuiw 33y wnwixepy
93} 3|qeAed wnwixey 000'000'SS
wawafeuey weidold - SuuaauiBul wnequauueq
AUYINIWNS LNIINAVd

ALIMOHLNV ALITIGOW T¥YNOID3H ALNNOD OD1VAIH



£I0Z/TT/IT

T
£95'98# 3d X1
1d ‘2an8upoy d
tAq pasedaltd
juawhed Joy paacaddy juncwy

86'TER'0TES  89'G/6'SEYYS BE'PSE'TZES  GEOLE'PRTS  99'7DB'ISZ'SS
£8'vS0°LTTS 0005 EQPSOLITS OHVA O3 GHS
LPTIU'SBIS PEESYZSLS IT'09T'Z0ES  SEORQ'POTS  EYGOP'ZEPTS OHVM O BHS
89'SOL'PTS  E9'VSETEES [TY0'ETS  PSEOT'0ZS TEORLOVES OHYM O1EHS
00°0% 0E0ZT'6PTS OE0ZT'6YTS  OHYM O1ZHS
00°0% PO'BOEERS PO'GOETBS  QHYM OITHS
00'03% EE'VED'6BIS £EvER'689% HYM
0008 96'9E2'69LS 96'9E'69LS » SEVM
000% SR°GSE'E0S 9Q'59E'¥608 « PHYM
00'0% 000547455 00°05L2SS EHYM
00'as THYM
00°0% £9°096'606% £9°096'606% THYM

WACLIY
alueleg pa(|ig 2101 ET0Z/3/1T £T02/L/0T ¥ panoiddy
v ¥ 31eQ 3N0AU[

E6'LYE'SOZ'IS OB VOV'0E6'ES ERZSLGEL'SS
PPSIEESTTS L6°9V1'982S  SETTOTELS  TIVITVES TV'SOY'LEDTS FHVM DIBHS
6P'6Z0'PSS  T06D'ZEZS  O9ULOV'FES  69'EBO0YS  LBOVT'SOIS  OTBSEZITS TEOTL'IVES 9HVM 01 CHS
00'0% 0E0ZT'6PTS EVPZTT9TS  82'Z0€92%  60°0DL'90TS DEOZT'6PIS  9HYM 01 ZHS
00'0% yU'60E'TS 8T GEF'ZS T9'T65'SS IEPSI0PS TOELSTES VO'GOE'T8S  9HVM O1TES
00'0% £E'VER'G805 9E'SE6'YTIS  TYOTEVITS  BE'SESWTTS  ZYVE6'VITS  VG'TES'TETS  T90TT'465 £EVER'689S GHYM
0o'0s 96°9ET'69LS 0S'BYY'E0ZS  VEVLEVOIS OFLPSTG6ES  D6'IET'EILS « GHYM
00'0% SHSSE'YEOS S9'65C'P69% « PHYM
00'0% 00°054°£5% 05°Z69'8ES  OSTEBL'ETS 000SL'ZSS EHYM
00'0% THYM
00'0% £9'096'606% £9'096'606$ THYM

Junowy
saueeg pajig [e10L E10Z/6/6 £107/8/8 ETOT/B/L £102/5/9 €E02/9/5 £10z/2/t T0Z/TE/E £T0Z/5/1 EL02/2/1 2T0Z/E/1 LLOe/L/1T ¥ parosddy
M L7 3]B(] 3104
78
09°208752% YA\ peaozdde STUILWE 324 WNWIXely
2% FgeAed wnuexel oo0'000'SS
wawsdeuely wetBo)d - JupaauFuy wnequadleg
ASVIAINNGS ENIWAYd

ALIMOHLNY ALMIGOW TYNOID3Y ALNNOD 09TWAIH



ENGINEERING

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXCELLENCE

SINCE
1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUITE 208 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 682-3677 1045

November 6, 2013

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authovity (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/24/XV)

Dear Mr. Burleson,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/24/XV for W.A. No. 6 totaling $321,354.39.
which includes:

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6
$ 0.00 for S.ZW.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6
$19,094.27 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6
$ 302,260.12 for S.'W.A. No. 4 to W.A. No.6

for Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). The Progress Report will follow within
the next few days.

The billing cycle is from October 1, 2013 through October 31, 2013.
Total due this invoice is $321,354.39.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely,

A-‘o pnoJe (S
R

Louis H. ,Jr., P.E. A’“) MENT
Prografh Manager /7 il )
Enclosure(s)

ce Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation ) / 'z (u 3

Eric Davila, EIT — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 inv 24 (Oct Effort)\Ltr - Inv 24.doc



rTJQ o \.ﬁ@

LONES Q00 82
F# LVOEY) moo.v‘

s | 2l

2L

‘3JI0ANI SIHL 3NA TV.1O0L

6E°PSE'LZES 6Z°1L29'VLL'PS |89°GLB'SEV'PS |%.LE98 £8'76L°GEL'SS SIVILIOL
21°092°20€% Z8°'€61°05¥$ ¥6'€5Y'2G.$ %GEZS L' GOT LEV LS yoeannQ sjgng uonejuawaldw] suonesadQ [eniedauawabeuely BulieauiBug s om oy vms
LT ¥60'6L% 9¢'098'z1€$ £O'¥G6'LEES %t.'G6 L£'02.'9¥ES 4Bi|4 [9A8T MO DLEI|9 OM O £ YMS
00°0% 0c'0ZL'sL$ 0c0ZL'sL$ %00°001 0£'0ZL'671$ G9E HS 10} poday Bunsaulbul anjep o om oz vms
00'0% ¥0'60£°1L8% ¥0'60£°L8% %00 001 ¥0'60£°18% Sexa] 0) a0d sa|eBopN WOy UOISIBAIQ] }oNI] [eIJUS}Od JO JUSLUSSASSY [9AT Y21a)S (9 OM o) L YMS
00'0% £E'¥£2'689% £C'vE8'689% %00°001 £e'v£8'689% yoeannQ sljgngd/uonejuawaldw| suonesadQ |entedpuawabeuely Bunssuibug 9
00°0% 96'9€Z'69.$ 96'9€Z'69.% %00°001 96°9€Z'69.$ yseanng ojiqnd/uopeiuswe|dw| suonesadQ [enedpuswabeuely Bupasuibug S
00°0% G8'G5E 69 G8'GGE'v69% %00 001} GY'GGE 6% yseannQ algnd/uonejuawsa|dw| suonesadQ |eiledausawabeuely Buiaauibug v
00°0% 00'05.°2G% 00°05.°25% %0000} 00'05.°/S% 991 103 spoday apiL £
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 00'0% (aaA0¥ddY LON) 21noy jaijay efor e Joy Buluueld pasueapy r4
00°0% £9'096'606% £9'096'606% %00°001 £9°'096'606% aseld suonesadQ ajeipswiwi/Buluueld ysieassay L
31va ol 31va ol ‘'ON
ONITIE a3ng J3INYV3 A137dNOD 1S02 MSVYL MHOM 40 NOILdIFOS3A d3dd0
INIHHND AISNOINTHd INNOWY 1IN3IDH3d IV10L HHOM

€L02/LE/0L - €L0Z/1L0/0L
AXIve/102s9vy

AHVININNS JDI0ANI

9 "ON YBnouy} | "oN uonezIIOYINY HIOM
jJoeJjUOD JUBYNSUCY Juswabeuep weiboid YINNIH :awep jasloid

:pouiad 8210AU|
:JaquInp 8210AuU|

9668/ sexa] ‘ooe|sap
IAlIJ MealAjueseald Uinos QLS

Auoyiny Ajpgop jeuoiBay Ayuno) objepiH
uewuiey) ‘uosajing siuuaq
€102 ‘9 J9qUIBAON

Z281-989 (956) £.9€-289 (956) #0568 SYXIL ‘NITIVIW 80Z 3LINS 'dOOT YNYION 60LL

NOILVYOd¥OD ONIMIINIONT NNVENINNVA




\ﬂ

‘L "ON Y3340 MHOM 3NA TYLOL

00°0% £0°096°606% £9°096'606% %0000 £9°096'6065 SIviOL
00°0% 06'Z80'cLS 06'250'cLE %0000} 06'250°CLE sasuadx3panal 2040
00°0% 05'8b2 12% 05'8v2' 2% %00°001 05'8bz'12% *SOAG 'JOId JO sucheljoBaN f JuswaInocld g
00°0% (A A AR Lz oLZ'es LS %00°001 LZ'012'eLLS {syjuow ) suoReRobau 19eRUod Buipn|oul 16K (D3] Unsuey ‘Buz 'usg ¥
00°03% Z9'c86'9L% Z9'EBB8'8LS %00°Q01L 29'e86'8L% "a)y Je1ay ehor e "ploul “SAS "AMpY YWHOH 243d au) 10} ZY |, 3ZA[euy AaY £
00°0% PLOpS LIS PLOVS'LLS %00°00} PLOVS LIS {ow p) spuswaaiby 0L { UL $Sed LOOXL HY Juswadwiodayiopuow/metmeyl 2
00°0% 9Z'616'509% 9Z'616'509% %0000} 92'616'509% (suylucy ¥} ue|4 16 ‘Boid dojeasp pue sjuswinaop |[e JayiRD/ozA I UY/USIEaSaY L
ALVa Ol FLva oL
SNITIg aamig J3aNyv3 J13TdNOD 1300 MSVYL MHOM 40 NOILLJIYOS3A 3405
INIHHENO ATSNOINTGHA LNNOWY AN3DH3d WI0L MSV L

£10Z/LE/0L - £10Z/1.0/0L
AXIVEIL0Z59Y

:poLad 3910AL|
LIBGLINN 3D10AL|

aseyd suonesadp ajeipauybuiuue]d Yoieasay
I "ON J3pIO YIOM

96Gg/ SEXa| ‘ooR|SOp
BALI(] MBIAJUESED| UINOG OLG

Luoyiny ANgo jeuoihiay Auno objeptH
uetlileys ‘uosapng siuuag

£102 9 J9GHIBAON

S3JIAYUIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILYHOJHOD ONIYIIANIONT WNVANINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNTFWAVd SSTHUD0Ud ATHLNOW




00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 2 $ uawaaIby JONUO -
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 = $ unsny - (Byw 7 s1y g / Buieew g) yuswaeiby sjenobap -
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 = $ uawasIby mainay -
peoy ||oL selunjed - 18z SN '+
00°0% Z9°05.8$ Z9°05.% %0000} 2905, $ juawaaiby JojUOW -
00°0%$ 88'%51'G$ 88'V5L'GH %0000 88'15L'S $ unsny - (Biw 7 s1y g  Bunasw |) juswsesiby sjenoban -
00°0% 08'6.£'1$ 08'6£°L$ %00°001 08'64€°L $ jusweaiby mainay -
(saln £:8)(1 @seud) einoy jeiey efor e g
00°0% 29°06.% Z9°05.% %00°001 Z9°06L $ 1uaLwaalBy JOJUoW -
00°0% 08'6£'1$ 08°6.8'L$ %0000 08'6.€'} $ juswaaiby meinay -
ssedianQ AmH ABIIAL/ LBZ SN 2
00°0% Z9°05.% 29°05.% %00°00 4 Z9°05. $ (syjuow 1) uswaalBby JoNUON -
00'0% 08'62£'L$ 08'64E'L$ %0000 08'6L8'} $ Juswesiby meinay -
"Josuu0) 0B YSO Senplezuy ‘lul /67| ‘Pnpul ‘(IN 6'71)(DDL) "uuoD oD spel] / G9E HS 'L
:Sapn|aul yaiym meEmwhm( 101 / niy] ssed 10axL IV wcwEw_n_E_anmw_tou_:os_\?mgmw_ v
(ow ¢) spuewaealby oL / niy) SSed LOAXL IV Juswajdw|jioday/10}IUON/MBIARY Z HSYL
00'0$ 8/'65F'0c$ 8.°657'0E% %00°00L 8L'65t'0¢E $ sleak / 1xau 10} welBoid DN 4o} 1ebpng dojansg vi
00°0% 91°/89'cs 91°/89'c$ %00'001 91°/89'¢ $ (ueld D3D) wewsbeuep ueld Jueynsuo) Buussuibuz [ejsuag gl
000$ ZL'628'9rLS ZL'625'orLS %0000} zieesort $ (d1D) ueld 91691e1S / UB|d Juswenoidw) eyde) / juswdojaasq 1o8lold ZL
00°0% 0LZ8Z'PL$ 0LZ82' L% %0000} 0L'zez'vl $ SuBfly/10Qax1/a-1 8seud ssedAg efor e -
00°0$ 8%'658'8% 81°658'8S %0000} 81'558'8 $ (rsgd Auswioy) supjiy-leluawuclauz-0 L gl -
00°0% 0861028 08'761'02% %0000} 08'v61°0Z $ (rsgd Anawioy) sunjiy-|ejuswuoIAug-0D 1/GIEHS -
00°0$ 92'205'9% 92'205'9% %00°001 92'205'9 $ uB|d JIULISd/E0URIES|D/USWNI0Q [BIUSWUOIAUT 0}
00°0% 9/°10£'8% 9.°L0g'8% %00°001 94'10€'8 $ ue|jd uonesojey Aninn ‘g
00°0$ 05'860'L1$ 05'860'L1% %00°001} 0586011 $ (se1e100SSY '8 EPUBLY O] I8jey) UB|d Juswabeuryy uonisinboy Aem-jo-ubly "2
00°0% 8GZ8L'VL$ 8G'ZBL'VLS %00°001} 85'28L'7L $ ue|d uonejusiusidw [EDUEUL g
00°0$ 9L'65F' LIS 9L'65F'L1$ %00°001 9L'6SP L1 $ Ue|d |04uOD Juswndog '§
00°0% 9LZ0¥'ELS 9LZ0V'ELS %00°001 9l'z0r'elL $ ue|d Bupyoel |/ uswabeuey a|npayss ¥
00°0% ¥6'6E5'0FS ¥6'$£5'07% %00°00} ¥6'GEG'0F $ ue|d [0u0) JS0D '€
00°0% 8L 221'1% 8L22l'1% %00°001 8LLeL'L $ ueld jonuod Alend
:sjusuodwos BUIMO||0) Y} Sapnjoul UdIym Ueld Juswabeuepy weibold dojgasqg "D
00°0$ ¥7'8E8'61% 868614 %00°00} ¥'8E8'61 $ £8 SN JO YUON - sluswBag ||y ‘9
00°0$ 8Z'9v0'LLS 82'9r0'LL$ %00°00} 8Z°9%0°LL $ | "ON Juswbag 8jnoy jaiey ehor e °g
00°0$ 0r'216'9% 0F'L1L6'9% %00°001 0r'LL6'9 $ GBY W4 0} 10J08UU0D £8 SN ¥
00°0$ 9/°6/8'01% 9L'G/8'01% %00°001} 9.°6/8°0L $ ssedienQ Aemybiy ANy 182 SN '€
00°0$ 2L 166'018 ZL166'01% %00°001 zL 16601 $ (suonoas v 014l 2
00°0% ¥0'804'8L% ¥0'80L'8LS %00°001 ¥0'802'81 $ (suonosg Iiy) DOL/ G9E HS L
sjosfoid e uo 153 150D ‘Ae( fold jo mairay BAlsing daid puE sejelllsT/saljijueny Isixg mainey ‘g
00°0$ ¥8'898'9% #8'898'9% %00°00} ¥8'898°0 $ sjuawnoop Bunsixe ||g Uo SjusWWod 1 OaXxL (B uo juswwe)/ezAleuy/malrey ‘9
00°0$ 802Z1'8% 80'zzL'es %0000 80'2ZL'8 $ S9IPNJS [BIOUBUY || UO JUBIOD/eZAlRUY/MBIASY G
00°0% 96°195°G/$ 96°195'G/$ %00°001 96°1.95°G. $ £8 SN 40 YuoN Buipnoul sonewayos ||e azAleuy/meiney ¢
00°0% ¥1'60L'€$ PL'60L'ES %00°00L P160L'E $ S]OBJJUOD JUEJNSUOD ||B JUSWIWOD/MIIASY 2
00°0% 29'55V°GE$ 29'G5'SES %00°00L 29'65h'se $ paAlanal sjuaLNoop (e azAjleuy/eziuebi |
sjuawnoop Bunsixe ||e Jayjesy/ezAleuy/yoleasay 'y
(syjuop ¢) ue|d 16|\ ‘Boig dojaasp pue sjuawnoop ||e Jaylesazh|euy/yoieasay | MSV.L
31va oL 31va oL MSVL
ONITIE a3amig g3aNyv3 3137dW0OD d3d MSYL ¥HOM 40 NOILdI™OS3a
1INIHHND A1ISNOIATHd LNNOWY 1N3OY3d 1502

€L0g/LE/0L - EL0Z/LO/0L
AXIVE/L0ZS9Y

:POLIB 82I0AU|
J19qQUINN 8210AU|

aseyd suonesadp ajeipswwi/Buiuueld yoseassy
‘1 "ON J9pJO MOM

S3JIAYIS S:UFINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥Ood
NOILVHOJd¥0I ONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNVYQA - IDI0ANI LNIFNAVYC SSTHD0Ud ATHLNOW




0008 91'€95'L$ 9L'€95'L4 9%00°00L 91'€95°L $ S8)BWIISe 1500 UONONIISUCD Juapuadepul aiedald [ 8ZA[eUY [ MIIASY -
00°0% PSELYES YSELV'ES %00°001 YSELYE $ ZL/L0/20 ©1 L1/L0/OL Woj Joe1u0D abeuely [ 29S19A0 -
OO.D& mm.mmm.hﬁ mm.mmm.hw %00°001L mm.mmm‘h w ‘0o _m._mqum‘_mn cm_wm_u_ ”mtone ”mr_ma ”mu_umc._mr_om mcsm_xm [[e uo juswwoy / mN>_m:< _\ M3IABY -
00°0% 85'¢68 L% 85°€68°L$ %00°00L 85°€68°L $ SJOBJIUOD JUB)NSUOD UO JUSWWOY) / 8ZAlBUY / MaIASY -
‘BUZ 9% - U28j0eg [ ‘Buz — senpjezuy 0 901N —| ‘Bas —(niyL ssed /ioL) D01 / G9E HS G
00°0% 15°680°G$ 16°GE0'G$ %0000} 19°G80'S $ ZL/L0/Z0 ©) L1/L0/0] Wol 10enuod abeuel / 88sIaAQ -
oo.ow e —.mm_vm \é _‘mm.vm 2%00°00L Lé rmm.w mw o)) _mgmszmzmo_ :m_wmn nmtDnE _m:m_n_ umoszmr_Um mc_«m_xm ||E U0 juswwo) / mN.A_m:_( | MalAgY -
00°0% 887498'c$ 88'9E'eS %0000} 88°V9E'C $ SIOBJIUOD JUBYNSUDD) UO JUBWIWOD [ 8ZAJBUY [ MBIASY -
felpesH ejiuBIuIND - *M'O'd/A9AINS - (D8I 03 PiEZ 3) DDL/SIEHS 7
00°0$ £0°19L'G$ £0°192'G$ %00°00} £0°L9L'S $ Z1/10/20 O L 1/10/0) Wwody Joesjucs abeuepy / 99s18A0 -
00°0% 8/ /18'2% 8/°218'2% %00°001 822182 $ ‘0)8 ‘siajaweled ubisap ‘suodsal ‘sueld ‘soiewayos Buisixa |le uo Juswwo) / 8zAleuy / malnay -
000% 8.°11£'2S 8.7 L1E'T$ %0000 8LLLE'T $ SIOBJIUCY JUB)INSUOD UO JUBWIWCY / SZA[BUY / MAIARY -
"oU| ‘sonsiBon SO - MO d/feAIng - (pigg 3 01 9L0L ) DDL/SIEHS '€
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 5 $ ZL/L0/Z0 O} LL/LO/OL WOy }oenuod abeueyy / 88sI1aA0 -
oo.ow OD.Dm 00°0% %000 = m "0l .m._mﬁmEmth _._m_mmu wmtoaw‘_ _wcm_n Soljewayds mc_._w_xm- |le uo juswwog / mN>_mC< [ MBIADY -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ SJOBAUOD JUBYNSUOD UO JUBWIOY / SZAJRUY [ MBIASY -
(rsad Apaluioy) supiy - [BlUSUOIIALT - 14| 2
00°0% 95'60.'2$ 95'604'28 %00°001 9G5'60L'2 $ ZH1L0/Z0 01 L1/L0/0L WOl JoeNU0D aBeuR / 99SIBAD -
Oo.cm 9.t _.h. rm mh.m_‘h_ _..$ o.\aDD.DO_. wh.mvh_r % ‘0]8 .m._m;mc._m_mn Cm_mmn. ”wtoumu _mcm_a umu_ﬂmer_um mc_um_xm |e uo uswwopd / mNch(. ___ MIINDY -
00°0% 85'780'L$ 85°80'LS$ %00°00L 85'180'L $ S]9EAUOD JUB)NSUOD UO JUBWILIOY / 9ZAjeuy / MaIAsY -
(rsad Alaluio)) suBiy - [BlUsWUOIIAUT - DDL/SIEHS “|
(suiuopy 1) Buimoyoy au} Jo uswabeuep (H3D) Jueynsuod Buussuibug jesauas ‘g
00°0$ 00PPELLS 00tFE'LLS %00°001 00FPELL $ sel|ioe
1ol lo abesn }0nJ} 8sealdul 0} 8JUEBUIRJO UO 0D Gm_mD_I ul saliod |je yum mum_wamm:bmmEEm_n—bm_mm{ ¢l
00°0% #8°090'6$ #8°090°9$ %00°001 ¥8°090'S $ uosiel [EJualLLIBA0D "L
00'0% 00°0% 000% %00'0 = $ (Byw / skep g) (syuow  sod Bunssw suo) 9 uojbuiysep Ul Bunasw puany 0l
00°0% ¥0'G6L'L$ $0'G61°L% %00°001 v0'G6L'L $ (ow / Byw / s1y Z) (yiuow Jad ) (syels/[eoo]) sBurjesw snoLea pusiy ‘6
00°0% ¥8'62€'LLS $8°628°L1LS %00°00L ¥8'628'LL $ (ow / Biw / sy g) (unsny) sBuiesw jogx | Aluluow pusiy ‘g
00°0$ 89°62L'CS 89°6/.'C$ %00°001 89°64L'C $ (ow / Biw / s1y ) sBupesw OdN Alujuow pusiy "L
00'0$ 89°6LL'CS 89°62L'C$ %0000} 89°6LL'C $ (ow / By / s1y g) sbunesw wwod paxa YNHOH Alujuow pusiy ‘g
00°0% P GOz v$ ¥ GOz 'v$ %0000} A A $ (ow / Bw 7 s1y g) sBunesw Buiuueid yINHOH Alyuow puany 'g
00°0% 9E°'655'L$ 9e°655'2$ %00°00L 9£°'655'L $ (ow / By / s1y 1) sBunesw preoq YNYOH Aluiuow pualy ‘v
00°0% Z0'6£6'S$ Z0'6E6'S$ %0000 Z0'6E6'S $ spodai ssaiboid O Alyjuow siedaid ‘¢
000% #0'66£'7$ ¥0'66€ 7S %0000k ¥0°66€'Y $ 8010AU| DN Alyiuow siedeid ‘g
00°0% ZE'29e'6% ZE'296'6$ %00°00L Ze'T9E'6 $ JOBIJU0D JUB)NSUCD WES | DN MaInay/aledald “}
(SUjuoy ) UoSIel [BlUSWUIBAOS) [ JuswiaBeuely josold |elauss) 'y
(syjuow §) suopenobau joenuod Buipnpul 16| (939) "HNsuo) ‘Bul "usn ¥ YSYL
00°0% FANCT R ZL'S65'LS %00°00L ZL'96S" L $ {Aluo seded) Asepunog 7y | 104 spunog g S819W AJIPOW '€
00°'0$ PE¥re9s ¥E¥ie' 9% %00°00) YE¥YEQ $ (Byw / siy v @ Byw L) B 21and euQ pioH / Haiyx3 asedald g
000% 9L +r0'G$ 9L 0% %00°001L aL'vr0’s $ (Byw / s1y p @ sByw g) Awunog 7 Auoyiny /m 199 “L
‘ary J8ijey efor e ayl ‘pjaul foid dooT aiqua ay) 1o (Zy 1) BUOZ “1S8AUISY SUB1| 9ZA[BUY/ ABY Y
‘ajy Jaiey ehor e "pjoul "sAS "Ampy YINYOH 811jua auj 1oy 7Y L 9ZAjeuy/'ASY € MSYL
31va Ol Jlva ol MSVL
ONITIE a3ng a3aNuv3 3131dW0OD y3d MSYL MHOM 40 NOILdIM0S3d
LNIHHND ATISNOIATHd 1NNOWY 1N30Y3d 1502

€102/1E/0L - €102/1L0/01

AX{¥e/10259%

:polad a2l0AU|
:JaguinN a2j0AU|

aseyd suonesadQ aiepawiwi/Buiuueld yoleassy
11 "ON 18pJO HOM

SADIAYTS S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥0d
NOILYHOdHO0D DNIHIIANIONT WNVYENINNYA - IDIOANI LNINAVd SSIHD08d ATHLNOW




00°0$ 000% 000% %4000 - 3 3pIM WOISAS - JuswabeuEyy JIjel] [ JUBINSUC) |I0L ‘Gl
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - 3 "0 8 L/uONISINDIY MOY - | Bag JopLuo) sy Jaley ekor e 'yl
00°0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ Kamng - | ‘Bag Jopuiog ainoy jaley ehor 1 gl
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 = $ y29)099) - | Bag Jopuio) a0y JoI9y eAor 7 ZL
00'0% 81'166'G% 8L'166°'G$ %00°00L 81°LB6'S $ BuuesuiBuz/(szijeuld / a)epdn) oewaydg/eluswuolAUg - | "Bag Jopluog anoy jaljey efor el
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ %000 = $ Auedwog apiL/uonisinboy MOY - uenr ues je ssediong (KIEUIN) 18Z SN 0L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwog a1 /uomisinboy MOY - S6¢ HS 01 JO198UU0D €8 SN 6
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ 8foid [Bjo) o809 D18l '8
000% 000% 00'0% %000 - $ Auedwo spiL/uonyisinboy MOY - 6-1 ‘Bas DLdl L
00°0% 99'829'0L$ 909'829'0L% %00°001 99'829'04 $ (swi4 (g)eld o} dn juswainooid suQ) Aemng - 6-L "Bag D14 "9
00°0% 99'829'0L% 99°829'0L% %00°00} 99'829'01 $ (s (g)eni4 o) dn juswainoold euQ) Buussuibus - - 'Bag D1dl 'S
00°0% 00'03% 00°0% %000 = $ Auedwod api1/uonsinboy MOY - 2 695 - D01/ GIEHS ¥
00°0% 00°0% 000$ %00°0 = $ Auedwop api1/uonsinboy MOY - Gl 685 - 901/ G9€ HS €
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Auedwoy api1/uonisinboy MOH - Vi 695 - D01/ S9E HS 2T
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ Auedwog apy L/uonsinboy MOY - | '69S - 001/ S9E HS '}
(sujuow ) :Buimol|o) au} JO ‘SOAS ‘Joid Jo suofeijoBanN/uBWBINI0I ‘Y
"SOAG "jJoid o m.._n:.um_uommz {juswalindold § SV.L
00°0% 00'0% 000% %00°0 = $ Z1L/10/20 01 L1/10/0L Wouy J1oenu0d abeuepy / 9asIanQ -
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ 018 ‘siajoweled ubisap ‘spodal ‘sued ‘sonewsyas Buisixa |2 uo juswwog / azAleuy f malney -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - ¢ S]9B1JUOT) JUB)NSUOYD) UG JUBIWOY) / 9ZA|BUY / MBIADY -
aInpaniseyU] 988 - AeAINg/U0a]0as)/ BuT - Gt N 0} 10}98UUOD €8 SN ‘0L
00'0% zZ1'9ze'zs Z1'92z'e$ %00°00L zroze'e $ Z1L/L0/Z0 ©1 LL/LO/OL Woly jorlju0d sBeuep / 99SI9AQ -
00°0% vz €51'2% vZ'e51L'2$ %00°00L vZ'ESL'E $ ‘o) ‘sigjsweled ubisap ‘suodad 'sued 'sonewayos BusIXa e uo JuaWwo) / aZAjeuy / MaInaY -
00'0% ¥6'98L'€$ ¥6'981°c$ %00'00L 76°981°¢C $ $10BJJUOD JUBYNSUOD UO JUBWWOY [ 8ZAjeuy [ MBIASY -
aimoniselu] |sa3L- Aening/yosioeg/Bulisauibug - ssediang ABIIN/LEZ SN 6
00°0% 90°SL.L'PS 90'GLL'7$ %00°001 90'G/L'Y $ ZL/10/20 01 11/L0/0L Wouy joenu0D sbeue [ 83SI9AQ -
00°0% 9G°201'9% 95°/01'9% %00001L 95°/01'9 $ ‘010 ‘slajaweled ubisep ‘spodsl ‘sueid ‘sonewayos Buisixe ||e uo juswwoy / azAjeuy / MaIASY -
00'0% $6'981'€S ¥6°98L'€$ %00°00L ¥6°98L'¢ $ SIOBJIUOD JUBJNSUDD) UO JUSWWOY [ 8ZAeUY [ MAIABY -
"elju] @8s - ‘089 / ‘Bu3 — D1dl 0} pigz 40 ' — ¢ ‘Bag — (nuyL ssed /(|o1) DOL / SIE HS '8
00°0% Zv'886'2% 21'886'Z% %00°00L Zv'886'C $ ZL/L0/Z0 O L1/L0/0L Wwouy JoesuoD abeueyy / 8as1aAQ -
00°0% ¥6'GLL' LS ¥6'GLL'LS %0000} ¥6'GLL' L $ ‘019 ‘sugjaweled ubisep ‘spodal ‘sued ‘soewayos Bunsixa |[e uo usWWOoY / 9ZAjeuy / MBIABY -
00°0% 96'862'2% 96'862'C% %00°001 96'862'C $ SJOBJJUOY) JUBJNSUOD UO JUBWIWOD [ 8zZAjeuy / MaIAaY -
"Buz 9% - ‘089 / ‘Bug - pigg J0 3 0} ‘UU0D YS9 ‘ZUY — g} ‘Bag — (iYL ssed / [|01) DDL / S9€ HS 'L
00°0% ¥2'65€'2% ¥2'65£'CS %00°00L ¥2'65E'C $ Z1/L0/20 03 L1/L0/0) WOy 10eNU0D 8BBUBK / 88SIBAQ -
00°0% 05'916'€$ 05°916't$ %00°001 05°916'E 3 ‘0)e ‘s1a)oweled ubisap ispodal 'suejd ‘sonewayos Buisixe ||B uo JusWWOY) [ SZABUY [ MBINDY -
00°0% Pz’ L8E'ES ¥z L8E'ES %00°00L Pz L8E'E $ SJORJIUOD JUBHNSUOD U0 JUSWIWOY / azZAleuy / malney -
v} Bulesuibuz 5737 - Yyoejoes/Buussulbuz - senplezuy 18 DO 1/SIEHS 9
(uon)(suiuoly ) Buimoyjoy au} jo Juswsabeuep (939) Jueynsuoy BuussuiBuz |eisuas ‘g
penunuo’ (syjuow ) suonenobau joenuos Buipnoul 16 (239) "Unsuo) "Bu3z "usn ¥ MSYL
J1va ol Jlva OL MSVL
ONITIE aang a3aNdv3 3137dINOD Y3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMOS3a
INIHHND ATISNOINTYd LNNOWY 1N3IOH3d 1502

€1L0Z/LE/0L - €102/10/01

AXI¥E/L0259%Y

:poLad 92I0AU|
:Jaquinp 8210AU|

aseud suonelad( ajeipaww)/buluueld yoleasay
1L "ON J8pI0 oM

SIJIAYTS SAUFINIONT ONILTNSNOD WO
NOILVHYOdHOD ONIYIIANIONT WNVENINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNJNAVd SSTHUD0Ud ATHLNOW




m B010AU] SIY . ang] unowy
- $ | £9°096'606 ¢ | £9°096'606 $ £9'095°606  $ sf2101
00°03 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - g Jesjexddy|
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ $2IA19S Hoddng ||
00°0% CO0% 00'0% %000 - $ $30iAI8g Hoddng BupuNcooY/ydD
00°0% 00°000'09% 00°000°00% %00°004 £0°D00'09 $ UOSIE] YOBBIND YN
00°0§ 00°04% 00'04% 200001 000 $ piecg weod uo saydess Jojag)
00'0% 0070828 000624 900001 00054 $ (21 X L1} 10107 saidesojoyd
00°0% 00°0LLS 00018 %0000} 00°CkLL $ {11 ¥ '8} 100D saidoooioyd
00°'0% 00°029% 00°029% %00°001 00°0Z9 $ {21 X 11) Mg seidooojoud
00°0% 06'604% 06608 %0000 06’602 $ (11 X 5°8) g sedooojold
00°0% 00°05t'e$ 000Sv'es %0000} 00°05¥'E $ 82Is 1ana)| - pep 1ybluisag
000% 00°'¥GLS 00¥SLS %0000 00'¥5lL $ Bupired
00°0% 00°05£'2% 00°084'2% %0000 00°054'2 $ [eAB1Y Uiy
00°0% 00'022'1$ 00°022'18 %0000} 00°022'} $ 120 [BlUaY
00°0% 00'¥£8% 00'FESS %00°001 00'PER $ {AVO / 0O0ES) SlEan
00°0% 00°GEZ" LS 00°SEZ' LS 9600°00) 00'6EZ"L $ {AVQ 1 00°0014) (10K / BuiBpoT]
S3ISNIGEXI LOaMIg

31va Ol ALVA OL NSVL

SNITIE asig gaNyv3 3137dW0OD H3ad MSYL MHOM JO NOLLANOSI
LINIHHND A1SNOIATHd LNNOWY 1NIOHId 180D

ELOS/AEI0L - €1.02/1.0/0%

AXIVZIL0258y

pouad 80|0AU|
19NN S010AU]

STDIAYES S.UAINIOND ONILTNSNOD ¥O4d

8sBU suoneled slepaww/Buluuetd udIesssy
'} “ON JOPI0 HIOM

NOLLYHOJ4HO0D ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNYQ - 3DI0AN] LNFWAVYC SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




\. 00°0%

1€ "ON HIJHO YHOM ANA V101

00'0% 00°064°26% 00°082°29% %00°001 00'05L°25% SIvioL
00'0% 00°064'25% 00°06L°25% %00°00! 00°062'/5% spoday apyy apinosd }
JLva ol F1va Ol
ONINIg a3Td (JaNv3d J437dW0OD 1800 ASVYL MHOM JO NOILJIHOSAA 003
INIHHNO AT1SNOIATEd LNNOWY LNIOH3d WioL ASYL
€L0Z/LEIDL - €LOZ/1L0/0L ‘poliad adloAy] 091 o} poday AL

AXIPE/L0Z259P

LIDGUINN 2[0AL|

I "ON 19pI0 HIOM

9658. SEX3] ‘02B|SOM
BALIQ MBIAJUESED]d YINOS 01

Ruoyiny Ao [euoibay Auno) objepiH
ueuey) ‘uosaung sivuaq

£102 ‘9 JaqanoN

SIVIAYIS SUFINIONT ONLLIASNOD HO-
NOLLVHOJHCD DONIMAINIONT WNVYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LINTFWAVYd SSTHD0Ud ATHLNONW




00°0%

‘7 "ON ¥3Q40 MYOM 3Na WILOL

00°0% G8°65EP69% G8°GGE 169% %00°00% G9'5SE'P69% STY1i0L
00°0% 05°088'90L% 05088'991% %00°001 05°088'09L% sasuadxy ang| 200
00'0% o5l 'ves LY95LbES 200°001 Y961 'vES {suuo o'} Aeyin / L8z sn| W
00°0% £F'85€°012% £p'gseales %00°00L £p'85£'912% (susuow 0'¥}(36pLIg Senplezuy YS9 1B 9L *oul) (PRWIPOI) DIL / S9E HS 1
00'0% ot kA =TA S GE'LEE'SES %00°001 AR TA {suoworgl oLl M
00708 06'29.'v1% 06°29.'7.% %00°00L 06°49.'v/% (suiuoW 0%} {MS ) seaneusally Buiaueury r
] S2tpMIS W'l AU} jo ajepdn ay) Buidoaaag ul “au| ‘SIRIDOSSY W'ED) B0SIBAD
000% 92°¢86'61$ 9£'¢86'6L% %00 00k 9E'CBE'61S :(syiuow 0-p) (Bunaay o uoneiedaid pue [2Aesy Buipniaug) san1) Buimojo} |
3U) YNM SUORDISEN ¥ond| $o suoqlenobap Buipn|ou) sBungeew yoeanng lignd
00°0% 80°0£8'02% 80°0£8'02% %00°001 80°0£8'02% siauo pue (1apuyued) H
JUBNSUDD WO} 32URISISSY Yim Buibeuely weibold yoranng s1gnd juswadusy
00°0% POV96'G1LS POPOS'SLY %00°001 POHO5'G1LS ISUEITIEEY] 9]
pue syndu| Zy1 uo PLEsig esieiddy Gunod obepiy yim sjeupioo)
00°08% 80°¢8L'61$ 80°c8L'6LS %0000} 80'EBL'6GLS {sauejaiosg Aleiodwa] pue oy JOLd 8pIACId IIIM| o
VINY - (Adoopiey pue sjuonoa|a) 19alold Ag solid YWHOH dojaaag [ aziuebiQ
00'0% ze'926'22% 2€'926'223 %00"001 2£'926'228 waishg Bupunozoy| 3
1509 wneguatueg Buiz)pn weysAs Bununossy 1507 WU Juawaidw)
00'0% PoZLG'8LS S EAL RN %00°001 vG'ZLG'8LS L8Z S /810y oIy eAOr B/ QDL GOEHS| @
10} stiofjeoyipow JUSWIAIBY nIy| ssed uo 1 QaXL Yiim sjeulploo) | sjenoban
000% 06'LLLZS 06'LLL'2$ %0000 06'112'2% ABajeng parciddy| 9
10} 3Unoaay 0) diL uua) Buo aioys ANPOWN 03 OdINIH UM 2)eUIpIceD
00'0% G8'G81L'86% 58°'581'95% %00°00} 58'68L'85% {syluow 0°¥) sBunoa snouep uo poday [ Bjeq aiedald f puany g
00'0% £0'856'8% £0'856'8% %00°001 £0'856'a$ JojoJI aAnnoaXy ISISsy [ ajepdn | 2jeuiploon| W
dIva ol Jiva Ol
ONITIG adamug QINYVY3 LI T1dNCD 1800 MSYL HHOM 40 NOILdIHOS3a 3IA0CO
INIHHND AISNOIATHA 1NNCWY LINIDH3d WIOL ASYL

€LOZIEN0L - ELOZILOI0L
AXIPTILOZSOY

poLiad 2010AU]
LIaquIny 9910AU|

yoseanngQ signd/ucnejuawsadu)] suonesadp |eiuedauswabeuey Busaubug
Iy "ON F9pJ0 NJOM

06597 SEX8] '09B[SApA

SAU(] MBlAJUEBSED[d UINOS QLS

Auouny Liqo jeuoibay Auno) objeptH
ueuaiey?) ‘uosaling siuuag

£L0Z ‘9 J9qWIBAON

SADIANDS SHIANIDONT DNILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILYHOdYHOOD ONI-MIINIONT NNVENINNYQA - IOI0ANI LNFWNAV SSHAD0Ud ATHLNON



0o"0$ 80°088'02% 0°0£8°02% %00°004 BO0ES0Z  § siatio
pue {fapuluied) JUBYNSUCY Wy aouelsIssy yim BuiBeuey weibolg yoranng 21jqnd Juawaidw| “H
00°0% POPISGLS $0'v95'GL8 800001 $OPOS'SL [ sjuswaaiby pue syndu) Zy L uo JoMsiq esieaddy Auno) ofijepiH UM BjeUIRico]) ‘9
00°0$ 80°'ERLELS 80°ERE'6LS %00°001 goegl'eL $ (sau=ai0ag Aesodwia), pue o)
10| 9pInoLg [IIM YINY - (Adoopaey pue oiuonoe)T) 19a{oad Ag S84 YINNDH dolsasd | aziuebio 4
00°0% 86'981°6% 26'981'G$ %00°00L 86'981°G 3 Z1L0Z 15nBny pue Ainr “eunp 'Aepy 1oy spoday [euid 2anpold pue eleq AYIUo ndu| g
00°0% 20'£69'e$ Z0'269's$ 2%00°001 20'£60' $ SPRaN YWHOH 10} spoday Ao AJiRoN 2
00°'0% ZETHO'ZS (A& AT 200001 zETo'zk % PIEOE YWHOH Joj SsHoday Alujuop Jo Juswdojaasq Joj Bleg Indup °|
wayshg Buunocody 3507 wnequsuueq Buizipn weysAs Bupunosoy 1509 WiRl| juswaldw| -3
0003 06'£98'6% 06'€98'6$ %00°00¢ 06°£98'6 $ sluawesiBy niy L ssed dzljeuld g
0008 8Z'V69'vS 8Z'¥69°YS %00°001 92'V69'y $ (‘6w /sy 0L © B 1) SNy 100X, KA STBUIRI0CD /180 "2
00'0% 9EP56'eS 9E'F56'ES %00"001 9E'PS6'E 3 (6w 7 53y v @ SO g} Heud 1COXL YA SieulpjcaD /s |
L8Z SN { 8Inoy Janey ehor
21/ 001 §8€ HS 104 SUOIEI)IPOW JuswsaBy iy ) SSB4 UO 1OAXL UM Bjeu|psoo] | ajenobisy
00°0% 06°h1LL'ES 06741428 %0000 08'LLLT $ ABajenyg pasciddy 10§ JUnoddy o} diL una) BuoT juoys AYPOW 03 OJWOH UMM BIELIPICDD *D
00°0% 62'581'2$ 62'681'2$ 9:00°004 6Z'G8L'Z $ ("B / 51y Z @ sBIN €) esofouly Jojeuss YU sBUNBaN DUBNY bl
00°'0% 95°£L.'0% 9G°224'98 %00'00L 96°442'9 $ (‘G /sy OF @ 'SEIN £) 1ARIL Sapnjoul upsny-L O L sbuneey pusiy ‘gl
00°0% Z0'LLE'YS ZOLLEPS %00°001 20'LLEY $ {owr) daud oul)("BIw / sy Z @ “sBIN £) Meud-LOQxL sbuiealy pually "z}
00°0% 0864818 08'6/€'15 %00'001 08'62¢€'L $ ("B /sy g @ "sBIN 2) ¥ "oN Joulseld Jaucissiuwoed Aunod oBiepiH CLL
00°0% 0B'6E'LE 0BBLE"1S %0000 08'6LE'+ ¢ (‘B 7 °siu z @ SBIW 2) £ "ON Joutdald Jaucissiwwed Aiunod ofjepiH oL
00°0% 08'6.¢' LS 09'62€'1$ %00°004 09'6.¢'L 3 (‘BN f sip z @ 'sBIN 2) T "ON 1ouIDald reunissiwwod AiunoD obiepiH B
00°0% 09'6.¢'L$ 08'62€'1$ %00°00} 08'6.5'L & (‘BN /s 2 @ sBIw Z) | "ON Jouasd seucissiwwog Ajunod objepiy ‘g
00°0% ¥Y'E20'CE PPEC0'CS 9%00°001 PrEz0'e $ (awiL dasg “ou)} (*BIN / U 2@ 'sBIW ) yergym sBunssiy Ajunog oblepiH "L
00°0% ZY0EL'ZS ZVOEL'ZS %00°001 ZYOEL'T $ (o) daig oup} {Biw/siy z @ SIN £} preog /s SEIW YINHOH [BDPIAIPY] STOWBA 9
00°0% 8Z'¥69'rS BZ'V69'PS %0000 TN $ (awny daig "ou)) {Biwy/siy z @ sIW G) Bunieap eswoD Yoa | OdiN YWHOH 'S
00°0% 8Z V6OV 82 ¥69' VS %00°C0% T $ {awi) dasd -sup} {Biwssiy g @ s §) Bultsa asniwod Adllod OdiN YWHOH ¥
00°0$ [T YEIFS 9Z'69'FS %00°004 8Z'¥69'F $ (awi dasd "oup) (Bynssiy ¢ @ s &) sBunesyy selWIWOD BaLBUIY YWHOH '€
00°0% 8Z'V69vS 8Z'¥69'%% 9%00°001 8Z'160'y $ (owy ), daig -oul} (Bywssiy g @ s g) sBuneeyy sepwwod BuLUEld WiNKDH "2
0008 08'Lov'oLE 08°L0¥'9LS %0000} 08'LOv'9L $ (W) darg oup) (Biwssiy ¥ B SIN §) (Aluuop) uonejuasaid Buipnjou| sBuneayy pjecy YINREOH 1
{stpuoy 0'y) sBuaay snouep uo poday fejeq aiedaiy f puslly g
00'0% £0'856'8% £0'856'8% %00°001 £0'8%6'8 % (sam 6 x Aa/siy 2) sBIW Apuciy-tgy Bulpniou)} ueld DO/ PUe Ueld
EmEmmm:mﬁ_ Emhmobn“ ! mcncnoovﬁ 1500 f wﬂmmU:m 1 S9IINIDY 1BIUOISIH U0 J0109JI0 2AINDSX] 8jEDNP3 a.v
1012alig aAlIndaxy Isissy | EmﬁQD [ 9Jeuipico) 'y

J1va OL 3iva oL MSYL

ONITIE a3tig aaNyv3 3131dWN0D H3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMDS3Q
[ INZwHND ATSNOIATYd INNOWY AINIDNId 1802

E102/1E/0L - ELOZA0/0L

AXIveIL0259%

pPONSd SO10AUE
Jagquiny as1oAu|

yoraNNE NanduonRUawWeldwy suoneladQ [elseguswabeueyy Buussulbugy
7 "ON JBPIO YIOM

SADIAAUIS SHFINIONT ONILINSNOD YO
NOILYHOdYHOD ONIHIINIDONT WNYENINNVA - JII0ANI LNIWAYd SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




00°0% 91°0£3'9% 91L°0E8'9% %007001 91'0£8'9 $ (swng daud "aun)Biw 7 siy g) (s z - voissiwg) Juawdopaa uny M 19a vl
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ Ayadolg
JUNH iy sAlBLISHY 9ien|eAT O] Us[[yoW o \S_O / EmEno_m.;mh_ uny 1sissy 0] uBid puen m_mn_mzn_ G
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 25000 - 3 siqIyx3g asedaid Buipnioul (B L) Buiss WwaWaaleau| o11qnd DBa / PIOH "2}
00'0% ¥2'699'96% ¥2'699'0% 2400001 ¥2699'9E $ (pean - salejo0ssy PUR BpUETY AQ paisIssy} (B|puepunty  sonsiBo §0Q) siofsning essisap "L
00°0% 19'687' LS 19'68Y'LS %00°00L L2968V} & WEJNSUCYD [BJUBLUILOIALT IO} XIFEW Uaisioag] suedald "0}
00°0% 0L°08E'vS 0L08E'vE %0000} oL'08e"Y $ {2609) onEWaYds JOND B
00°0% S6'9VS'TLS S6'9V5'2L% %00°001 S6°9V5'ZL $ YSD 1B 301 M3IASY
uBiseq] [euld f senyun / SNeWwayos om] Jadng syepdn pue SEWSUDS aue-p jo wawdojgasg f aesieAQ g
00°0% 69°£22'CS 65°222'c% %00°001 65°222'C $ {unsny - BN 1) VMHA 7 ulisny LOAXL Ui Buiasiy pusiiy *2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 9000 - $ (ADY - “BIN L) @1PIM 8 USid SN Yum Buiasiy pusily °g
00°0% 000% G003 %000 - $ (LSH - ‘BN L } 300wSN uim Bupasy puaily g
00'0% 28°9P0'FS 82°9P0'FS 200°001 8R'OV0'Y $ (osed (2 - ‘BIN 1) DMEISN Yiw Bunesyy pusiiy b
00°0% 89'651'6% 89°851'6% 20000} 89'85L'6 g {%,00) Apnyg ebeuel] JO/VD B
000% $9'6R0'2 18 ¥9'680°218 9400001 POERO'LL [ aunpnRseyy ggs / Buesuibug ©vg Ag pacnpold salpmsg ebrulelq 8asiaa0 ¢
00'0% 25'616'09% T4616'09% 2%00'00L Z5'6L6'09 g {swuop g)(pean - 'o0ssy  UolUB|g AQ paiSIsSY) (w) SUNIY Ag @duelesD JBILBLULOIIAUT 33SIBA0) L
(syuow o'y)(eBpug senpjezuy Y& Je D01 "oup) (PEPOW) DDL/SSE HS
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ {001 unw peuiquon )L} SHIPIM PUe Usld SN Yiw Bunsapy pusiy ‘6
00°0% 00°'0% 0008 %0070 - $ {001 yiw pauiquon) (1) 300vsn uim Bunssiy pusiy '8
00°0% 08°201'LS 08'20L'V8 %0000} 08'z01'L $ (DD yim paugwon} (1} DMmaLsn uim Busap pusly "L
00°0% 000% 0003 %000 - $ {yucw 1) (epuesy) Bl 1pAeT Mo DOVO 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ (uopezpouiny o 1xen) (%09) Apmg sbeulzig DOVD G
00°0% 00'0% 0c'0$ %000 - $ {peaT - saje0ssy g epuely AQ PaISIssY) {(Luow L) {Z102/1£/8 0} ZL0Z/4/8) 1ubl] 19487 Mo 88s1aA0 ¥
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (Uuow ) ZLoZ/LE/R O ZL0Z/L/E WOy selpnls sbelield D14 89s/A0 g
00'0% GG PEZPES S5VEZ VTS 26007601 GG'PEZ Ve $ {suuop 0'g) (pee - uojuelg Aq pa)sISSY) S0UBIES|D [RIUSIULDIAUY [BD0T 88SI8A0 2
00°0% 000% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {163 |ore1 Mo pue [EjuawLonAuz Butpnioug) saoinag SuuesuiBus ainoold pue ddy AIPoW "1
{syiuow 0°g) LAl "M
00'0% DO'ZSLFLS 00°ZEL VLS %00°001 00'28'vL $ {153MUINGS 1521 YIM NIOM) | 'ON H2L MaN Joj ueld aiBejeng siepdn 2
00°0% 06°5£0°09% 0B'6£0°09% %00°001 06°550°09 & (xaH Aq pajsissy)} einoy Jonoy eAor ¢ g wewhag /o191 /D01 GIEHS 'L
(swyuow 0°%) (MS3) seanewelly
m:_oanw 1 s9ipnis Mgl 9yl jo wamun_D ayl m:mno_m_:mﬂ [H1] ..oc_ .mmam_uOmmd« WD 8sIB8A0 '
00°0$ 000% 00'0% %0070 - $ (Bwn 0} ehor B7J0AHD 1L
00'03 0O0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ By 0) malawied Jo AD 0L
00°0% Co'0% 0008 %00°0 - $ (B Q) selUad JO AND 6
00°0% ZE'9L6'ES ZE9.6'CE %00°00% TC9L6'S $ ('sBiw 2) uoissI 4o AID g
00°0% 78°946'cS 7°046'C %00'001 78°9/6' $ {sBin g} uaivaw o AlD 2
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - t] {BIN 0) Yonoop3 jo AID 9
00°0% DU'EI0'ES 09°€L0'ZE %00°001 09°€L0'Z 3 (Biwy 1) sepediap jo AID °g
00'0% 09°CLD'2S 09'€L0'28 200001 09°€1L0'Z $ (B 1) cojsem F
00°0% 09°EL0'ZS 09'EI0'TS %00°00} 09°¢1L0Z $ {ByN 1) euuog ‘g
00'0% 09'€1L0'28 09°EL0'ES %0000} 09°€L0T 3 (B ) uenp ueg 2
000% ZE89.6'cs 72°9/6'E% 2%00°001 2E'946'C $ (sBIN 2} MEYd jo Ao "L
:(stpuol o'y} (Buneap oy uoneledaid pue jpaes] Buipnious)
sy Buimo|o) ay) yitm suonoulsey yoani) jo suoiepoBan Buipnjaul sBuneay yosessng sgqng |
ILva Ol I1va Ol MSYL
ONITIE gI1g aENIEVE] I1T1dWNOD H3d MSYL HHOM 40 NOLLJINDS3A
AINIHHND AISNOIATd LNNOWY INIOHAd 18090

£1L0Z/1EAL - £L02/L0/01

AXIPEIL0ZS9Y

POLIBL FO0AU|
“IBQUINN D2OAL]

yorang olighd/uonejuswaldw| suolelad( [elledauswabeueyy Buuasuibug
7 "ON JBPI0 WO

SAJNAYFS S HIINIONT DONILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNVQA - IDI0AN] INFWAVC SSTUO0UL ATHLINOW




S910AU| SIY1 aNQ 1UnoWY

- 69°GLE'Y69 % | 68°G5E6G & §8'GSE'PEs % ]
00°0$ 00°000°9ES 00°000'98% %0000} 00°000°9E $ uoddng Uoloy AJUNWEEoD
00'08 00°000°2E3 00°000°2E% %600°00 4 00'000'2€ $ seopueg eddng uswabeuepy
00°0% 00°00Z°€$ 00°00Z'S$ %0000} 00'00Z°E $ saopuag Hoddng / 1
00°0% 00°000°F$ 00°000'F% %00°00L 00°000'p $ saaluag Hoddng Bupunoody
00'0$ 00°000°S2% 00°000'64$ %00°004 00°000°62 $ LOSIEI Y2BaNRE JANd
0003 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (Bluay ANIoE JUSWAA0AU] SUdNd
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - 4 {sbenbuen ubls Jo ysiweds o} ys)Su3} Jolesues)
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - [ (ucydussues] g sbuueaH agnd) Jspoday UnoD
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - [ ustuasianpy Jadedsman
00°0% 00°00¢$ 00'002% %00°00L 007002 $ pJeog Wweod uo sajydess) J0j0g)
00°0% 00°629% 00'6Z9% %00°001 00°5Z9 % (41 X 1 1) 40107 saideoojoyd
00°0% 000044 00'004% %00°00L 00°004 % (11 X §'g) Jojog saldoaojoyd
00°0% 00°GE8% Q0'sL6% %00°00 00°5E6 $ {21 % L1} mya saidosojoud
00°0% 00'028'2$ 00'0Z8'2S %0000t 00°0ZE'Z $ {11 X 9'8) m/g saidedojoyd
00°03% 00°052'L$ 00°052° 1% %00°001 00°052'L $ $23IAIBS JBLNCD
0008 0005418 00'05L' 1% %00°00% 00°0StL'L $ 9215 Jayel - ke JBisag
00'0% 00'ESS 00'ces %00°001 0OEY g Bupyred
00°0% 00°052'9% 00'052'9$ %00°001 00°05L'9 $ laAel} Jiy
00'0% 00'549% 00'629% %0000 00'6.9 $ 18] [euay
00°0% 00°56¥$ 00°56P% 9%00°00 1 00'G6Y $ (Ava / 00088} sles
00°0% 06°LEG' 18 0G2E5'L$ %00°00 1 05251 $ {AvQ 7 00°00L%) 19)0H / BuiBpoq

SISNIdXI LI
00'0% OF'190'0% Ob £90'0% 2%00°001 0b'£90'0 § (B / sty Z @ sBWN
Z) eely uBNP LBG / pEOY | / LGZ SN BZABUY 0} Sigux3 10 Juswwdaj@asg Bulpniou) Leyd jo AID YHAM 193N p
00'0% G6'LLZ'1E G6°L12'LS %00°001 86221 $ Apnig ainoy JONVD B
00°0% 09'9LL LS 09'9.2'11% %00'001 09'942'LL $ (syiuoy
0°p) wawdoBaag IRSd f AGAING [ DBWBLDS [ SAIPNIS SN0y Jo Juawdergas ut Jasuibug essien) g
0003 25°7E0'GS ZYPED'sS %00°00L ZGVED'S $ {suiuoW 0y} (sereossy
B uojuelg Aq pelsissy){3D- uaisniox3 |eaucBajeD) suniy AQ B0UEBIES]D [BIUSWUCIALT 33SIaA0 |
(suluop 0°'g) ARl | 182 SN I
ALVA Ol 3lvaol MSVL
ONITTIZ Qa31g d3NYY3 313dWNOD ¥3d MSVL ¥HOM JO NOILIYDS3a
AINIHIND AISNOIATH LNNOWY ANIOH3Id 180D

€LOZ/LE/0L - EL0Z/LO/0L

AXIPe/L.0259Y

'PoLIad S210AL|
JBQUINN BO1OAU

yoeasnQ olgnd/uciejusiuaidi) suoielado) eiNedusisbeueyy bunssulbug
p "ON J9pI0 YOM

S3IAYTS S,HIFINIONT DONILTINSNOD HOH
NCOLLYHO4HOD DONIMIINIONT WNVENINNVA - FOIOANI LNFWAYL SSTUD0UL ATHLINOW




\ 00'0%

G "ON H3AHO MHOM 3Na Y10l

00°0% 96°982'692% 96°9¢Z'69.% %00°001L 06'9€2°69.% STIVIOL
00'0% 64'L12'0418 TAARATAR S %00°001 64°212'041% sosuadxg weuqg| 200
00°0% 85'CYE'0¥S 8GEPE'OVS %007001L 8G'EVE OFS asipm J0afoud Jo uonejuawaldw O
00'0% 9Z°9v9'02% 82'9¥9'02% %00°001 82°9v9°02% V| 85BYd - 5{00] §ID Jo uonejuawa|du) N
00°0% 68 YEEVES 68 EE'vES %00°001 68 PEE'veES {(syuow o'¥) (Reamp f 182 SN ¥ “ON Juawbag Go¢ HS 1]
0008 SL916'052% 5L'016'062% %00'00 1 GL'9L6'052% {swuon o'¥)(ebpLg
senplezuy vso Je §og HS 'oul) {g pue 271 Juswbag) GOt HS 99513A0 O ANUULD |
00°0% 88°022'19$ 88'0¢2'L% %00 001 8R'0ZZ'1% (swuol 0'%) DL4| 398IAAQ 03 aNURUOY |
00°0% 8T°CSS'v.L% 82285 VLS %00°001 Lo TAA* N RS (supuow 0'p) (MSH) seaneusayyy Buiueurd [ SatpMg ¥eL
auyy jo ajepdn ay3 Buidojeaa Uk “au| "sa)eI00SSY W'ED 4O JYBISIEAQ U anUUeD r
00 0% #80GL 1LY PSOSLLLS °,00°00L +20GL'L1LS :(sipuop 0°¢) (Bunss 10) uoneledasy pue [aaes | Buipnioul) saniy gjeldoaddy
ay} ypm (1sunoy o} uopleIUBSald Jeunio ) sBuiaay YyorannQ JHqnd panunua) i
00°0% 19'642'7€% 19'9.2'/€% %00°001 19'044'4€8 S13y]10 pue (Iapuiijied) JUYNSUO) Wos
asuesIssy Uim welboad yoeannQ oljgngd Juswa|d] pue azgeui4 0} enupjuoe) H
00°0% 8.'8/8'¢L$ 8.'8/8'€L% %0000} 8/'8.8'cL$ finus yoea ypm sjuswazuby azZijeuls pue sjuswaaby pue
sindu] Zy1 vo 10uis1q [esiesddy Ajunos objepiH yum sjeuiploo) 03 snujuo) 5
00'0% 80FIE0LS 80¢LE'OLS %0000 80°'PLEOLS (Adoopiey
pue 21u0)39aj3} 1aaload Ag s2)1d YINNOH dojeaaq  ziuebiQ o) anuguon 4
00°0% 09°2L0°02% 09'Z210'02% %0000} 09'zL0'0c% wayshg Bununoosoy 3s09
winequauueq Buiziyn wa)sAg Bununoaoy 1500 wlay| juawafduwy 0} anuguo) 3
00'0% 86°8£8°cS 86'8¢8'c$ %0000t 96'8€8'cS {Ksenn / L8Z SN) ¥ "ON wawbag | {y pue ¢'Z°| juswbag gog HES J0f {ZLLVD
-syuswied Lijigepeae) uopesipo Buipuny 10axL 1510 JO SUCHEINPON
Juswasiby niy| ssed uo LOGXL Yim sjeulprood) | jenoboy 0] anuguo?) a
00'0% 80°v8F'e% 80 v8Y 8% %0000t 80'¥8Y'8% {saiepdn (z) om1) ABaresg Bunepdn Butpnjout ABajens paroiddy 10}
UN039Y 0 d|J, wuay Buo gioys AJIPo 0) OdIWDH UMM S1BUIPICOD 0} anunuod )
00°0% 29'52v'65% 29°GZr'65% %00°00} 29'52Y'65% {suyzuow 0'p) sBunoaly snouep uo poday Jejeq aiedaad jpueny|( 9
00'0$ zseel'od z9ezl'os %00°001 z25¢21'9% Jojoang aanpnoaxy jsissy [ ajepdn [ ajeuipiood| Y
Eik-jagell A1vd Ol
ONITIIg aInig d3aNyv3 J1I1dNCD 1802 HSV.L MHOM 40 NOILJI¥OS3A 3000
INIFHHND ATSNOIATE 1INNOWY 1N3IDH3d VI0L MSVYL

€L0Z/LEIOL - ELOZ/LO/OL
AXIPEZL0Z59Y

:pollad a910AU|
Jiagquiny a010Au|

yseaINQ 2ljgndyucijeluatua|dw) suoneladQ jeldedauswabeuryy Bulasubug
G 'ON J9pI0 MIOM

0669/ SEXI] ‘OR|SIPA

AN Mmaueses|d yinog oLs

Auoyiny Aylicoly [euoiBay Ajunog ofjepiH
HBWIIEYYD ‘uosSaing Siuua()

£1.0Z ‘9 18qLIBAON

SHDIAYAS SHIINIDNT ONILTNSNOD HO-
NOILYYOdHOD ONIRIFINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDIOANI LNFWAVC SSHHUD0Ud ATHINON



00°0% 8.°8/8'C18$ 8LRITEIS %00°001 8.8/8'cL  § Apuz yore Yiim sjuswasiby szieuld pue
sjuswisalby pue sindu; Zy ) uo jousig resielddy Ajunod objepiH Ulis 8jeUIPICO] O} ANUJLCD "D
00°0% 80FLEOLS 80'7LE'0LS 900°00L 80'vLE'OL & {AdoopaeH pue oluonws|3) yaslold Ag solld YINUDH dolaasq f sziueBiQ o) enunuo)d “J
00'0% 91'698'4% 91'69¢'28 200001 91’694 % Z10Z 7990 PUE "ACN “100 1488 10} SHOUSY feuld 9anpoid PUe B1EQ Alyluop Indu) of snupuod g
00°0% ZLL00'S8 Zi'L00'sg %00°001 Z1'£00's 3 spaan YNHOH J0) suodey Auiuop AHpOW ©) BnUnuog 2
0003 ZE'989'/8 zE'o89'L8 %00°00% ze9e9's g {zL0z ‘1€ s9qwadag
niy) 210z ‘| Jegquwadag) preog wiNGOH 10) spodey Ajuop Jo Jwewdeiaaeq Joj BleQq indu| 0} sNURUeD _a._.
WaisAg
mm_w.._:ouuc.. 1507 whneguauueg m:_u_m_an Emumhm m::::ouo«. 1507 Wsiu| u:mEo_n_E_ 0] 2nUUeD '3
00°0$ 22'9TL L ZT9TL LS %00°00} z2'9zL') $ siuewAed AjjreIeAR Jo/pue sjuswearby niy] ssed ezjeuld ‘e
00°0% Y5 EeEs AT R %00°00L y5'Zo8 $ ("B / "s0u 0t @ B 0} unsny LOQXL Yl 81euIp00D / 19aly "2
00'0% r o TA MRS TTHTL LS %00°00L zTezL'L $ ("B / siy g @ sBIW 1) Jeld EOOX1 YiMm S1euIpio0D /189 “L
{fepi  1L8Z SN ¥ "ON JuawbBag
/ {p pue £°Z°L Juswbes) sag HS o} (Z1 Lyo-siuswhed Aunqeiieas) uoyesijipol Buipund 10gxL
layjo 1o suonedlyipon u:mEmm._m( niyj ssed Uo | OOX1 Yim 8leuIplocy waw_uomwz 0] anuijuo] g
00°0% 20'v8¥'9% 80°vEr'ss %0000+ 80°v8Y'8 $ (ssyepdn (z) omL) ABsjens Bupepdn Buipnou) ‘AGsiens
paaosddy o) Junoooy o} diL uuai Buom Alous AUpoi o) OdINOH UM 2IBUIRI00J O} B3NURLGYH “D)
00°0% ZLZ96'LS ZL'296'1% %00°00L ZL298'} S "By z X -sBiw 2) ('sBiw Aliuow 2) Bunasiy Loy s1suoissiwwe) Ajunog ofjepiH pusiiy "9l
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - ¢ {"BIN 1) ¥aiLysseiBuoD ysia 03 uoiBuiysep, ul sAep g - Bugesiy puslly "Gl
00°0% ZTLLL0'LE A0S %00°00L ZLLL0'L g {ByN / 504y Z @ "B 1) esolouly so1eusg LM SBUBaW pually vl
00°0% 99'vES'DS 89/E6'9% %00°001 20'VES'D $ (*Byn/ 's1y 01 @ "BIN 1) [earaL SIPNjaUl upsny- ) 0ax L sbunasy pualiy ‘¢l
00°0% 06'EL0'c$ 06'CL0'CS %00°001 06'cl0'e $ (owy) dasg "ou){'Biwy / 's1U g @ 'sBIN 2} Heyd-10ax.L. sbunasy pusiy “zi
000% 00°0% 0003 %000 - % ("B / 50y 2 @ "SBIN Z) ¥ ON JoUaLd Jsuojssiwwiog Aunos objepy (Ll
00°0% 09'60L'ES 09'60L'2$ %0000 09'601'2 $ {"Bwn /sy z @ sBIW 2) £ "ON 1oualg Jauoissitiwod Ajunod oBleplH ‘0L
00°0% 09'601L2% 09'601'2$ %00°00L 096012 $ {(*BIA 151y Z @ "sBIN ) 2 "ON 1oudald Jsuoissiwwod AunoD ofijepiH g
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("BUN /S Z @ 'SBIN Z) | "ON 10U08.d 2auoissiwwo) AunoD oblepiH g
00'0% 0008 000% %000 - $ {aun} deug "oup) "By / 1y 2@ "sBIN Z) peigim sBuneap Aunog ofijepiH 2
00°0% 9968 LS 99°6v8' 18 %00°00L 99'6v8") $ (swy) daid
“ou)) (Biwy/siu Z @ By 1) sBuyasyy pleog |e0adg [ S190Wal pJecd [Bnpiapu| im sBI YINMOH snolep, g
00°0% 958ir'cs 952l 9500°00% 95 BLF'E $ (aun} deid "oup) (Bwy/siu 2 @ SIA ) Bunsaw asiiiwng Yo OdN YWHOH 'S
00°0% 06°'6E6'ES 06'6£6'C% 900°003% 06'BE6'ES $ (sung daid "our) (Byw/siu Z @ SN ¥) Buneapy saniuwo) Agllod OdiN VIWHOH
00°0% ZZesr'ss ZZERY'SS %00°001 ZLERr's $ {ow) daid oup) (Biw/say ¢ @ SIN 1) sBulesiy eawwoD axteuly YWHOH '€
00°0% z2°58v'es 2esr'es %0000 zTeer'e $ {awny daid “ou) {(Biw/siy z @ sIN #) sBunsay sanwwod Buuueld yWHOH 2
00°'0% REPFoLE yeBIF'9LS 2%00°0C 1 PRSP b (suny deud 'ouy) (s 1) (Alyiuow) uonejuesald Butpriou; sBulyesy pieog wYWHOH 1
{sypuop o'y) sBunassy snouep uo yoday ; ejeq asedaad / pusily 'g
00°0% Z5'ETL'98 Z5'CTL'9% %0000} A g AR £ (sBiw Apieap Buipnisuy) ueld SOV pue ued
usuwabeuep weibold ; Buunoooy 1300 [ s18BpNY / SIANDY [BOII0ISIH WO JOIDBXE 8AlNosxa s1eonpl (7|
1039311 (] DAI3NI8XT }SISSY [ 9)epdn f ajeuIpIoos) 'y
21va OL J1va ol HEVL
oNTIg a3Tg Q3Nyv3 AL IINOD Had MSYL WHOM SO NOILJNDS3A
1NIHHND A1SNOIATHd INNONY ANZONTd 1509
ELOS/LEICL - €LOZ/1L0AL pouad 9210Au) yoeannO 2andaoneuawaldwy sucyeiadg [eiledauswabieueyy upsaubug
AXIPZNOZS9Y Jequini adloau) 'G "ON J9pI0) YO

SIJIAYTS SHIINIOND ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdHOD DONIUIINIONT WNVENINNYT - 3210ANI LNIWAVY SSHUO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (g9¢ HS Yim pauqueD)(}) aJRILA PUE Usid SN Yim Bunasyy pushiy '6
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (598 HS unm pauigwon) {1} I0DVSN Yim Bunaey pusily 'g
00°0% 0008 00°0$ %000 - $ (598 HS Wi pauiquiag) (1) DMEISH Yim Bunssiy puaiy /|
00°0$ 00'0% 0003 %000 - $ (epUELY) WO 19AT7] MO DO/VD 9
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - $ (%09} Apnig aBeuleiq DDV 'S
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ %000 - 3 (peat - sa)eo0ssyY ¢ BpUBKY AQ paIsIssy) 1UBId (9A97] MOT] 88S1BAD |
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ salpng abeuieng 91.9| 9951840 £
00°0$ 8802213 88°0ZZ°1% %00°004 8802’} $ {suop 0%} (pea - uojue|g AQ Peisissy) SoURIE3ID [EJUBILUCIIALT [B30] 93812A0) O} AMUNLOD g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ {1uBil4 [9A87 M0 puE jEIUBWUCIAUT Suipniauy) seojuas SunsauBul an00id PUe dJy AIPOW "L
(SYuOW 0¥} DLEI 89S13AQ O} BNUKUOT Y
00°0% 09°02£'02% 09°022'02$ %00°00 4 00°02£'02 $ (1S2MUINOG 18314 YNIM HIOA) SISQUINN Wg L MeN Jele ueld 26jeng ajepdn g
00'0% ¥BV68'6L$ ¥o'r68'6LS 9%00°001 ¥8'v68'6) $ (adA ), Buipund ; INPaydg / SILWIT Ul uolesyipopy) Suspuny maN Joj ue|d iBeiess ejepdn 'z
000% ¥8'9£6'C68 ¥2°906'SES 2%00'001 ¥8°9EB'EE $ (8aH Aq peisissy) sInoy Jesey ekor B¢ ¢ uswbag / L8] / b pUE £'Z') WBWBAS §9g HS L
{suzuow 0'%) (MS2) seanetlally Gujoueurd
/ sa1pmg Wl 2yl jo ajepdn ey Buidoaaaq Uy “oU| ‘SHIEIOSSY WED J0 JYBISIAAQ B} aNURLOD T
000% 0008 00'0% %000 - $ (B 1L} Ang ueang Jo ALD gL
00"0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sby 2) Bnquipg jo A1 2L
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 90070 - % (BN 1) ehor B0 AN LL
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0070 - $ (B 1) malnwied jo Q1D (0L
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ {Biy 1) senuad 3o A0 B
00°0% 1E0LP'ES LEDIF'ES %00°00} LEOLFE 5 (-sbyy g) uoissiy Jo AnD ‘g
00°0% LEOLP'SS LEOVPES %00°00L 1€ 0LP'e $ (*sBI g} uwaIvon Jo A 2
00'0$ 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (B 1L} yonoop3 Jo A1) ‘9
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) sapesia Jo AND G
00'0% 00°0% 0070% %000 - $ (BN 1) ooeisam jo AID b
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (B 1) Buuoq Jo A1) g
00°0% 29°/85'1% TO'L85'L% 900°00 4 Z9°285'1 $ {6y 1) ouslueis yo Ayn 2
000% 09°EPL28 09'2ZPLTS %00001 09°2PL2 g (sByn g} MeUd Jo AuD L
J{suiuow o) (Bupesy Joj uoneiedaid pue [@ael | Buipnjaul)
s8I0 m_.m_‘so“_oh. ay} UM :_UCSOU Q] UCHRJuaSAI 4 _mE._on: mm::w&i YyIeayn) algng anujuod |
00°0% ZLLaP' LS FANR L %00°00% rANA R § ("B 1 1210 ) (09IXaN / SN UCHEIDOSSY JIAID [ UONRII0SSY 3pRIL UUM 1B '8
00°0% yEELL'ES PE'ELLES %00°001 PE'CILE ¢ {"ByN t 1810 1) UDISSIWN / USIIYIW JO S8NI 8Y) Jof 503 Yim I8s L]
00'0% LG'B06'6S 15°606'c% %00°001 LS'606'S $ (uonesedald Bulpnjsu sBI £ 1210 1){S8E HS) stsump) Aladoid aBreT yiim 198 "9
00°0% 00°0% 00°'0% %00°0 - $ ("sByy G 1B101) SOOIy Woid UoiN|osay poddng dojarag / IsIssy G
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°C - ¢ (sqng 18185Y) 108loig doo Buipuerg jo juswdolaaaq uibag v
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - 3 (sung 15158y} ranaismaN Alucky dojaaaq g
00°0% 00'0% a00% %000 - $ aNsqas ajepdn f malaey ‘2
00°0% $9°922'22% $9'92Z° 428 %00°004 v0'9z2' 12 $ yoEaANE iGN JusLwaldw) / szZiguly ‘i
Siayjo pue n._w_ur__h.—.:mn_v JUBNSuOY
WS B9URISISSY UM m:_mm:m—z Emhmohn_ Yyoeganng 3gng u:mEQQE_ pUe azijeuldq 0} anuijuoy) “H
31VA 0L 21V Ok HEV.L
ONITNE gamnig d3aNdY3 F1TFTHNOD H3d MSVL ¥HOM 40 NOILdIMOS3a
INTHHND ATSNOIAT M INNOWY AINIOHId 180D

ELazZ/Le/0L - £102/10/0L

AXIPEN0Z59r

:poLIad ao10AU|
HETTANELIT I

yoeaNng AgndaenBUSWSIdW| suonRIadg jeeduswebeueyy Bupssubuy
:G "ON J8PIQ HIOM

SADJIAYIS SAHIAINIONT ONILTINSNOD U0
NOLLYHOJH0D DNIYFANIDONT NNYSNINNYA - SOI0AN! INJNAVL SSIHO0Hd ATHLNOW




G0.0W oo.ow OO.D% ﬁvoc.o - W A.¢..>> N_EDH: BCUEEEU&E ~ [ yseL E{}Ia SOURIAWOD 10) @0EHIIU] 13SN 3 ed ulbct HDND 01
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (v an 3sming) sceptei Jasn sbed uifo| dojareg g
00°0% 000% 000% %000 - $ (v M
m.:._u:nc mEmEmﬁ_:UmW_ - L NSE] Ulm mu:m_aEDu 10] aseqgejep |9 U.Eumnm YWHOH pue mc_.um_.xm 20070 Y
00°0% 00'0% 00°03% %00°C - $ (v euming) Aynaeg Bunisoy 519 swnequalLeg WY PBISOY Bsiegelep
[BljuB9 Jaag DS fJaaleg SO0y Ue OUl BIRp S(D ummomum YINHOH mum._mm__:m pue pect _cm_mmn_ A
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - ¢ {*v' M 2anind) sjosejep sbie; jo Gupspuas dew
gam 1Ua10131e 10| SIDIN0S JUBLUUIDACL) |EDO| W) Omh_.svo.m Saseqelep SiD mc_um_xm mm._m_ Iy o} dn St} g
00°0% ZEHIS'PE TELLG'PE %00°001 Z5'115'Y $ Aynoey Busoy §|S SWNEqUaLIE( LWCI PSSOy SSEGEIEP [21USD JaAIBS TOS
f1Bnag G193y LB Ol SBUNCS EmEEm>Qm |eact wol) elep dewr 5] 51D mc:m_xm mumhmmﬂ:_ pue 2_.560«. ‘G
00'0% 89°88.°$ 88'98.2'cC$ %00°004 89'98.°¢ $ seolnes deyy Gulg sjesfiau pue aunboy
00°0% .vm.mmh.mw vm.wmh.mw %,00°C0L vm.wmh.w w weaj EmEmmmCmS_ Em._mo._nm pue siapjousyels o} :m_n coumwcme_aEm pue wEme‘__:Um._ Jasn jussaly] ‘¢
00°0$ 82°€ZE VS 8Z'EZL'FS %00°00} 9Z°CeEY 3 uerd uonejualualdu pue uoBluaWNGCp sjuewennbal Jasn §iH dojarag ‘g
00°0% mo.wmw.mw mo.mmN.mm 2500°001 wc.omw.m w mc:mmE w.EmEm.__:UE Jasn g9 Wea] u:mEmmmcmS_ Em._mo._n_ pue Japjoyayeis jonpuod ‘L
¥ 8seld - sjeol S19 plel :OBE:&E@_QE_ N
00°0% 12°098'v$ 12'098'%S %00°001 12008 $ (sBiw ) (eauy uenp ueg ; peoY | / LBZ SN) (¥
‘oN uawbag) 6oe HS ezAleuy o SIAIYXT J0 Juswdoaag Supnipuy Jteud Jo AID UHAA 193 0] anuiuad 'y
00'0% LZ0BE' 28 LZ'0BE" L% %00'004 12'06E'L $ Apmis sInoy DO/VD SZeUlY §
00'0$ 1y v80'zes LVFR0'22S %00°00% 17¥80'28 $ {suop
O.E EmEQo_m)mQ 9S4 __.>m>.5w foeweyos /f S8IpMS 3NoY Jo EmEno_m_;mO ul ._wmv:_mcm aasiaad ‘g
00°0% 00'0$ 000% %000 - $ (7 way ) papnjaul) SUDY AQ 22URIED|D [RIUSLILONIAUT BISIBAQ 'L
{(susuo 0¥} {Asenniy 7 182 SN) ¥ ON Juawbag 59 HS "W
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ vonealddy w4 L Buidojaasct Ul MOH 1SISSY “GL
00°0% L6'B95'ES LE695'CS %0000+ 16'695'C $ (awL daag oul))(Biy 7 sy Z) ($BIW 2 - uoissiy} JuawdopAa JUnH UM 198 P
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - g Apedorg
1URH NIY | aAlewaly @12n|eAg O] US|iyoiy fle} 3_0 / EmEnmo_m‘,mﬂ JUNH 1SISSY O] Ue|d pue] mhmnm.,n* ‘¢
00'0% 88 LIS 88°222'v8 9%00°001 80 LITY 5 spqlyxg a1edard Guipnpu (‘B 1euoppy L) Buiesiy waweajoau] s1gne PEST / PiOH 21
00°0% PrOPe'ers ¥P Ove'ers 2500'00+ Frove'ey & (pea - sele00ssY pue epuely Aq palsissy) (BjuBuIng
I wu:w_mo.u wODu S|edied g% 10 80UBISISSY .C:._w jo Em_m m:_ua_uc_ m._o,zm..z:w aaslaa() O} anuljuo) ‘L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 2000 - $ (b UONEZIOLINY YIOAL UI) JURJNSUOD |BIUSWUOIAUT JO) XIBIW Uoisioaq sledaid 0l
00'0% S0'521L'92% G0'921'92% 2500'001 60'gZ1L'82 g {9608} onEWBYIS DOVD 6
000$ L8°098'65% 18°098'68% %00°004 28°098'68 E3 910} W4 03 sl sjenobiay
pue Av._:._usbmmtc_ gg8s pue m:m._mmc_m:w Uﬂn_v ljewau0s suef J0 EmEQo_w)mQ / 935819A0) 0] aNUlUDYD g
00'0% 82'¥69'FS LT RS %0000 82'¥69'F g {unsny - BN L) WAHA / unshy 10ax1 uim Buneaw pushy -2
00°0% 00°0% 000g %000 - % {ADY - B L} 8P 8 USIH SN uum Buneep pushy ‘g
0003 00'0$ 00'0% %00°0 - $ {1SH - ‘BN 1L ) 300VSN Ui Bunsap pusny g
00°0% e FLL LS YEVLL' LS %:00°001 PEFLL'L $ {osed |3 - "By L) DMBISN Wila Bunsai pushy v
00°0% Zr9sL'Ls 2P'95L'L8 %00°001 Zr'e5'L $ {2:06) Apnys abeueig HOND 0} NURUOD "¢
00°0% L6 '€2Z09% 16'€22'09% %600°001 16'€22'09 $ ‘9101 W4 o1 swr BunenoBan sspnjou) “osly °g "oN juswBag
Buipnjoul ainjonnselu; 995 7 BuusauilBug oy Ag peonpoud ssipis sbeuigig aasIaA0) 0} SNuuoD 2
00°0$ GFEYE'ZeS gY'Er6'zes 9007001 SFEVE'ZS % (pea - -o0ssy g Uojue|g Aq paIsIsSY)
9LOL W4 9 syuan BunenoBepn sepnjou (y3) sumyly Ag S0UBIESD [BJUSLUUCIIALT 98513A0) O} AnUILOD ‘1
(syuow p°p)(eBpug senplezuy v§9 Je Gog HE "oul) (€ 2 ‘L Juswbag) Go¢ HS 8asiaAQ 03 @nuPuoy
31va ol 31va 0L MEVL
ONITIg as1g aanNyv3 3137dWOD H3d MSVL HHOM JO NOLLINDS3a
INIHHND ATSNOIATNA ANNOWY AN 1802

SLOSAEI0L - €1L02/1L0/0%

AXIVEIL0CSSy

‘pouad 8210Au|
:18qLUNN 821CAU|

yaeannQ Jand/uopeuawsduy suonesadg eipeduaiebeusly Buyssuibug
16 "ON JApIO HIOM

SIVIAYTS SAUIINIDNI ONILTNSNOD HO4H
NOILLVHOJHMOD ONRIFINIDONT NAVANINNYG - IDI0AN] LNFWAVL SSIUD0Ud ATHLNOW




Q0.0% OO.DDG.me DD.OO0.0@% 00700 OO.DOD.D& w ﬁN_.n_N Jaquuada( g 1aGUIAON *18qolo0 _._mDEmuQmw - syjuop Vw uaosie yseanng aligng
CO0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ [2jusy AjjI9eS JusaAjoAL] dIANd
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ {abenBueT ubig 10 ysiueds o) ys|bu3) JoelsuelL
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ {vonduasue:] g sBupesH 2and) Jepodsy UNoD
C0°0% 0003 0008 %000 - $ JUSLIBSINBADY Jadedsman
00°0% 0000Z% 00°002% %00°001 00002 % pieog weo o salyders 10|03,
00'0% 00'529% 00°529% 2600001 00529 $ {21 X 11) JojoD sajdosciold
00°0% 00°004% 00°00L% 2007001 00°004 $ (11 X 6°8) Joj0D seidassioyd
00'0% 00°GL25 00°62L8 %00001 00°'GLL % (£} X L) pmvg seldosoioyd
00°0% 6L°696'LS 6.'696'1% %00°00% 64'696'L $ (L1 X 9'8) mya saidodojoyg
00°0% 0G'006% 000068 %007001 00008 $ §a0IALag JaUN0D
00°0% 0005118 00'05L' LS %00°001 QUosH'L $ azis Jonal - le WblwaAQ
00°0% Q0'ees ooges %00°001 Qo0'ge $ Bumeq
00°0$ 00°000%% 00'000'F% %00°00L 00'000'F $ [enet ] Ay
00°0% 00°09ES 00'00e% %00°00L 00092 $ Je) [eusy
00'0% 00'0¥2% 00'0¥es %00°00L 0'0re $ (Ava/o008s) slean
00'0% 00048 00'0428 %00°00L 007042 $ (AvQ / 00°'001%) o10H / BuiBpen
SASNIIX3 LO3YId
0008 SOB0S'CS G0'805°cE %00"00% S0'80G'S % (sessao0id ssawsng Juawabeuew elep gD PUB &SI
1eloid OWd YINHOH Uoea) o] sucisses Buiues Beq usmolq x) Bujuel | Jesn pu3 juswsabeuepy eleq 2
00°0% £P'916'0LS EF'OLE'0LE %00°001 £ oL6'0L $ uonejUsLINaep ssa04d ssauisny Juswabeuew elep S19 pue ssip 198[01d VINHDH dojareg 9
00°0% POE03'0LS yOE0R'0LE %00°00) F9'808'01L $ {uonediiyed Jopeuoogns Aoy 1o} SJEWNSS s pnIoul - SIS 10} Ae(]
1% / asIp 1oaloud o) Aegr | %) doysyIOAn $58301d SS8UISNg SDUBUBIUIEN BIBT SID / 9SIM 108l01d 1onpuon G
00°0% £2'G00'CLS £2'500'cLS %00°001 £2'500'¢) g 019 ‘uoneziebio 1asn ‘adh L Aq eleq 1wafold YWUOH Aousaul
00'0% 09'8E9'cS 09'8£9'c% %00°001 09889 g (JUBWUOIAUS PB||CJIULD JIBLMDOP aSIM 198l01d B Ul Sjuawnoop
aBeuUBww 0] MOY SI9SN OWd Yoes) 0} suossas Bujujes) Seg umolq ) Buluiel | Jesn pu3 8sipm 103[0id ¢
00'0% 0F'€08'LS oF'c08'1% 200001 ob'e08’tL S {OWd YIWHOH
/ UB(IYIW DI UILIIA BJISUO SIEMOS PUE Siempley LOIBINBUD pue [E1su) uanejuswaidu| 8sipm 193foid 2
00°0% €Z'299'2 £2'899'2% %00°001 £2'899'2 % {Juswionaua 3210 Joalosd Bupaaubua ue ul asn [essusb
pue Ajleucgouny asip 108{0 Jaao 0B o] Bunaaw J5oxo1y [eniul LX) BuiLies | m IAIBAD BSIM walord 't
asip 108fo.4 jo uonejusweidw] O
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ {v'm
aInn4) BuzLiel} J3SN NP pUB LoejuswWwNoop lenuew Jesn puabal pue dew ausqam S5 dojeaeq "9l
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %4000 - 4 (v M BIMNS) wswuoaAue Bunsoy 1aA1sg SIS0y UoHoNposd s wneguelueq
o0} Januas Juawdoaasp uoneo|dde s,WnequaLLEg oy §|00) puabs| pue dew sysgem 1D SiIbiN 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - S {"v M 2amng} s(00) puabis pue dew alsgam g19 syt Jo Bulsst wn / JONVD YL
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {v'm
aunin4) Jenes Juawdojpaap uojeodde s,wnequsUUEQ UO Sj00) puabs; pue dew aysqam g|o dojpasq ¢l
00°0$ 0008 00'0% %00°0 - $ ("v' M 2anin) siuswannbay - | yse), yiam soueldiioa pue ABojoquils
dew jo Ayjenb o3 Bunpauo se)l sjoaloud gxw ‘dyin 2V ‘ssorass dew ‘aoiARs SIDMY DODVD T
00°0% 00°0% 000% 9%00°0 - $ (vm
aInnd) ABojoquiAs dew Buipniout sey) s1oaloid QXN ‘dyin 21y “ssopues dew ‘aoiag S92y dojaaag "Ly
{penuguog) yv| aseud - sioo | $19 JO uchejuswaldu] N
Alva ol J1va ol MSYL
ONITIE a3ng d3aNdv3 J13THNOD did HSVYL HHOM 40 NOILJI¥IS3a
INTHHND AISNOINIHd LNMNOWY INIDY3Id 15802

€L0T/LEAL - ELOZ/LOIOL

MXIVEIL0ZG9Y

IPOL3Y S0AL|
1BGLUNN S0IOAU|

yoeanng sljgnd/uonejrasaldiy) suoneisdg [EINE-AusWabeuep Buuasubug
1§ ON 12PI0 HOM

S321AUTS S.UFANIDOND DONILINSNOD HOo4d
NOILYHOJHOD ONIYTINIDONT WNVYENINNYA - SOIOANE LNFWAVYA SSTUD0Ud ATHINOW




\r - % 80|CAU| SILE ang UNOWY
- $ | 06'9EZ'692 $ | 96'0E2'69L g 96'9£2'69L S sjejo ]
00°0% 00°00S'LES 00°C05° 163 200'00} 00°008'1E 3 woddng UGHSY Auniuwog
00°0% 00°000'2E$ 00°000°2E$ 9007004 00'000'2¢ $ 530|M85 poddng Juswabeuep
00'0% 00'000'4% 00°000'2% %00°001 00°000'2 $ 884 uoyduosgng enuuy sdey buig
00°0% 00°000°8% 00°000'8% %00°00L 00°000'8 $ (s:y 55 @ uoneziueBig eieq / uoneBweldW] 3s1p 108[01d UG SN Sapnjoul) saolaag Weddng / 1
00°0% 00'000°02% 00°000'023 %00°00} 00°000°02 3 ssoiaIeg poddng Bununosdy
{panunuon} SISNIAX3 LOTHIQ
31va ol 3Iva oL WSVL
ONITIIE as1g OaNgvd AL37dWOD H3d MSVL MHOM 4O NOILdIMDS3aa
1INTHHND A1SNOIATNA INNOWY 1N3oy3d 180D

£102/1e/01 - £102/L0/01
AX/PE/L0Z5oY

:poUad 82I0AU|
*39GUINN 8310AL|

ysealnQ oang/uoneltawsidw) suoiersdo [eiedauawabeuey Buiesubuy
1G "ON JBPIO) HIOM,

SADIAYTS SHIINIDNT ONILTNISNOD ¥0d
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNYA - IZHOANI LNJNAYd SSTHD0Hd ATHLNOW




\ 00°0%

9 "ON H3JH0 ¥HOM ANA TVLO0L

00°0% £L'Pee'689% £E'y£8°'689% %00°001) £E£'7ES 6895 SIVIOL
00°0% 00'e9t'002% 00°'£9¥'002% %00°00L 00'¢9¥'002% sasuadxg oasa| U0
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 00°0% asip 103lo.g o uoneILBWALGWY o
00'0% 0008 00°0% %000 00°0% V| aseyd - s{oo) §i9 jo uonejuswwsidu N
00°0% 9/°/16'8¢e% 9. /16'8E% %00°001 94’ L16'8¢% (stpuow 0'e) (AN 7 182 SN) ¥ oNwewBeg sog HS| W
00'0% £2°€50'60€$  |€2°€59'608$  |%00°00L £2'859'60€$ {suyuo 0g)lebpug
senplezuy vso 1B 6o HS "oul) (g pue z'y JuawBag) 59¢ HS 98818A0 01 3NUAULYD ]
00°0% 82°208'F$ 8¢ 208'v$ %00°004 82z08'v$ (swuow 0'¥) D181 #3S13AQ O} 2NURUED ¥
00'0% 81 0vZ'es gLOvT'es %00°00) gLore'es (stuow 0'v) (MSd) SaaneLIaly Budueuld [ SAIPMS YBL
ey; jo ayepdn sy; Burdojaaag ul “au] ‘s2IBIS0SSY WD 1O 14BISIaAQ ay) anuguo) r
00'0¢% FARIR AN FARR A %400 00t FARIR - B {syjuow o'v) {Buneap Joj uoneledaly pue [aael) Bulpnjou)) samy sjeudorddy
ayy yum (IoUncD 0} UDHEIUISAL] jeullo) sBuiealy yoeannp Jqnd panupuon |
00°0% ¥ 8¥9'22% pr8vo'ees %00°00L 7' 89'22% S1aYJ0 pue (JIpULIE) JUEJNSUCY WOy
asue)sISSY Yiim weabotd yoeanng ognd juswajduw| pue szijeul o anunuod H
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 00°0% fzus yoes ypm siuawaaiby ozijeuld pue sjuswaalby pue
sindu| ZyL vo jomsiq [esieaddy flunos ofiepil yHM sjeupI0O) 0) BNUUCD 9
00'0$ 06'89'6% 06'¥89'6$ %00°001 06'789'6$ (Adoopey
pue swon2ai3) 190lo1d AQ saltd YWHOH dojeaag [ aziuebig 03 anupuo) =4
00°0% vZ'029'2L$ ¥Z'029'213 %00°00 ¥Z0Z9°LL$ waysAg Bupunossy 3509
wnequauueq Buiziiyn wa)sAs Bugunoasy 1so0 Wisju| Juawsjdw)| o} anuguod 3
0003 98'¥86'9% 88'v86'9% %00°001 88'¥86°9% {Reennn / 18Z SN) ¥ "oN wawbeg | {y pue £'Z'L Wwawbag §9€ HE 104 (ZLLVD
-sjuawied Ajgejizae) uonesipoW Buipund | 0QOx | 19410 JO SUCEIIPORN
justaaby Ny ssed Uuo | OEXL YuMm 2leuiprood § sjeilobay 0} anujuos a
0008 00°£89'2% 09°/89'2% °400°001} 09°/89'2% {smepdn (1) auQ) AGareng Bunepdn Buipniput AGajelg panolddy 1oy
uno29y 0} diL widg Buo pioys AJPoW 03 OdIWDH YiM 31EUIPI00D) 0} SRUNUGD 2
00'0% 81°290'65% 81°/90'65% %0000} 81'/90'G6% {susuop 0'g) sBunaa snouep uo Jodey [ eleq atedaad fpuany|  d
00°0% FAN ST AR T 25 eCL'o% %00°004 Z5'eZL'o% Jojoa1)Q SARNIXT ISISSY [ ajepdn § 3leuIpIood v
JIVa Ol VA Ol
ONITHE aamg d3NYYd J131dN0D 1800 MSV.L MHOM 40 NOILJIHDS3aa 3a00
LNIHHND AISNOINTHd LNNOWY INIOHAZ Vi0L MSYL

£10Z/Le/0L - £L0Z/LOfOL
AXIPZN.0Z59Y

poLIdy SO10AL|
JIOGUNN SDI0ALY

yaeannQ sgngjuoneuswalduw] suonesadq |eniedauawabeuepy Suusauibiug
19 "ON J3pIQ NIOM

0559, SEXS] ‘OOB|SOHM
AL MBlAJURSEI|d LINOS OLS

Auoyiny Auiqoly |euoiBay funo) objepiy
ueULIEYY "UOSIING Siuuag

£10Z "9 JAQUISAON

SIDNIAYIS SHTFANIONT DONILTNSNOD HOo4
NOLLVHO4HOD ONIMIINIONT WNVYANINNYQ - IOI0AN] LNIAWAV SSHHD0Ud ATHINOW



00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 - $ Amue yoea yim siuswaasby azijeuld pue
wt._m:._mmhmd. pue ma:n_:_ ZH 1 U0 133s1g _mw_m.an_q h«::OU Om_w_um_r_ M 9)BUIPIOCS O] BNUBUOD “g)
00°0% 06'#89°6% 06'¥B9'6% %0001 06'#59°6 [y {Adoopiey pue ojuono2]3) 198loid Ag $oil4 YIWHOH dojaaaq 1 azjueBap o) anujuon "3
00°0% $9'€TLGE rO'EzL'SE %00°001 ¥oeEL's $ €102 'L AIPr niu) €30z ‘) Aenuer Joj spoday |eut 90npoid pue Bleq AIUOW Indu| o} snupuod g
00°0% 99'9Z8°6% 98'028'6% %0000 09'928°S ES spasN YWHOH Joj suoday Ayjuciy AJIpop of snuued g
00°0% ¥£'690°9% 74'690'0% %00°00L $4'690'¢ $ {eLoz 'L
Anr nUgl €10z ‘L AMenuer) pleog yWHOH Jof spoday Ajguoyy jo wawdojaasq 1o} BEQ Induj o} snujuo) .a._‘
LNBISAS
Bupunoooy 3509 wnequauueq Buzign waisAg Bupunoooy 1s0D wiLAU| Juswaidu] 03 anuuod '3
00°03 29Tl ARt AN %0000 Fr TAMN $ sjuswAed Alggeleae Jo/pue sjuswealby niy| ssed azieuld ‘¢
0003 ' 825'e3 PF8E5'eS %00°004 FR AN $ (‘B /sy oL @ By 1) SNy LOGXL UM S1BUIRI00Y) /198N 2
00°0% 2TOTLLS 7Z8eLL 96007004 A TANY $ {*Bun / 'siu 2 @ sEIN L} 1eyd 1OOX) YA SIBUIPIOOD /183N 'L
{AEeNUW / 182 SN) ¥ "ON Juawfsg
1 {F pue £°z°1 Juawbag) 6ot HS 101 (ZLLYD-sHuawhed Agelieas) uopeoyipow Buipund Joax)
Aa}0 10 SUONEIIPON ur_m_.:oehm( NnILE $sed U0 |1 O0XL Yiim 3)euIplood § aum_«ommz 0] anuyjuecyH ‘g
00'0% 09°/89'7% 09°/89'Z% 200001 09'/89'2 & {=;1epdn {1) 2uQ} ABeieng Bupepdn Buipnjou| ‘Alajens
panolddy Jof JUNoosY 0 di1 uua] Bucy fHoys ADoK 0} OdWOH UHA B1eUIpIO0] 0} SNURUOYD "D
00°0% 00°€58'2% 00°€68'2% %00°004 00°'€58' 8 ("B 1y Z X "sBiw £) ('sBIW Aldiuow ) Bunasiy unog s1euoissiwwoe) Alunoeg ofjepiH pueny -9l
000% 00°0$ 0008 %000 - 3 (‘B 1) v L/ssaibuos NsiA 0y uolBulyses Ul sAep ¢ - Bunesyy puany ‘gL
00°0% ZL10'L8 ZLLLO'LE %G0°001 ZLL0'L $ (BN / 51y g @ “sBiyy 1) esolouly Jojeuag UM sBuleay pusly L
CO0% 05'606'6% 05'606'5$ %00°00% 05'S06'S % (BN / 'SIy 0L @ "BIW 1) [eara L sapnjau; ugsny-LOAx L sBunesyy pusiy "¢l
00°0$ 00°208'L$ 00'206'L$ %00°00L 00°Z06'L $ (swi doig "ou){"Buy / 'siy g © “sBiN 2} Heud-10agxy sBunaay pusiy gL
00°0% 00°206°1% 00°206'LS$ %00°001 00'Z06°) $ (6w / 'sIy Z @ SBIN Z) ¥ "ON 1oudaud 1auoissiwwo?) Auno) oblepiH ‘Lt
00°0$ 00°206°1L$ 00'206'LS %00°C0L 00'208'L $ (B /'S5y 2 © 'SBIN 2) £ ON 1ouIs8Id Jeuoissiuwos Aunog oblepiH 0t
00°0% 00°206°L$ 00'206°LS 200°001 00'208°) 3 (‘BIN /iy z @ sBIW Z) Z “ON Jouald Jauoissiuwoey Auno) obleplH 6
00°0% 00'206°1% 00°206'1$ %00°00L 00Z08'L $ ("B 5142 @ 'SBUN Z) | "ON 19u198Id Jeunissiuwe? Ajunog) oflepiH g
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ {aung deid oul) (Byn 7 1y 2@ “sOIN ) yeigm sBugea Aunog objepiH 2
00'0% 91 0vGPE L' 0vsrs %0000} 910Gy & (swi] daid
o} (Biwsy z @ BN 9) sBuiisay paeog |ewads J sisquisp pJeog (BNpIMpL /M SEIW YINHOH SNOUBA 'g
0003 06°80L'cE 06'80L°E$ 900°00L 06801’ 3 (swnL deid "ou) (Binssiy 2 @ s 9 Bunesiy asnjwwog yasL OdN YINEOH ‘G
00°0% 06°686'c$ 06'6S6°ES %00'00E 06'6£6'C $ (awn L daud "ou)) (Biysiu z @ sy 9) Bunesiy seyiwwo) Adljod OdiN YINEDH ¥
0G'03% 0Z'E€LE'9% 0z'eLe'ag %00°00% 0Z'ELE'D $ (aun] daid oup) (Bw/s:4 2 @ SIN 9) sBuneel salliwwo) asueUl] VINMOH '€
00°0% DZ'E1E'0$ ozeLe'es %00°00% 0ZEIE'D $ (suny daug oup) (Bywssiu g @ I 9) sBunespyy sejwwoD Bujuuetd YWHOH 2
0003 09 LLG'LLS 09'L28'L 1S 200001 09'LIS'EL 3 (awil deag “oup) (sBun 9} (Ayiuow) uoneassid Buipniour sButasyy preog YWHOH L
{syiuo 0-g) sBunaapy snouep uo poday ; B)eq aledaly [ puslly g
00°0% 25'eZL'98 79'ETL'98 %0000 Z5'€ZL'9 $ (sBwy Apjeaan Buipnjaul) veld SV HUR U]
wawsbeugp weibold ; Bununoosoy 1507 7 S196png / SeIAIDY [BOUOISIH U0 J0)98IIG 8AlINDex] sjeonpl (|
1019311{] 2AIN02XT I5158Y [ 8jepdn / 2jeUIpIoo) 'y
Jiva ol 31va ol MEVL
ONITT aIng QaINYY3 ALITINOD y3ad MSYL HHOM 40 NOLLAIEDSAa
ANIHNND A1SNOIATYD INNOWY LNIDY3d 1802

€L0Z/LEAL - €LOZ/L0/0L

AXIVEIL0259Y

'poliag a210AU|
“1BLUNN 8010AL|

yoessinQ olang/uoneuswaidur suonelado [eiledauswabeuep Guussuibuy
'g "ON J8pJ0 YoM

SADIAYAS SHAINIONT DNILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJHOD DONIYIINIONT WNYENINNYQA - ADI0ANI INFWAVYL SSTUD0Ud ATHLNONW




00°'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (G9€ HS Y pauiquion){L) ajp)im PUB usid SN yim Buesiy pusiy g
00°0% GO'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {59g HS ynw pauigwog) (1) IOOVSN Wim Sunespy pusiy g
00°0% COo0% 00'0% %000 - 3 {99E HS yim pauqwoD) {1 SMaISN Uiim Bunasiy puany 2
00°0% cO0% 000% %00°0 - 3 (epuely) 1S5 19ae] MO DDNVD 9
00°0% co0% 00'0% %000 - $ {%09) Apnig abeuieig DONVD 'S
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - % (pea - seje00ssY ¥ BPURLY AQ PBISISSY) b1l (8A8] MO BasIRAD P
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ saipnig sbeuieiq 08| 8951240 ¢
00'0% RE'208'V$ 8Z'Z08'FS 900°00 ) 8Z°208'F $ (suiuopg ) {peaT - uoiueig Aq POISISSY) B0URIES|) [RIUSKLIOIAUT [BIO0T 98SI8A0 O] STURUCD °Z
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - 3 {uBi14 [2Aa] Mo pue [RuawWuolAuz Buipnjau)) saowiag Bunseuwibug einaold pue d-¥ AllPoW L
(suquow 0°¢) D141 99SIBAQ 0} BNUNUCD )
00°0% gL'0vz'ss 8L OPZ'ES 200001 8L0vE'e 3 {1S8MUINOS 1811 UM SIOAR) SISQUINN gL M3l Jaye ueld 216ajeng pasinay AJLeA €
00°0% 0008 00'0% %000 - S {adA | Buipund / snpeyag / swry ul uonealpol) Buipuny man Joj ueld oibeteNs slepdn g
00'0% o00s 00°0% %000 - & (yaH Aq paisissy) sinoy sy ehop B % G wewleg f DLgl / ¢ pue £'2°1 Juswbag S9E HS °L
(swuol 0¥} (MS ) saanewa)y Buaueuly
| saIpnig YR 1 23 Jo slepdn ay; Buidolsasg w Fouy ‘seep0ssY WD JO IYBISIBAD Ay} anURUOD T
00°0% 00°0% 0603 %00°C - $ (B 1) Ano ueayns Jo Ao B
00°0% 0008 00'0% %000 - $ {sByy z) Bunquip Jo Ao 7L
00°0% 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ {Biy 1) sAor e0AuD 11
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (Bun 1L} meaiawied Jo ARD '01
00°0% 0003 000% %000 - $ By 1) senuad Jo A1) 6
00'0% 0g'LZL'eS 0g'LzL'eS %00°00} 0£°12L'E $ {*sBuy 2} uoissiy Jo AND g
00°0$ 0€'122'c8 08'LTLES %00°00L 0g'L2L'e $ ('sBun 2} walvan Jo Al 2
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (BIN 1} yonoap3 Jo A1 9
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (B 1) sepsass Jo AID 'G
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (B L) ooelsam Jo ALD b
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - 3 (B 1) euucg JoAND ¢
00°0% 95796118 8G'852'L% %00°00 4 8G'98.'1 $ (Bipy 1) ousluessy jo AN g
00'0% PE'6EL'2S P6BEL'ES 9%00°00) PE'EEL'E $ {(sBy ) Heyd jo D L
((syuow o) {Buneay 1o} uoneIedald pue jaarlL Bupniau))
s91310) BuImo] 105 a1} Y {[1IounoD 0} UOHEIUSSAL |eulod) sBules yIesnp olgnd anuiuoy |
00'0% Zyar'Ls V9% %00'001 ZLI9¥)L g "By 1 1e101) (02iXel / SN} UCHEIDOSSY DIAID / UCHEID0SSY BPELL UM Josiy ‘g
0003 91'268'L% 91Z68'1% %00°001 ol'z68'L $ (BN | 12101) UoISSI / L[y JO SBNID BY) Jo} DQT UM lasy </
00°0% 9T9LL'CS 9E'8LL'CE %00°00L 92'942'c g {uonesedald Buipnjout By Z [©101){59€ HS) Staump Auador, abie yim 1eap "9
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (*sBIW G 12104) SO0 IV WOk uonnjosay poddng dojarsq /1sIssy G
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (sang 1s1s8v) 10%l01d doo Buipueig jo Jualudoieasg wifiag -y
CO0$ 000% 000% %000 - $ (sang is1s5Y) Jagiasmap Ajuuop dojaasg ‘gl
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 - $ SUSOAAN BJepd() / MAIASY T
00°0% 06'0L8'G1% 06'015'aLS %00°00} 06'0L5'S1 3 YIBAANG 21|gnd uawaidw) / ezyeuld
15430 pue (Japuyyied) Juejnsuod
wouy aduesIssy yum Buifeuey werBoly yoeanng a|and yuswajdu] pue azijeurd o3 anuguod 'H
31va ol 31va oL MSVL
ONITHE asg QaNyva EREREoh] H3d MSYL HHOM H0 NOILAIHDS53a
INTFHHND A1SNOIATHd INNOWY N3N 18090

£L0Z/e/0L - €L0E/1L0/0Y

AXIFE/L0CS9y

‘pOLEL ADIGAL)
JFAQUINN 82I0AU)

yaeannQ ognd/uoneawaidw) suoiesadQ |eedauawabieuey Gupssuibug
:g "oN Japi0) YoM

SFDIAYTS SUFIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ¥0H
NOILYHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNYQ - OI0AN] LNTFAWAY SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00'08% 00°0% %000 - $ TV Ad 22nind) sjuellislinbay - v ySEL Ulism 20Ue|[diuc 16§ adepalul 1esn abed UB0] DDND 0L
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ {"v' M 2amng) soepeyul esn abed ulct dojpaaq g
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - & (vm
aimng) sjuaBImbay - | ¥8e ), Ylim soueduod Jo) aseqelep S1D apvads yWHOH pue Buisixe DOND g
00'0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (v m 2uning) Anoe) Bugsoy S|9 s,WNEQUSLILIE( WOKY PAISOY SRqRIED,
[BJjUBD Janes (DS / JOAI8S §ID0)Y UE OJUl BIEP SIO l19ads YNHDH aesbaiu) pue peol ‘uliiseq
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("M 2umina) sjeselep abie| jo Bunapual dew
gam JUSI1JS JO) SB0UNOS JUBSWLISADL) [ED0] WoYj palnboe seseqelep g9 Buysixe afiiz) saiyto1dnajy "9
00'0% 00°0% 60'0% %000 - $ Ayroey Bunisoy g9 s,WnNequauue( Wwoly paJsoy sseqeiep [esjUeD jaaeg DS
JIBAISS SIDIIY UB 0JU) $32IN0s Juswuaaoh [eoo) woy ejep dew eseq 519 Bunsixe sjeibaiu) pue ainbay g
00'0% 000% 00°0% %000 - $ sagiales dey Buig spelBaiul pue ainbay -y
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - % wea | juswabeurpy welbold pue siap|oyayes o) ueid uojejuswadu pue sjuawainbal Jasn jesald ‘g
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %0070 - [ ueid uolEjUSWAHLWL pUE UChERIUSWINSOP Sjuswalnbal 1asn g1 dosasg g
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %.00°0 - [ Bunssw sjuswslnbal 1asn §|o wea | Juswabeueyy welbold pue 12pjOYAYEIS INPUCD L
Vi 8seyd - 51001 19 o uonejuawsa|dui| "N
00°0% 82°081'9% 8Z'08t'9% 00001 82°08¢'9 $ {sBu g) (eary uenr ueg / peoy | / 1L8Z SN} b
‘oN JuewbBag) og HE azAleuY 0] S)aIixT jo Wawdojprag Buipniou) Leyd Jo AND UILAL 198N O BNUNUSD b
00°0% ¥6'165'9% ¥6'165'9% %0000 ¥6°'165'0 $ Apmg 2oy QYD BzieuUld g
00°0% $5°598'62ZS ¥6'SPG'S2S %00°00} ¥56¥8°GZ $ (sysopy
0't) wawdojaaag 398d / ABAING / DjEWBYDS [ SAIPNIS SIN0Y JO uawdojaaaq) ul sesulbug assisnd
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {7 wa) ul papnoul} SUNIY AQ BoUBIES|D [BIUSWLIOIAUT B3SI3A0 )
{suyuom 0-9) (Aseltiv / L9Z $N) ¥ “ON JuswiBag GoE HS "W
00°0% 0003 00'0% %000 - $ uoneanddy w411 Buidojaaaq Ul ¥aH 1sIssY "Gl
00'0% Z9°651L'L% ZRBELLS %00°001 28'6EL'L $ (au, daad uN)(BIN / S1y Z) (SBIN g - UoISSIN) AW dojaAaq JUNH Yim 198y 'yl
00°0% 00°0% 000% %000 - $ Apadoig
WUNH Ny sAalleulally @lenieas Q) Us|yow jo 3_0 ::mEno_m>mD JunH 18158y ] UB|d pPUBT E.mam._n_ ‘€L
00°0% 0£'002'6L% 05'002'61% %0000t 0g°00Z'6L $ s)qxg asedad Buipnoul {“Bi [euomppy L) Bunesiy JuswaAloal] JIqnd PEST / PIOH 2L
0003 04°204'45% 04202268 900003 04'20L'46 $ (peaT - sejelmossy pue epuely Ag paisissy) (BlpUBIUIND
! mu:m_mo.._ an: s|8oled ZG JO) I0UB]SISSY ..Ecm_ jo Emmw_ mc__uw:um_ w_o..nw?_u._w aastaa) O] aNUUOD ‘LI
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - $ (¥ uonEzZUOYINY MIoM U]} JUBYNSUOD [BluSuIUONAUT JO} XUEW UOISioaq aredald 0L
00°0% ¥6'L06'2€% $6°206'2¢8 %0000k ¥6°L0B'2E $ (24001) onEWBYIS DD/VD 6
00'0% 99'L15'6hS 9g'LLG'BPE 2%00°001 o' LLG'6Y g (L "oN v M)
(amonuiselu) ges pue BupeawBug ©%7) onewsaysg eueT-i Jo Juswdojaasr] / $8SI9AQ 0] SnuUOD g
00°0% 9T YE9'PS 9ZV69'vE %00°001 8T v69'Y $ (unsny - ‘BIN 1) vMHA £ ulsny LOCXL Uiam Buiasy pusily °)
00°0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ (ADY - ‘BIN 1) 8JIPIEA B USId SN Yl Buesyy pusily 9
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (LSH - "B 1 ) 300VSN una Bunaap pusily 'g
00°0% 9L '65Y'vS 9. '6F'V$ %00°00} 916Gy g (osed 1= - "BIN 1) DMEISN U Bunssiy pually p
0008 OF'8E6'ES 0P RE6'ES %00°001 Or'gee's 3 (9506} Apmig abeuiesg HioyD o eMumuo) g
00°0% 99'816'+9% 99°816'v9% %00°00L 99'81L6'¢9 3 (1 "oN "¥' M) 'osly ¢ "oN wawbBag Buipnouy
asmporuiseny ges / Buuseswibug cpg Ag peonpold sannn 7 se1pn)s abeulerq sastaag o) snuuod g
00°0% 15°621'60% 15621698 %00'00L LG'B4L'G9 & (pean - 5088V 9 LONR|E Aq pajsIssy)
al0l W4 o spwi Gugenofen sepnioul (ya) suniy Ag 8ueles|D [RUSWUOIAUT 88519A0 O} SNUUGD °|
(syow oo){ebpua senprzUY ¥SO 0 G698 HE "ou)) (g2 Z 'L JuawBag) 9 HS 83S18AQ 0} BNUUOY ]
Jva ol 31va ol MWL
ONIT e a3ig gaNuyvY3 JLIHWOD y3d MWL HHOM 20 NOILdI¥OSIa
ANFHHND AISNOIATYD LINNOWY ANIM3d 150D

SLOZ/LE/0Y - £102/10/0L

AXIVEIL0ZS9Y

:pOUSd S2I0AL|
119N S010AU|

yorasng Mang/uonejuaweldw) sucnelsdQ [elHedauswebeuep Buusaubug
19 "ON 18pIO YoM

SIIAYTS S.HIANIONT DNILTNSNOD 210:1
NOILYHO4HOD ONIMIINIDONT WNYENINNYA - SOIOANI LNFWAYC SSTAD0Ud ATHINONW




00°0% Q0°'000°06% 00'000°06% %00°00L 00700008 $ (€10g "sunp ‘Aepy idy "Iy Ged "UET - SEUOW 9f UOS[El] YIESNIND AKand

00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 - $
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ (sBenBue ublg Jo ysiueds o} ys|Buz) soleisues)
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ (uonduosue g sBunesy Jlgngd) Japoedsy Uneg
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %00'0 - $ Juawasipanpy JadedsmaN
00°0% 000428 00223 %00°00L Q0042 % pieog Weo4 uo soiydels) 100D
00°0$ {00'629% 00°'529% %00°COL 00529 $ {21 X 11) J0j0D saidoooioud)
00°0% Q0°004% 00'0045% %00°001 00004 $ (11 X g'8) Jojo saidosoioud
00°0% 00'054% 00°054% %0000} 00'054 $ {21 X L1} wvg saidooojoud
00°0% 00'000°2$ 00'000°2% %00'00L 000002 $ {11 ¥ 5'g} wg saidosojoyd
00'0$ 00°005% 000058 %00°00L 00005 $ S80IAIBS JAUNCD
00°0% 00°0SL'L% Q0051 LS %00'00% 000sL'L $ az1s J1eya| - e WBweAD
00°0% 00828 00823 %00 00% o8z $ Buptied
00°0% 00 000'L% 00'000° L% %00°004 00°000't $ [BARI ), Y|
00'0$ co08lLs 00'08L$ %00°001 00081 % 1e]) |ejuay
00°0% 00098 00°09% %0000} 0009 $ (AVa 7 00°0ES) steaiy
00°0% 00°002% 0070023 %00°001 007002 g {AVa /00°00L$) 1810H / BuibpoT
SISNIX3 1034iq
00°0% 00°0% Co'0% %000 - g (soss8001d sSOUISNY jUSLWaBeELEW BIBD S1) PUR ISIAY
128foid OWd YINEOH Yoeat 01 suoisses Suties) Beq umoug #x) Bules | sasn pug Juawebeuey ejeq L
00°0% on'os 00°0% %000 - [ uonejuawnoop $8800.d ssauisng juswabaueut elep 51D PUe 9sIM 198{04d YINHOH dojeasl "9
000% 00°03 0008 %000 - % (uonedioned rojoeaUOIGNS A8Y J0} S1EUAISE S} ApNjaUl - S19 Jof AeQ
LX  3sipn Josfoud Jo) AeQ 1x) dOUSHIDAN S58001d SSRUISHE SoUBUSUEl ElRQ SID / 9SIM 108l01d JoNpuod 'g
0003 0003 00°0% %000 - $ 013 'vonezivebio esn ‘adA) Aq Ble( 1alold ViNKOH Alojusaul 'y
00704 oo0% 00°0% %000 - ¢ {JuUBLULIOIIAUD PBJIOUOD JUBLINOP BS|A 10al0.d B U] Sjuawnaop
sBRUBW 0] MOY SJ9SN OWd UDEea) o} suoissas Buutel} Beg umolq px) Bujules | Jasn pug asip 1vafold ‘¢
00°0% 0008 00°0% %0070 - $ (OWd YWSDH
/ UBIIYOW DEIQ USLHM SHSUD SIBA)OS pUE alempley uoRenBiuco pue jjejsup) uojejuawa|dw| asig josloid g
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %6000 - [ {(juswuocnaua asyo 10alold Bunasuibus ue Ul asn |elauakb)
pue A)lleucnouny asip 19a{02d Joa0 0B o} Buneaw Joyoly [enul (x) Buiuies] mainaag asiay 10slod "L
asip 1vaford jo uonejuswadw) 'O
00°0% 00'0% 000% %000 - $ {v'm
aimn4} SusLiel) 193N PNHUOS PUE LONBIUSLINIOP [ENUEW Jasn puelis) pue dew aysgam g|o do@asg) gl
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 2400'0 - 4 {"v' A 81mn4) Juawuosaue Bunsoy 1ea18g SiDoly uolanpead s wneguauueq
0y Janss Juawdciaaap uojesldde swnequauueg woy sjoo) puabs| pue dew aysgem S19 AeIBRY SL
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {"v" M aumnd} sjoo} puabs| pue dew sysqam S19 eyt Jo Bulsas) Jun f SOND I
00°0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ {v'm
aining) Jaalas uswdojaaap uoleoldde swnequUSUUR U0 Sj00) puabs; pue dew ajisgam | dojaas ¢l
00'0% 0o'0% 00°0% %000 - kS ("’ 2Inn4) sjuswBNnbay - 1 ysel ypm soueldwos pue ABojoqAs
dew jo Ajjent 103 Buoaud say s1oaloid QX dYIN 21y *saoiaas dew ‘adaeg SIDAY DOYD 2L
00°0% 0008 00°0% %0070 - $ ('v'm
sanyng) ABojoquiAs dew Buipnpout sary sjoaloud axN 'dYIN 21V ‘sedies dew ‘eoinag SIDosy dojsasg 1L
(panuguo) v| asetd - Sjoo L, 19 Jo uoaneiuswe|dw] ‘N

J1va 0L I1v3a 0L MSVL
ONITIg aamg GaNyv3d ALIINOD Hid MSVYL HHOM 40 NOILJIHOS3d
INIHHND AISN0IATYd LINNOWY INIDHId 1802

€102/1L€/01 - €L0ZN0/0L

AXIvern0essy

POUB BDI0AU}
11agquungy 8010ALY

yorannQ) olgndsuonejustusdu) suonelado [elegusiuabeuey Bunaaubusg
'g "ON JBPID YoM

SHIIAYES SHIIANIONT ONILTASNOD HO4d
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIHIINIONT WNYENINNYA - 3DI0AN] LNJWAVL SSIUD0Ed ATHLNOW




S910AL] S1| an( JUNnowy

- ECPEE'BEY  $ | ECPERERD  § EEVEE'BRY sieloL
00°0% 00'000°Sv$ 00°000'5HS %00°60+ o0o00'sy  § yoddng ushoy AunWwog
00'0% 00°000°0¥% 00°000°00% %00°00L 00000 § so9)AI8g Loddng Juawabeuepy
00°'0% 00°0$ 00’08 %00'0 . $ 04 uojduosang [enuuy sdep Buig
0003 00°000°8% 00°000°8% %00-00% 00°000'8 $ {s1y 56 @ uoneziueig ejeq / uonelusws|dw) 3SIA Joalold UO s sSpnjoul) seoiteg Loddng / 11
00°0% 00°000'04$ 00000018 %00'004 00000'0L % saojrag poddng Buunoooy

{penunuog) SASNIXI LOTHI
EIC T A1va OL MSVL
ONITIIE a3avig a3Nv3 3137dW0D Had HSYL MUOM 40 NOILIOSAa
LNZHHND AISNOIAIN INNOWY INIO¥3d 180D

E102/LERL - €L0ZA0/0L

AXIP2 0299k

POl 8010AU|
1JaqUINN 20]0AU]

LOBBHA) JgNuonRIUsLSdwy suojelad entegnuswabeuey Gulsaubug
‘0 'ON PO oM

SHOIAYES SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOL
NOILVYHOdNOD DNIHIINIONT WNYENINNYA - IICAN] INFWAVYC SSTHO0Ud ATHLNOW




\) -

9010AU| SIY} BN(J JUNCWY

E1L0Z/Le/L - LOZ/1L0/0L

AXPZN0ZS9F

:poliad 8010AU|
:Jaguiny 1oL

00°03 y0°'60E'L8% ¥0'60€°19% PO'B0E'LR sje10],
00°0% 00°000'04% 00°000'04% %00°001 £0000'04 ANUBASY PUB JiYel] - "OU] 'SBIEIP0SSY WD
00°0% 255968 Z8P59'es %0000 579’ JUBLISSASSY [8ART UIEYS JO JUAWIIOD/MBIABY ']
00'0% Z9'v59's4 75759's8 %00°001 25'¥59's JUBLISSASSY (2487 U019 S JO WBISIEA0 'V
Jlva ol alva oL MEVL
ONITIIE aang a3aNyva I1T1dWOD H3ad MSVL HHOM J0 NOILdIMDS3T
ANIHHND ATSN0IATNd INNOWY INIDY3d 1500

SIVIAYTS SHUIINIONT ONILINSNOD HO

sexal 0} 804 Se[e5oN W0y UOISISAI] YINEL [BIUDI0d {0 JUSLISSISSY [aAS7 YOIBYS - G OM OF | "ON luswealby jejusieddng

19 "ON JOPIO YoM

NOLLYHO4HOD ONIMIANIONT WNVENINNYA - A310ANI INTFNAVL SSTHD0Ud ATHLINOW




@2I0AY| SIUL BN junowy

- 0E0ZL'6YLE 0E0ZL'6R1S peozL'eyl % sieje |
00°0% 00°095% 00°09e% 400001 00°09¢ $ PalUMOW J0[00) 0¥ X ,OE SPIBOF UohEIUesald
00°0% 00'52L8 oo'szLe %0000} og'see 3 (£1 X 11) 40100 ssidosojoud
60°0% 00088 00°058% %00°001 00'08¢ $ (11 % g'g) 1oj07 s91dadoioyd
00°0% 000Z$ 0o'0z$ %00°001 00’0z $ (£} X LL) /g saidosojoyq
00°0% 00'05% 00°05% %0000} 00°0% $ (11 x 5'9) mya saidoooloyd
00°0% 00'00LS 00°00L$ %G0001 00'00 1 $ SBIAIBG JaLNas
00°0% 00'¢oLS 00'c9LS %00°001 00E9L g 8zIs Jaje| - IBN WBILBAG
00°03$ 00°00¢% 00:008% %00°00) 00°00E $ Bupied
00°0% 00°006'F% 00°006'F$ %0000+ 00'008'F 3 [3ARIL iy
00°0% 00°084% 00'084% %00°001 00084 $ JBD BILSY
00°0% 00°006% 00°006% %00°001 00'006 $ (Ava 1 00°08$) sieap
00°0% 0000028 00°000'2$ %00°00L 00°000°2 $ {AV 1 00°00L$} 191GH / Buibpo

SISNIXA LoFHIa
00°0% pe668'e6% ¥9'66E'E64 %00°00L +8°66E'E6 $ doussiopm 3A (2
00°0% 0v8Le'oL% Or'R8'91s %00°001 0F'828'0L $ aouzmole awy [eaes ()
(n4-uoy) doysxyiopy Buuesuibug anjep ‘g
00°0% 76°.60'6L% 26'260'6L% %00°00% z6°L60'61 $ Vodas gA azjleul JUSUILOD IO} 81BN ‘Hodsl IA yeig aiedaly (g
00°0$ 9€°18v'93 9g"18r'es %00°001 9e18K'9 $ sisAeue |BuOiaUNy Jeip ‘mepne uoliewiojut ‘Buiuueld doysitop-ald (2
00°0% 84vLL'ES B2 PLL'ES %00°001 RLFLLE $ juawsBeuey ysloid (|
doysiopa-1S0d pue -aid 'y
ALva Ol aiva oL SV
ONITIIE gaTng «ENEVE] I1TFTdWNOD ¥3ad MSV.L HHOM 4O NOILJIEDS3a
AINIHEND ATSNOIATH LNNOWY ANIOH3d 1802

€LOZ/1LE/OL - EL0E/LO/CL

AXIre/L0Csoy

‘POLIB] BIIOAU]
LIBGUINN B3OAU|

SIDAYTS S:HFANIONT DONLLTNSNOD HO4d

GOE HS Jo) Yoday BunsauiBug anjea - 9 QM ©) Z "ON juswaalby [Bluswe|ddng

19 "ON J9DID HIOM

NOLLYHOdY0D DONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNYQA - IDIOANT LINTWAVY SSHHD0HEd AIHINOW




\. LZ'¥BO'6L

S0I0AU] SIYL BN(] JUNGLIY

LZ60'61 9c098'TLe ¢ | €9'P5B°LEE $ LE0ZTL9PE % s}
00°v9% 009458 00'0F9% %00°C0L 00'0v9 t] {yoee ,0p @ si01d ¥} (pUog U0 J0j0Y) SI10id
00°'52% 00'gzes 00°052% %00°001 00'052 $ {£1 X 11) Jojog saldosojold
00°00L$ 00°006$ 00°000° 1% 200001 00°000°L $ $801MBE JBUN0Y)
00'0F% 00°09E% 00°00v$ 007001 00°00% $ 9715 19018} - B WBILIBAQ

$ASNI4X3 Lo3MIa
20°38F'2S ¥0'590'L$ ZL'055°6E %00°00 FAR 1 $ o)1 odo |, slepdn pue Luap
v2°098'c$ 00'PSY'LS PE515's8 %00°00% PoGLG'G $ o)l4 ubisaq Jasepw Aempeoy sjepdn
91'654'28 9f'6Z6$ z9P80'es %00°001 EH0's $ sdD JewoD pesiaey uo paseq 3ji4 MOY @1epdn
ST 1GP'ES LL'BLY'LS 95086 vE %0000} 9€°086'F $ W10 maN uo paseg Wwawubily jeaaa sjepdn
5T LSP'ES LIBLY' LS HE0EE'FS 900'00 4 o 086y $ WL maN uc peseg juswubly [etuczuoy a1epdn
W.La M3IN NO a3svd JILVIWIHIS 3lvddn- 081 04
00'0% 99'689'¢9% 96'588°¢0% 200001 95'G88'co g Aenng 1eudy
00°0% S6'58%'Zv$ 66'585°2PS %0000 S6°G85'ZY g [oU0T JURWUBY Y
00'0% 80°206'09% $0°206°09% %0000} 80'206'09 $ fawweiBcioyd [eaet ubisaq o) sJomaN 196ie | |BUaY ysligesT
00°0% 95'692's2$ 96'69¢'62% 900°00% 96'692'67 & suzsjual pasodold Suoly yomiaN (oljuag Alepuosas Us)geisd
00°0% 08'205'€ES 08'205'cES %00°004 08'208'eE $ JIOMBN [04U0D Alewilg ys||qelsg
CO'0% 96'c82'c3 9£'c8.'c% 007001 9L'€8L'S $ sdep pue uoiiewUc diysisumg slepdn - uoyisInbay eleg Aleulwield
00°0$ 00°006'81$ 00°006'8v$ %0000} 00°006'8Y ¢ Bunoensgy pue yoleassy 'UONEASIUIWPY ‘UCHeupIoos - Anug jo by
00°0$ 86'£9¢'cS 86°L95'c% %00°001 86°L9€'E $ 84 W.LA 1ld maN Ajliap pue sjepdn
00°0$ 26'226% 262268 %00°001 26'226 $ Wbi4 feubug wol W1q Bunsxg saowsy
ANITWWYHSOLO0Hd GNV DNIATAENS 41314 - 051 D4
22'892°L8 60'CL0'28 9e"1v9'es %00°001 9g°1¥9'8 $ Aanmg - vO/O0
00°0% 00'0% 0c'08 %0070 8b'1EE's $ {lemwans | ) onewayas [Bult - VO/O0)
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 $0'9¥0'g $ {lerwgng | ) onewayds Yeiq pasiaey - /o0
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 9L'88E°S b $9|qRIBA)Ba 8114 DIUeIIa2|T PEOjdn puE aZiuebIy
£6°v02% 1219118 0Z°992'1$ %00°00L 02998°L $ (w3 g} stepdn anpayog 108lo.d Alyjuol aledaig
0L'ovES 9z'196°'L% 9€°208°28 200001 984082 $ {SHINOW v W04 v3 1) siseq AUjuoyy uo S3|NPayag SI8pla0Idgng SoNLIoN
01 'OFES 92°196°L$ 9820828 2%00°00L 9£°£082 $ (¥3 5§ = S0 § X OW Jad L) spoday ssaufiolg puB SaDI0AUE JO LONEIRdIY
19°606% 50°282'2$ Z.'960°c% %00°00L 2L'960'E $ (SO G X "BI O/SIUN-Z X [BI0)-|) S1oRIUeD juBRnsuoagng abeuep
00°03% 95'966'L% 95'96%"L$ %0000t 9G'96¢"L $ (eio1-1) sioeijuoy qng sJedaid/UolEUpIo0g
rARAtl ¥HSEL'TS 91'812'c$ %00°001 al'gig's $ swabeuep 13fold
{SHLINOW 5) (091 94 OL 011 D) NOLLVHLSININGY ANY LNIWIOVNVYIN L03rodd - Sp 94

3Lva Ol FLva OL MSVL

ONTIE gaTug g3Ndv3 313FTdWNOD y3d MSVL HHOM 40 NOILdIHDS3a
LNFHEND ATSNOIATd LNNOWY IN3DM3d 1800

€LOZ/LEDL - E1L02/LO/CL

AX/PE/LOZSEY

‘POLB BLOAU|
“JBGUINK SD10AU}

SIJIAYES S.HFINIOND DONILTINSNOD H0d

BN (A8 MO DLEE- 9 QM O} € ON juswsalBy [euews|ddng
10 'ON J8PJO HIOM

NOILYHOdH0D ONI-MIINIDONT WNYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIWAVC SSHUD0Hd ATHINOW




g0'etL'es 91°992'0% ¥2'66£°6% %00'G1 09'199'Z9 $ Aorinooy
AWNSSY 0] ZH 1 UIYNIA S[B0IEY SRY puUNoly 1o} Bjec] Jo Bumndup pue Buiteas) u) 1sissyydojaaag/yoiessay 't
A1ua yoea yjim siuswiaalby azijeuld pue
sjuawaaiby pue sindul Zyl wo 3am3siq |esierddy AjunoD ob[epiH YiiM 21BUPIO0D 0) BNUNUOT "9
96'9€6'L$ 1¥'506'2% SU'Zr8'vE %00°09 06'+99'6 $ £L0Z 'LE Jaqweoag ybnoays 107
'L Al wouy {Adoopae pue ajuonsa)3) 19afoid AgQ sep s YIWNOH dojaasq / aziueblQ 03 anujuod 4
cLPPLLE 60°LLL LS ze'198'2% %000 YO'ETL'S 3 £10Z °LE Jequanag niy) g0z ' AP J0j spoday jeuld 3onpold pue ejeq Ajujuop Indu) o] snupuod g
JE°GOL'LE o90'8rL' LS ErELB'TS %00°0% 96'928'G $ spoaN YWHOH Jo} sHoday Alyjuo AJIpow o) 3nURUeD 2
S6ELZ'LS z6'029'L% 28'V80'CS %00°0% #4'690'9 $ (gr0z '8 18qwansg
iy} L0 ‘L Anr) pieog YWHOH Jo) suedsy Auiuopy Jo juswdopaaq Joj ejeq Indul 0} snuguod L
€102 'L 19quiansq 0} £102 ‘L AN woly weysis
Bununoosy 1so) whequauued Buziin weyshkg Bupunooody 1502 WiaiL) Juawa|dw) 0} senupue) '3
90'€8Z'1% 00°0% 80'EHZ'LS %0005 91'995°Z 3 LOGXL uim swauried Alge|ieay 3zieul g
£9°LED'ES 16°464% ¥5'684'C3 %0D°08 80'645°L 3 ("B /sy 01 @ sBIW Z) unsny LOOXL UUM 31eUIpIoDD /189 "2
89'709% £2'652% LLp98% %00°08 LA TN $ (B /sy 2 @ BIW 1) Jseud LOOX), Uilm @1ewpiooD /1ssly |
£10Z ‘L€ Jaquiasag o} £10Z
‘L Ainp woly (AIEMIIN £ 192 §0) ¥ "ON JuswBag / (¥ pue gL Wawbag) gog HE 10} (ZL Ly o-suswded
Antaeiieae) uonesyipop Buipund 1.0gxL uo LOAXL UM Bleu|pioog | @legobsy o) enupuo)d °qQ
95°5595 090LL'LS 94'996°2% 2600°06 ZeZEL'S $ £10Z ‘L€ 1aqwasag 0] £10Z ‘| AInp woiy (s1epdn (1} up) ABajens Bugepdn Suipniau; *ABsiens
paaoaddy 104 JUNO20Y 0] d|L Wis L Buo fHous APoW 6} OdWOH UM 2IBUIRIGOD 0} 8ALKUCY "D
07 1P LS 0£°682% 05°921'L% %00°08 00'E58'2 $ ("BIw/ Ay Z X sBIw £) Buleepy Hnod Sslauoissiwion Auno) oSepiH pusiy gt
0003 00'0% 0008 200°0 - $ ("B L} w4l L/ssaubuoy usia o uojBulyseps ui sAep ¢ - Bullealy puslly "G
TLI0'LS 00°0$ ZLLLO'LE %00°001 ZLLLOY $ {BUN / s1uz @ "sBiw 1) s1o1e1s1Ba Y sBullea pusny pL
8.'88¢'cS 00°0$ 8.'88€'E$ 900004 8°98€°E $ (BN 7 'say 0L @ ‘B L) 19ARsL SapN|ou] unsny- 1 Oax L sBuiiesiy pusliy "gl
05'Si¥% 00°156% 05'92Zv' LS %00'GL 002081 $ {pwi) deud "au)("Bi / sy z @ B z) 1eud-100xL sbuiealy pusyy "zl
00°156% 0008 00'LSES 20008 00°206'1 3 (BN /51y Z @ "SEIN ) P "ON Jaummald sauoissiuwos Ajunog obiepi "4y
00°L56% 00°0% 00" 1568 %0005 00'Z06'L $ (BN / sz @ sBIN Z) € “ON JouBId JsuoissiuwoD Aunog ofepiH o1
05'SLvS 00'166% 05°'927'L5 %00°'GL 00°Z06') 3 (‘B / say z @ BN 2) 2 "ON Wupald Jauoissiwuiog Aunc oBlepiH 6
05°SLP% 00°L56$ 05°9Z¥'18 %00'G2 00'206'L g (BN /'Sy 2 8 sBI 2) 1 "ON 18UIDald Jeuoissiwewoy) Ajuned ofjepiH '8
0003 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - 3 (e daid -oup) (B / 1y 2D 'sbiy Z) Hersm sBuneap Auncy obepiH /)
£0'206% S0'Z98' LY go'0LE'ES %0008 oL'opS'y Y (s} daud
‘oup) (Byaysiu z @ Biw 9) sBunsa pleog [e1adg [ siaque precg enpialpuf /m sBIW YiNEDH SnoLeA g
G215 0T9E0' LS SFPES LS %0005 06°804'¢ g (suny_daid "oun) (Biw/ssy 2 © SIN 9) Bupeap aawiwod yoal Odik VWHOH 'S
8.°959% LLELE' LS S6'696'L$ %00°0S 06'6E6'E % (aw), daud -aup) (Biwrsiu 2 @ sIN 9) Bunesyy @aliuWo?) A0llod OdIN VINHOH ¥
12'926% 60'250'LS 0£'8L5'LS %0005 09'951'e $ (awny. dasd “oup) (Biwssiy 2 @ siW 9) sbunasyy seniwe) 9UBUIY YWHOH ‘g
L'2s0'Ls BLY01'2$ 09°955'cS %00°05 ozele's $ {awiy daid oulh{Biysiy £ @ s 9) sbunea ssjjuwey Buulield YWHOH 2
66'826'L$ 1E'958'eS 08'S84'5 %0005 0912511 3 (sun} daid -oul) (sBiy 8) (Ajuiuopy) uanelussald Bulpnjaul sBUea pieod VINEOH 'F
£L0Z 'Lg
Jagquianag ybnoiu) £10zZ ‘L Any {sylucl o's) sBupaay snoues U0 Jodsy / eleq aledalg f puany g
0LvEZS 90°£68° 1S 9L 190'es %0005 29'eZl'o ¢ €10z 'L€ Jaqueoeg 01 €102 *| Anr wouy (sBivs Anesa Buipnoul) ueid DD/VD pue ueld juswabeuep
weibiosd ; Bugunoooy 1507 7 s1abong / SaNlASY (EDUOISIH UO JC138II(] SAIIND9XT S1BaNPT 0] anuuod (|
Joioail aannIexy 3sissy f ajepdn f ejeujpiood 'y
aLva ol ALva Ol MSYL
ONITHE azang Q3INAv3 A131dNOD H3d HSYL MHHOM JO NOLLJINDSEA
1INIHHND ATSNOIATHd ANNOWY 1N3OH3d 1809

€L0Z/LE/OL - ELOZ/LO/OL

AXIYZhozsay

‘ol aDjoAU]
JAQUWINN 8216AY|

yoeannO agnd/uoneusuadw) suonesedg jeipedauswabeusy BuusauBug - g oM of ¢ "oN uewssiby [euswsddng

1g "ON JBPJO HIOM

SADIAYIS SHIFANIONIT ONILTNSNOD ¥Od
NOILVHOdYOD ONIYIINIONI WNYENINNVA - 3DI0ANT LNIWAV SSTHD0UL ATHLNOW




00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ 058 13 U (GOE HS M paUIquoD] (1) DMEISN Una BUGSS Fushiy |
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ (snoaid Buipnjouy) (epuely} 1ubIld 19Ae7 MO JONVD B
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (209) Apmig abeuleiq JOND L
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 500°0 - $ (snoaid Buipnoul) {(peaT - salelDossy g Bpuely Ag pajsissy) 1B 1aAs Mo BesieA0 1D
00°0% 00°0% 000% %00°0 ZI'60B'8 $ (syuow 02} {£10Z ‘1€ 927 01 £10Z 'L "AON) salpmg abeuleiq OLEf 9951840 G
8E91E'028 60°620'% [7968'5ZS %00°0S ¥6°062'05 $ (suyluopy 0°0) {pea] - UoUE|E AQ PSISISSY) BOLEIES|Y) [BUSWILIONIAUT [BI0T B9SI8A0 0} 3NURUCT ¥
LGBOF 1S 80°b09% B4€L0'ZE %00°09 81°/20' $ yosfoid aue swnsse 1l
10 [[E 4O} Y10M [EIIUYDBI0AL) SO} JUBYNSUOD [BIIUYDSI08D) 8nSold 'Ddy dojeasq o} "q'3 YIWHOH 18ISsY ¢
7816298 LEPERLS 69°180'9% %00°05 8L°E9L°ZL $ ((s81e10085Y 2 BpUBIY AQ 1SISSY) SI0ABAING € SALUNSSE [ "ON YA PUE [0BNUOS UIEN Jo) suaienofisN
jorsue? Buipniou)) Buiddew Aep Jo BTy Joj SioAaaing 3:ndold D4y depaag o1 "0 3 YWYIOH 1S1SsY 2
16 L50'01$ TV ELY'FS 62°LE6'YLE %00°05 grzoR'sz  § (s108loig Z) sswnssy 19801 UDBS JO} (| 'ON WAL PUE JOBJUOD UlEW
10} suonenoBean 1oe5u07) Bupniou]) seoiwag BunesuiBul aunoold pue d-Jy AIPOW O} QI YWHOH ISISsY 'L
£102 'L 19qwada( 0 L0Z 'L AIR[ WOy (SYIUOW 0°8) DLE] 39SIAAQ0 O] INURLCD “H
88'9Z1'1$ 82'962'c$ 91£88'FS %0059 95°215'4 $ 1op|uo3 WBBMISA0 JO JuBWdo[3AAD UIM NBUIPIOOD 'E
£L7182'1% [ AL SLPGY'sE 900°'59 PSS $ (sBeiena/Buipund
100¥L UOHPPY / Suuuad Jybiemisag wol) Buipund 18foid) Buipund sop ueld oibsjeng eiepdn g
£L°087S PE'0C9'CS 10°150'eS 9%00°04 ¥2'L98'Y g Apmg JopluoD WEIRMIBAQ WD Jo uopelusedwt ©|
£10Z 'LE Jeqwasag o} £1.02 ‘L AInr woy (syiuow
c.m& hus__.m JOpLA0D a:mmmzr_w_:O ay) m:_nﬁ_m__ﬁn ul ..on_ ‘saIe1n08syY WBD j0 w.._m_m.hw>0 ay} snuiuo]
0003 0008 0008 %00°0 - £ (Bwy L) AuD ueaing Jo AND gL
00°0$ 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - % (sBun 2) Bangquipa Jo AuD ZL
60°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (Biw 1) ehoreTy0 QIS LL
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ {Byy L) malawied jo Ao 04
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ {6 1) seuuad jo QD 6
G9099'LS S9°098°1$ 0E1ZL'ES 560000} 08 12LE $ (-sByy 2) uoissiy Jo A0 '8
GO008'18 GO'008°1LS 0e'124'cs %00°C01 0E'1TLE $ ('sBin 2) usivaw Jo A L
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (B L) yonoop3 joANg "9
LL'705% LLpoRs A TN 9%00°00L zz'8TsL $ (B 1) sapasia Jo AID G
11'v08% 11vo0s% TTeTLS %00°001 A AN $ (B L) ooejsem Jo AND ¥
1983 11'998% 2TRTL LS %00°001 FrA AN $ (6w 1} BUUCQ o AID ¢
62°6/8% 62'648% 85'964° LS %00°00L 8S8GL'L g (61 1) ousfuersy jo A3 g
967893 96'¥50'CE PE'BELES %00-00% ¥6'6E8L'T $ {sBiy 2) 1ieud jo Ao 'L
:(gL0z 'k Jaquianaq o) £L0Z ‘L Anp won)(syiuop o9} {Bunasiy ioj uoyeiedalyg pue aaei ) Buipnioul)
sanin Buimol|of syl yunm (19UN0Y 0) uoljeluasal (el d) sBullsay yoraNgG MANd aNURUOD |
82'995% 95°ceL% ¥E00L'LS 9%00°6L Zlzav'l $ (‘B | (2104) (CaIXEN / SN} UONEIDOSSY DIALD [ LUONBIDOSSY Spel) YUm 183 8
POCLYS 80°9V6% ZLBLLS 9%00°6L gLzeg') $ ('BIW | [RIOL) UOISSIW / UB|IYIIN JO SBIID BUJ 10} QO UM 198 /)
90 pyES 02'688'28 9z'844'c$ 200°001 92'82L'¢ $ {uoneledaig Bupnou| sBIW g 1R101)(S9E HS} s1eump Auadold abieT UM 1asiN "9
00°0% 00°0% Co'0% %000 - g (-sBIN G [BicL) samo IIv woi4 uonnjosay poddng dojasaq /1sissy g
GTIv'eS 21'91€'28 Zh06.'s8 %0005 $8°088' L1 $ (sqng 1sissy) 1o8loud doo Bulpueig jo wswdojsae) wiBeg “p,
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (sang 1sissyy) Jene|smaN Alyjucyy deaasa £
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %0070 - $ alsqep o1epdn [ MaIAeyY ‘7
60°LSS'1S S4'664'48 ¥5'008'6% %0009 06°015'GL $ YoraIND 2MONd Juawaldwy / ezieuld *|
£10Z ‘1€ Jaquasag o) £1.0Z '} Ainp Woyj sjuejnsuoy
wioJ) 3JUBISISSY YHM m:_mmcmi EEmO..n_ yaeanng ANqnd acwEw_QE_ puR azijeul 4 0] anupguod ‘4
31va Ol 3ivaol MSYL
ONITHE a3ng aaNdva LTNIWNOD H3d MSYL MHOM 40 NOILDIMOSIa
AINTHHND A1SNOIATHd ANNOWY 1N3DY3d 1809

CLOZ/LEIGL - ELAZ/L0/0L

AXIPEIL0ES9Y

1POUBY RUIOAU|
118qruny 8210AY|

yaeanO languoneuaiusidiy sucgeledo eiHedauawsbeuepy BupsaulBus - 9 OMm 0 v "oN wawasiby [ewawalddng

19 "GN JapIJ YoM

SHOIAYES SHAINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA
NOILYHOdHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNVG - II0AN] LNFWAYd SSIHO0Ud ATHINOW




€L0¢/1E/0L - ELOZ/LO/OL

AXIVPe/\O2s9P

‘pouad S910AU|
JaquuInp 32j0AU}

12°G5¢ 2% L1058 ¥r'95.'28 %00°99% EPOLL'Y $ SjuallUainbay i @3UE|dUIcs Jof 8SeqeiEp S19 J)Dads YN OH pue Bulisixe JONVD 7
£O'1LL6'04S 8 142'E8 1erLoes %00°99 96'0ZF'LE $ SJUBLINO0P BSIMNIAS0IL L aseqerep
[EJUSY JBAIRG OIS / JaAIag S92y UR ojul BlEp S19 audads YiNYDH sterfau pue peoj ‘ubissg |
aseqeleg
ap GEES 58VLS L0'0LPS eL00'99 £Z'129 ] wea) wawabeuey weibold pue sisploysye}s o} ueld uoleiuswsidw pue sjuswalnbas Jesn uaseld £
LG PEE'TE 6.816% 9€'€60°2% °:00°'99 BZEZE'Y % ueyd uonejuawwa|dw) pue UONRIUAWNIOR SjuBWaInbal 1asn 15 dojeaaq ‘g
29°900'Z% £6°Gib% L9'26P°2% °400°99 80'912'¢ ] Bupeew sjuawalinbal 19sn 5|9 wea] uswabeuep weibold pue 1ap|oysxels 19npue) ‘L
sjuawainbay Jasn
$[001 S5 jo uonejuaweidu] N
£0°8F9% 12008'¥$ ¥Z'005'6% %0058 8Z°08%'9 $ {sBiw 2} {Bary uenp ues / peoy | / L§Z SN) (¥
"oN Juawbag) cog HE azAieuY 0] SHgiyxa] jo Juawdo@aeq Buipnjou) ey o AID YA 3931 0} 3nuiuod
19°29%'28 ZO'BBES B 158'68 9:00°0F 21'929've $ {swuow 0°Z) SL/LER)
ol €1/L/L 1 JO) IS JONLOH PUE TIPS J0 Uojleredsld Jof |SASE 40} € 'ON YA Jedasd / sjeiobeN ¢
9%'995'6% ¥ L06'62% 06'69¥'6ES 2600'99 28'208'65 $ (sypuop 0°9) seIpnig LonEUIwN|
/ S8IpnIg WBLBA [ A8AIng / oNeWaYag / sann /7 efeweiq jo juswdojaasq uy Jaauibug 88s18A0
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - 3 {7 way) ur papniou|) SUBIY AG SOUEBIESLD |EJUBLULCIIALL 8851840 |
£102 °} Jaquisas(
01 £10Z ‘L AInp wou {syiuo 0'9) (AL / LBZ SN} ¥ "ON UaLWBag GOE HE 29SI3A0 0} anupuod i
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %0070 - $ (Imuawsiddns sy uy LON) uoneoyddy i) L Buldoisaed W YaH 1s1SsY 9l
96'L2V'18 16'608°CS 18268V %00°04 Z8'BELL $ (swi] deug “ou))(Buy / say g) (SBIW Z - uoissiy) luswidoiaaagd JUNH UM 188y "G,
0L°6£2'FLE GZ'665°GES S6'9E9'6VS %00°04 05'86L°Ld 4 (seje0088Y °§ BPUBIY AQG ISISSY) §OE HS 0] BIIUBIUING PUB SOA J0f 2 ON 'V'M 2iedaidsaienclisn 1
25'194'9% 15'860° 128 £0°098'22% %00'99 Z0'L6L°Zy $ {SUIUOW ¥) EE/LE/ZL OF £1/146 Woy Jualidojaaaq
954 Buuopuow Buipnpu juewdo|aaad IS4 J0) G9S 'P 58T UIM Z 'ON V"M 2Jedaid/sienobeN ¢l
10°006% 50'088°2% 90°0¥RES %00°0T 0£°00Z'61 $ sqiyxs asedaid Bupnpu) ("B [euomppy L} Bunaaly JusWanjoal Jqnd peet/ pIoH Zi
00°GE9% BEPE6'LE 6£°619°CS %0099 8.°995'8 $ {peaT - selel00sSSY pue epuesy AQ paisissy) (elueny
1 sosiBo sOQ) S@dled Q01 Jop eauelsissy Aljug jo Wbt Buipnou) sicAsaINg aasieaQ o} snujuoad (||
o0'0% oo.ow co.ow eL000 - w JUB)INSUQD [EJUBLIUONALT J0) Xujepy udisinag m._.mqm:n_ 0L
/2898 L Zeo'vLS BLPLE'GLS %00'99 28'rozZ'62 $ (95001) onEWEAYIS DDVD 6
08°295'c$ PLESL'ELS 75'969'7 1S %00°99 |b'I92'22 $ (1 oN “v'M)
(smonnsenu; ggs pue BunasuiBug ©5g1) oneWaYDS sue-f Jo Juawdojsaaq / 8esIaa( 0} SnURLCD g
L16°CL1LS ISELLLE yLLVE'TS 2:00'08 T Ye9'Y 3 {(unsny - BN 1) YL 7 UiSNY L OOXL Uil Buieai pually /)
000% 0008 0008 %000 - $ (D141 ut papnisul) (ADY - ‘BIW 1) 2P '8 USIH SN Yl Bunsain puslly g,
00'0% 0003 00°0% %00'0 PEPPE'S g (1SH - "By 1 ) 300VSN Uim Bunasp pusly g
00°0% FEVPGSS PEPPSSE %00'00L PEPYG'S $ {oLar Bupniouy) (osed 13 - ‘BN L} DMEISN Yia Bunsaw pusiy
00°0% 19'891'9% LOB9¥'9% %00°0% 22 Le6'Tl $ (9506} Apmig abeuleiq DOV 01 BNURUCD €
vr L9188 91'595'62$ 0Z'ciL'CE$ %00°99 ZG1LLLE $ {1 "ON "v'M} ‘oSl € ON WawBag Burpryoul amjonse)
a8s /s m:__mm_.__m:m o >m peanpold cmmwmn_ jusweaed / sallln / ssIipnig mmm:_ED I2SI9AQ 0] NURUOD "7
BEBSHELS 15'589'2vS S6'¥be'95% %00°89 gL LIE Gy $ (peo - -20ssY g UOjUE|g AQ PRISISSY)
oLOL NG 0 spwin m::m:ommz Sapn|ouE ?‘mv SUIY >m_ souUBIEl|D) |BlUSWIUMIAULY 83SIaA) O] BNUNUOYD 'L
£10Z L€ Jaquaoaq o} £40Z ‘L AInp woyy (syjuon
0-9)(eBpugd senpjezuy y$9 1 §9¢ HS "ouj) (¢ 2 Z °} wawbag) 5o¢ Hg @9sIanQ 0} anuyguod
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 09°ZL8'2 $ (1) anipim pue ysid s yim Bunssy pusiy L1
00°0$ 000% 00°0% %00°0 - $ {g9E HS uim pauigwad) (1) 00vSn uim Bunespy puany ‘0l
(penupuo2) £1.0Z 'L tequaesa( o1 £10Z ‘| AINr wouy {SUSHOW 0°9) D181 398I9A0 0 BRURULD "
31va 0L 31va oL SV
ONITIE azig gaNYYa F137dW0D H3d MSVL HHOM JO NOILMDS3a
ANTIHEND ATISNOIATY LINNOWY AIN30H3d 1800

yorannQ slqnducneiuswadu; suopeisdo [eluedauswateuepy Buirasulbul - 9 O 01 v *ON awaalby jewsws|ddng

@ "ON 18pID YoM

SIIIAUTS SHITINIONT ONILTINSNOD YO
NOIEVHOdHOD DNIYIINIDONT WNVYENINNYA - 3JI0ANI LNIWAVd SSIHD0Hd ATHLNOW



00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 - 3 {vm
%8N §o€ HS Jo} BuprasuiBuy Aleuiuljaid) (siueynsuon) JojesBa) 101 - 2 'ON WM 26BUBIN / 89S10A0 "
00°08 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 ¥97165'28 $ {suuop £} {dooT Joj ABajeais [joL |1B1sA0) (SiuelinsuoD} JojesBerut loL - | "ON YM 3B2uep [ 3951940 '€
0008 0008 000% %00°0 - $ {vMm xaN} saueisissy
HOH ynm soyeiBau (o1 o8 HS Joj Buesuibug Aleuiniald aledsid 0) g “oN ¥ eledaid f sjenobaN 'z
[ A £0°'22€'13 10'v59'2% %0001 99°0P5'9e $ 20UEJSISSY HOH Uiim dooT Joj
ABojEng (oL [[Bi8n0 dojaAsg 01 & "ON YA PUE 10B1UOD suedaid / ejeijobap / ualoe|ag snolrsld dzijeury *L
£107 "1 18qwsaaq o} £10Z ‘L AN woly (sjueynsuon} 1ojeibajul jio ) sesiaap aepobaN 'd
16 /86'28 £O'bzes FSZO'ES %0099 gz avz'S 3 uonejuswnoop sseooid sseuisng Jusluabieuew ejep §19 pue esIpA 198f0id YINEDH dojgasg b
6L'GLR'LS SZ¥Ees wOOFL'ZS 2600'99 abere'e [ (JuBLIUCIAUS P30T JUBLUNSOP 3SIAA walold e u) sjuswnaop abeuew
0} MOY 88N PUT ANY UDES} 0] Q84 BIA suoissas Suiuiesn Beq umeaq +x) Buines] Jesn) pug ssip josloid g
v9'821'28 £2' 1765 1R'GEL'ES %00°99 9LgeLy 8§ {syow g} poddng Buob-ug -z
£e'1ee8 08'001% £9'268% %00°99 86°£0% $ (gam B Uoissas Bequmouq 1x) Bultiel] owd L
asip 108loid jo uopejuawsadu "Q
B PRE'PES _‘N.Nmm.mw ¥l IES'0CS %400°99 0v'80Z'9F ¢ JL81Nd uoELIOjul Qmwx O} |8Jueuajuiew pue mmzmun.: gseqejep Wiolad ‘|
3OUBUBIIEW BIEQ
B2'9E2'ES L6 Ov'SSE'ES %00°99 zL'ees’s § yoddng ysag '
ysapdjey
08467 1§ SR'EEES S9°0e8°LS %00'99 LAELLT $ BujuiE.} JBSN JONPLOS PUE UOHEIUSLINDOP (enUBL 125N 5|00 uaisnipe Ayan dojaasg v
65 LbSS SEB8LS PE'9EC'LS %0099 09695} $ juswuonrus Bunsoy Jeaiss 192y uoanpoid
suinegUaLUE( 0] JeAlss Juswidojaaap uohesidde swnequauueq wolj sjoo} juswnsnipe Ajinn sjeiby ¢
LZE06'PE GE'L0L'LS 99°060°0% %0099 1Z29ze's $ $/00} juswisnipe Ay ay) jo Busel yun 7 0DV 2
/G'BZZ'0LS EEELE' TS 08'E05°21S 0099 0F'bP6'8lL [ 19A398 Juswdojaasp uoljeaidde swneguUsuURq Uo sj00) Jusunsnipe Aygn dojeaaq |
sjoo ewysnipy Ann
0008 LLELL'ES LLELL'ES %0000 LLELL'E $ Buiuied} 185N JONPUOD PUE UOYEIUSLINDOP [ENUELW JaSN SO0} uoisinboe pmOY dojerag 'y
0008 09'694'L$ 09'695°L$ %0000 09'695'E $ jusLuuoiAuS Bugsol 18A185 GO uonanpold
s WNEqUALUE( ©) JaAsas Jusludojeaap uoleaidde sWnequaLited Wolj Sjoo} uolisinbae oY ajebiy ‘¢
00°0% LOEYS'Zs LOEPS'ZS %00°001 LO'EPS' $ sjoo) uopisinbae POy sl Jo Bugse; xun / DN 2
00°0% g8'g8s'cs 98'982'ce 2,00°001 ge'egl'e % Janas uelwidoeasp vonedde s,WnequalUEg Uo sjoo} uclisinbae (O dojgasg L
5|00, uORISINDOY MOY
89°/99'1L% 090488 82'8E0'ZS %0099 0£'§80'C $ Buuies
185N 13NPUOY PUE UONRIUSWNOOP [BNUEL J8sN S|00) juaabieusw uonewiou Aempeol Sio dojasg g
6S'2R% Se'agLs P6'SER' LS %00'99 09'695'} $ Wawiuolaus Bugsoy Jariag 1901y Uojonpold sWnequauueq o}
Januas Juawdojaaap uopesydde swneGUaUUEQ WoJ) S[00] jusLUabEUBL UCTIBLLIOJUE ABMDRO) SI) alRIBIy b
6CCLEYE $9'690'L% £0°£09'S5 %00'99 89°'CLB'e Y sj00} Juewabeuew uoneLIOjut ASMPECI SIS U} Jo Bulss] lun / JOND €
66°GH0'Z$ 29°V5hS 99°008'ZS %0099 88°88.'C $ asimvsiod ybnoay
pabeuew Bujag sjuswnoop 0] uchesydde ausqam Jaaeg gioauy YBnoly) sssooe Juawnaop agibaly g
66°618'0% GG'G1S'L S P5'GEC'0S 2£00°99 09'629'2L ¢ | Jawas wswdopaap uoyeoydde sunequauueqg uo sjco) wawabeuew vonewo fempeo) g5 defsasq |
$|00, Juswabeuey UoBEULOJU]
(poenunuog) sjoo} §19 jo uoeluswaldw] *N
JIVA OL 1A oL HSVYL
ONETNY a3 Q3aNAv3 ALI1INOD H3d HSVL MWHOM S0 NO1LHI-EOS3a
INIHHND AISNOIAZN LNNONY ANZOHEI LSOD

€108/LE/01 - €1.02/L0/0L

AXIVPEILOES9Y

POLB BOLOAU]
“JOLUNN S210AU

useanng dlgnduoneiuawsidwy suonessdo [BlLedauawsbeuel SuussmBulg - 9 OM 01 b o Wawanby [euswa|ddng

10 "ON JAPIO NIOM

SZDIAYAS SUIIANIONT ONILTINSNOD O
NOLLVHOdYOD DONIYIINIDONT WNVENIANNYT - 3010ANI INFJWAV SSTHD0Ud ATHLNOW




\ Z1'092'20€

S2I0AL SIYL 3N JUNOWY

2092208 Z9'661°05F $ | ¥6'ESK'ESL $ Wwsorier'l SIE10L
00°0r9'88 00'000°22$ 00°0¢9'5e$ %00°99 00°000°%8 $ boddng UORIY AUNLRLED
00°089'2$ 00°000'%Z% 00°089'LES %00°99 Qoooo'sy  $ saolaiag Hoddng juaurabeuepy
00705248 0000528 00'062'eS %00'GL 00'000°G $ aa4 uondussang [enuuy sdepy Buig
00'8P0'2S 00'00%'9% 00'8rt'es %00'99 0000821 $ (s:y 09 @ uonezuebiQ Bleq / Uonelusws|dw| asiMm 198loid U awy sepnUl) S30lAIaS Loddng / 1|
00°000°1$ 00°000'6$ 00°009'9% %00'09 00°000°C1 $ sesiueg poddng Buljunoody
00°00'7 LS 00°000'6hS 00°00#'65% %00'99 00°000°06 $ (€107 Jeawenaq - AT - SEUCK Q) UOSIelT YOBAING 2HANd
00°03% 00°0$ 00'0% %00°0 - $ [ejuay Allloe- Juswaajoad| oand
00°0% 00°0% o0'0% %:00°0 - ¢ (eBenBue ubig Jo ysiueds o} ysiBuz) Jojesues
0008 00'0% 00'0% %000 - % {uonduosues) g sBuleay agng) Jepoday uned
00°0% 000% 000% %00°0 - $ JuaLas|UaApY radedsman
09'/62% 00°0c6% 09'422' LS %0099 00°098't 3 pIROg WeaS uo sajydels) 10jeD
00°0Z8% 00°000's3 00'02E'L$ %0099 000007 $ (21 X L1} 010D ssidosoioud
o' v6% 00°56Z% O 68ES %0099 00°065 g {11 X g'g} s0j0D) sedod0jOU
ov'0LLE 052858 06'20L% 940099 00'590'1 3 {21 X 11) mva seidodojoud
0Z'65E% 00°090°1% 0Z'66E'LS 9%00°99 000Z1L'2 3 (11 X 5'8) vg saidosojoud
00°9Lv% 007008 L% 00°91L'ES %00°99 000092 $ S80IAIBS JBLN0YD
00'095% 00°GZL LS 00°GeY'18 %,00'99 000522 $ azZ|s sa)8f - BN WBILIBAQ
OF'PES 052018 06'LYLS %0099 00°6LE $ abesiy
92'L12% 06'c9% o118z %0099 00'92% S Buiyed
00729 00°058'z$ 00'v25°LS %0099 00°00F'LL % [oABLL Iy
0b'9£8% 00°0LS3 orore’Ls %00'99 00'0r0'Z $ e [Busy
0% 065$ 00'09¢% 0F'066% %00°99 00 0pF'L $ {AVA 7 000CY) SIBSN
04°GPS'LS 05'Z¥6% 0Z'88¥'2% %00°99 00'0LL'E % {AVQ /00°00L$) I9I0H / BuIBpo

SASNISXI L3N0
00°0% 0008 00'03% %0070 FrelLog $ (D141} doussiops 3A 2
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 o'8.e'd) $ (D181 souemalle sl |aael) 'L
{0185 (u3-uol) Bunpiop BupsauiBuz anje,
0008 00'0% 00'0$ %00°0 25291 $ Hodal A SZi[eUY JUsWIWoD Joy Bjenole ‘Hodal 3A yeiq aredald ¢
PLGPos 00'0% ¥L'8p9% %0001 9g'L8+'9 3 s|SAlEUE [BUONIUN] JJEEP "MBIAS] LONBLIIOJ] ‘ButLLie|d doysiiop-aid 2
o L2EE 00'0% o' LIS %0001 BLYPLLE 4§ wawebeuep joaford "4
doys)}IOpA-1S0d pue ~aid
0.._.m_ - m:_hmm:mm:m anep 'y
22'920'cs L0°068% 82'916°cS %00'99 g.L'€E6'S $ (syuaby (g) 981y} swnssy-1sod do[aas) DLH| PUB GOE HS Weq
10} mEmm( >m_‘5.¢o.ucm_ﬁ JQF S10BJIL0D Em:omwz pue sedialag juawainoold .n_nmm no_mbmn_ 0] ‘Q'318Issy ‘¢
z2'920'cS 20°068% 62'916'cS %009 8L'EER'S $ {suensuoo (g) sauy) awnssy-isog dojasad) D18l Pue GE HS Uieq o)
SHUB)NSUOD Auedwod a()} 103 S1OBIUOY) sleljobian pue Sa21AaS JUSWAINIOE] ‘d4Y dojeasq) o) "' 1SIssY 2
L6 ZTEe$ 8E°E65% 6Z°916'E$ %00°99 8LECHB'S $ (siesieuddy (g) 931y} swnssy-150g dojaneq) DLEI PUE GOT HS Yiog
10y syueynsuos [esteldde fo) sjoeiuRy ajenofisy pue seolaas JUBWAINDOIY 'dJy dojaas(] o) *Q'd 1SISsY (L
1G] PUe GGE HS UO pasn aq 0} SIURINSUOT SNOLIBA 10} sadialeg ajencBa [ amooud [ dojarag D
31va 0L 31va Ol MSVL
ONITIE aanug a3aNyv3 1IN0 H3ad MSYL HHOM 40 NOLLAIHDSIA
INTHUND ATSNOIATNd INNOWY AINIOY3d 1800

£102/LE/OL - €1L02/10/0L

AXIPEN0299F

:polad eoloAu)
113gLUnN 8210AU]

yoeennQ olgnd/ucneiusws|duwy suoneiady jeiledauawsabeuey BupsauiBug - g OM 01 ¥ "ON waweaby |ejuawsiddng

19 "ON J8pH0 YoM

SIDIAYTS SAHIINIONT ONILTASNOD U0
NOILYHOJHOD SNIYIINIONT WNYENINNYA - 3DI0AN] INFWAV SSEUO0Ud ATHINOW




aeq

€10T ‘9 12quiRAON

xe,

[reur

ThP9-LTS-E1L
auoyd

\

%m& 31

WO WNRQUAUURPE)[[2IBILIQ LIRYS

100130 uoster] 39/ [B1oyjQ Auedwro)) - SWEN UL

0L66-0CS-E1L

T°d I ‘seuof ‘H SMOT

"9A0QE PIISI] SULIL) u.mr 0] ﬁ&@ SJUNOUTE 3Y) JO JUSWIDIL]S JOALIOD PUE ONI) B SI 9A0QE 3} ey} AJ1100 Aqaioy |

RUyO Aroymny AN[IqoA [euor3ay Ajuno)) o3[epiH — dd1oAu] YIm Ado) |
:SMO[[O] S& PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIoD.JU0IGNS [[D 40/ ‘PINIUIQNS IOTOAUT/JRIINSI OB (1M 10doy] JUSWISSAsSy $$21301J N0 [[1]

000 $| TL0T9vr  $| 000 $ %06t TL0T9' Y ¢ | WS weigold | ouj ‘S9IRIO0SSY % BpPUBLY *
DT1d “@Imoninseljup
000 $ | 000 $ | 000 $ %0 000 $ | JWS weidoid SOUO] BIOLIEE | 4
*ou] ‘FUIAQAING pue
000 $| ¥S8¥8°0C  $| 000 $ %6C'C S 878°0C ¢ | w3 weidord | Suusoulduy ZOUNJA UBWZNL) *
0070 $| ¥#'876°0C $| 000 $ %0¢£'C ¥'876°0C ¢ | WS werdol | U] ‘SAIBIOOSSY 29 UOJUR[ *
000 $| $8S0LLS  §] 000 $ %bE9 $8°S0LLS $ | JwSN weidoid ou ‘Gurveurdug YAH
Sururewayy ANeq oL poLiag SIy L, junouwry junowy JIpiaordqng szapiacadqng naa
ueeyg JPeNUOINS Pred yunowry pieg junowry | 319e0uUo)) [BI0], % [eo], NI0OAA JO A10331R)) nv
“Siapraoadgng dapun auij . J a4 u0 y/N,, surovld 4q appatpur asvajd 1ov43u02 S1y1 U0 pasn aun saapraoadqns ou Jy
£9°096606  $ JUNOWY UONBZLIOYINY Y10 [ "ON UOHBZHOINY SHOM
00°000°000°¢  § JUNOWY JOBIIUO)) [€10], uorneIodio) SULPAUISUYH Wnequatue {IOPIAOIJ WL
0070 [ :sjuWRId Yy [euawe[ddng pasoiddy 1102 L2 12Q010 :uonnoaxy Jo ared
00°000000S  § :JUNOWY 10BNUOD) [BUISLIO) W3[0 JUBMSUO)) JWSN Werdold VINIOH ## Pwenuo)

€107 / T19qoRQ

§)oB.IU0)) papuny A[[BI2pa,] 10] WI)SAS SULIOJUOIA JIpIroidqng

€-H INJWHOVL1LV

(I1X/°0TAD) Jo Ypuou 10} 110daY JUIWISSISSY $SAIT04]




1R

€10T ‘9 J9qUIdAON

xeq

[rewry

Try9-LTSE1L
auoyq

WO WNEqUatUePB)[[2Ie0LIq LIRYS

arnjeusdig I0013J() uoster] g/ [erouJO Auedwo)) - SWeN JuLid

0LE6-0TS-E1L

"0A0QE Po)SI[ Sy

"qd “If ‘souof ‘H SIo]

o) 01 pred sjuNoOWe Y} JO JUSTAIE]S 1021100 PUB 9NI) B ST 9A0QE JY} JeY) AJ11190 AqaIoy |

2130 Antoyny ANMIQOIA [euoI3ay Ajuno)) oS[epiH — ddoAu] M Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIBMIOJ PUE ‘SJODAIUOIGNS []D 40/ ‘POJTIIGNS 9OI0AUL/IBUILSI Yo Y3 110day JUSLISSIsSy §s213014 MO [[1]

09°T6T 1 $| OVLSPEr  $| 000 $ %00°001 000SL°LS $ | JwWSN werdold | -ou] ‘SIBIOOSSY %P BPUBLY | 4
Surureway Req oL poLRJ SIY T, junoury junowry Japiacrdqng s1apiacadqng 1dd
JQue[eg 1dBNUOI(NG pred junowy pred junowry | j9R1U0D [BIO], % [e10], I0A JO A103938D) nv

saapraoadgng sapun ausf . J ayp uo . y/N,, Surovyd 4q apporpur asvapd o102 Sty uo pasn an siapiaoadqns ou Jy

00°0SL°LS $ UNOWY UOHRZLIOYINY SO ¢ "ON uonezHoyny JI0M
00000000 $ JUNOWY JOBIHUOD) [BI0], U0NIeI0d10)) SULRAUISUY Wnequauue :IOPIAOLJ QWILIJ

000 g SJuowWR2I3Y [eruowoddng pasoiddy :uonNoaxy Jo ared
0070007000 § JUNOWy JOBHUO)) [BUISLIO 109[01 JUBI[NSUO)) JWS A Welsold VINUOH # 10BUOD

€10/ 1qoRQo

(A A/°0JA) JO Yuou 10} J10ddy JUIISSISSY SSAIT0Ig

spRU0)) PIpun, A[[RIIPd,] J0] WII)SAS SULIOIUOIA JIpiroadqng
€-H LINJINHOV L1V




are(q

£10T ‘9 1qUIAON

Xeq

[rewry

ThP9-LTS-CIL

ouoyq

\\\u \x arnjeusIg

WO WNEqUaUUEPE)[[21801Iq LIBYS

I901JO UOSIEIT A/ [BTOUJQ Auedwio)) - duweN JuLld

0LS6-0TS-C1L

P

‘2A0QE PI)SI] SULIL

A I ‘sauof 'H SIoJ

1 0 pred sjunowe 9y} JO JUSWAJE)S 1091100 PUE ONI) B ST 9A0OGR aY} Jey) AJ13100 AqaIay |

2YJO Anroyny ANTIQOIA [eU0ISdY Ajuno)) oS[epiH — oAU PIM Ado) |
'SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUB ‘SODAJUOIGNS []D 40 ‘PITIINS OITOAUL/SIBUILISI (oD Y3 10day JUSUISSISSY §591301 N0 [[1,]

sldaulsuyg
00°0 $| 000 $1 000 $ %000 000 $ | JWSW weidold JunnSuO) YR | 4
DT 1d ‘@monaseiyuy
000 S| 8T9sT0r $| 000 S %08'S 82950 $ | WS weidolg SoUOJ, Biodte] |«
00°0 $| 9€S9LIE  $| 000 S %LS ¥ 9€'S9L 1€ $ | JWS wesdold | U] ‘SARIO0SSY % BPUBLY | 4
0070 $| 080Tl $| 000 $ %L1 08'%20°C1 $ | JWSN weifold | Ouf ‘SOIRIO0SSY P UOUR] |
000 $| LT'O0EY] $| 000 $ %90°C L1'00€P1 $ | WS weisold ou] ‘Bupesuisduy YAH
Surureway Aeq ol poLIdJ SIYL, junouwry junowry Japraoadqng s1apraordqng q9d
Joueleq 19BNU0IqNS preg yunowry pieg junoury | jownuo) [ejo], v, [0 qIoAN Jo A1083eD) nv
Stapraosdqng sopun aui] [ ayp uo  V/N,, Sutonpd £q awaipui asvapd 1ovau00 sty uo pasn 24p siapraosdgns ou f
$8CSET69 JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY JIOA 7 ON UONRZLIOYINY YO
00°000°000°S JUNOWY 10BIUOD) (810 ], uonelodIo)) guLeauguy wnequauue( :I9PIAOLJ SWILI]

000

00°000°000°S

SuowRaIfy [eyuswRddng parorddy

JUnouwry 19enuo)) ﬁﬂhWCO

€10C /

A19Q 0320

-aonndaxy Jo e

J09lo1d juelnsuo)) I Welsold VINUDH

$)oRIIU0D) pIpun,] A[[RIIPI,] 10J WI)SAS SULIONUOTA JIp1acidqng

€-H LNJNHOVL1LlV

:# 10BIIU0D)

(AX/'0TA) Jo ypuowr 10j }10dIY JUIWISSISSY $SAI300J




e

€10 9 JoquiaroN

>
Xed [rewyg
CrP9-LTS-EIL . WO WNEqUIUUEPZ)[[2IBILIq TIBYS
ouoy g . » dimeusig 1901]JO UOSIBI] €1/ [PIOI0 Aueduwio)) - aweN JuLld
0LS6-0TS€1L il

\

‘T d “If ‘seuof "H SmMo]

"aA0qe pajst] sdiy a1 03 pred sjunouie oY) JO JUSWISIE]S JO01I00 PUB NI} B ST 9AOQR 1)) Jey) AJ11190 Aqaay |

YO LHrogny AIIqoA [euoI3ay Ayuno)) o3[eprH — dd1oAu] yim Ado) |
'SMO[[0] SB PIBMIOJ PUB ‘SIODJU0IGNS []D 40 ‘PIPTWQNS IOTOAUT/QJBISI oD Y)IM 10day] Juowssassy ssa13014 1o [[1]

00°0 S| ¥9601°E $| 000 $ %95V #9'601°G¢E $ | JwS weidol | -ou] ‘SAJRIOOSSY 2 BPUBIY *
00°0 S| 9T5¥0'8  §| 000 $ %S0'1 9T S¥0°8 § | WS weidold | ouf ‘SAJRI00SSY % UOJUR]Y | 4
00°0 $| T6¥69°c  $] 000 $ %80 26'769°€ $ | JWSW weidoid ou] “Bunouidug YAH
Surnurewayy e o, PoLIdg ST junowry junowy J1apiacidqng s1apraoadgng T9d
Jdue[eg }JoBNUCIqNS Preg junowry piEd Jjunowry | 319BIIU0D) [BIOL %, [€101, NI0AA JO A103d)e)D) nv

96'9€T 69L

00°000°000°S

0070

00°000°000°S

‘siapiaodqng sopun aul) I ay3 uo /N, Sutovid £q appaipus asvajd Jonagu00 S1y) U0 pasn a4n Siapraoidgns ou ff
JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY IO

Junouwry joenuo)) [elo],

SjusweaI3y [eyudwoddng pasoiddy

Jjunoury enuo)) [euIduQ

€10/

190390

S "ON UOHBRZLIOUINY IO\

uonelodIo)) sullaursuy wnequauue (]

:JOPIAOI] WL

:UOINOAXH Jo aje(

103101 JueINsSuo0)) WS Welsold VIARDH

$)oB.1)U0D) papuny A[[eIapa,] 10J wWa)sAS SuriojfuofA] 1opraordqng
€-H INJINHOV L1V

‘# 19BNUOD

(“IA/°0TA) JO Yuowl 10} 310dI}Y JUIMSSISSY $SAIT0A]J




ore(g

€107 ‘9 JoqUIRAON

xeJ

Jreury

ChyP9-LTS-EIL

QuoyJ

WO WNBqUAUUBPZ)[[SIBILIQ LIRYS

19913 uoster] e/ [eIoYJQ Auedwio)) - SweN Juld

0LE6-0TS-E1L

"9A0QR &

\\w ;\Eammw_m

qd “If ‘seuof " Sno]

1 01 pred sjunowe 9y} JO JUSWAIE)S J00II00 PUB SNI] B ST 9A0QE Y} Jey) AJ11ad £qaIay |

110 Aoypny ANIGOIAl [euoISay Ajuno)) o3[epiH — adroAu] yam Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIRMIO] PUB ‘SJODLUOIGNS [JD 40/ “PAIWIQNS ITOAUT/R)RIINISI [oBd YILM H0doY JUSWSSIssy $Sa15014 MO [[1]

169006 $| L1°689°0¢ $| 000 $ %LS'S 80°769°0S1 ¢ | WS weidol] "ou] ‘SunauISuy YAH

00°0 $| 9¢7688°€o S| 000 $ %9€°T 05°588°€9 $ | WS weidoig Q0IAIRG BIB(] [BIRY | 4

00°0 $| 00000°0L $| 000 $ %6S°T 00°000°0L $ | JwWIN weidord "oU] ‘SOIRIOOSSY N®D | x
IT1d “@aonnseryuy

99°€€6°TT $| 000 $| 000 $ %580 99°€€6°TT $ | WS weidorg salIo], eIoLIRg | 4

€T LIPS $1 999¥596C $| YESPI‘TL $ %ETTI 68°C1L0EE ¢ | JWIN weidord | oul ‘SOIBIDOSSY %P BPURIY | 4

69'S6£°66 $] 619¢1°1€  $| €8°¢8%°C  $ %€y 88°1€S°0€1 ¢ | JwSy weiSoid | -oul ‘soleI0SSY W UOUR[Y | 4

Surureway e o], poLR{ SIyJ, junowy junowry Japraoxdqng stapiaoadqng q9da
Jdueey jeNHUOIYNS preJ junowy pred junowry Jenuo)) [BI0L, % el HI0A JO Ad083e) 1\

6£6¥P0L'T

00°000°000°S

000

00°000°000°S

‘saapraosdqng sapun au] [ a3 uo /N, Sutovyd dq apanpur asvapd ov.43100 1yl Uo pasn 24n s4apraoadqns ou ff
JUNOWY UORZLIOUINY JIO A

Junoury 1oenuo]) [elod,

:sjuewRIdy [euaweddng paaoiddy

‘junowy joenuo)) euisu)

€T/

13010

0 "ON UOTJRZLIOYINY IO

GO_HG.HOQ.HOU Mﬁﬂooﬁmaﬂm umequauue(g

:IOPIAOIJ QWILI]

;uonnoaxy Jo ajeq

199l01J JUe}[nSuO)) JUIS|N Welsold VINIDOH

“# J0eUOD

(ax/°0JA) Jo ypuour 10 J10doy JUIWSSISSY SSAAF0IJ
§)9B1)U0)) pIapuny A[[eIdpa,] 10} wIIsAg Suriojiuoyy 1apraoxdgng

€-H LNJWNHOVL1LlV




€10Z/2T/T1
£95'S8 #3d XL
1d ‘zan8Lipoy ‘d
:Aq paJedaud

609£0008¢ 3UNo22y doo1
@ied JuawWAed 1oy panoiddy

s =i ‘ =7

jJuawAeq 104 panoaddy Junowy

06°'T9E'8/S  0T'£98'S6YS TEPES'LIS  00°67T'VLSS
00°0S 00°SZZ'8Y1S 00'STT'BYTS VO1/501
TZEEQ'STS  6L'EBI'6TIS 00°LTE'SSTS eAor e]
69'87L'7SS  TE8YE'LTTS TEPES LTS  00°£49'0LTS S9€ HS
wunowy
due|jeg paj'g [elol €T0Z/1€/0T Joeluo)
9leQ 9210AU|

T2'956'S6S  6L'TLT'8LPS  E€8'6EE'0SS 0T'86T'LES ST'TZ69ES 00°00S'€TS  ZT'S8Z'GTIS  6T'8ED'89S 08°008'99% 05°685'685  00'6TT'VLSS

0005 00°STT'8YTS  60°59L'%S 0T LEL6S 75789695  61'8€0'89% 00'SZZ'8PTS YOL/SO1
TZ'EE9'STS  6L'E69'6ZTS GE'9TZ9S 0T'862°LES S€'9TZ'9% S0'69'8TS 0v'598'7ZS ¥S'8ry'9ES  00°LTE'SSTS ehor e
DO'E€ZE'DLS  O0¥SE'D0ZS  6E'8SE'BES 04°'£96°02% 00°00S°€TS SSTSY'TES 0F'SE6THS 96°0VT'eSS  00°£19°04T5 S9E HS

wunouwy
2ouejeq pajig |e3ol £10Z/2/S €T0Z/7T/T  ¢10Z/02/TT  ZTOZ/OE/0T  TT0T/vE/0T  20TZ/81/6 710Z/02/8 TT0Z/6/L }euo)
2}e( 2210AU|

T8Z/€8 SN VYOL pue §9€ HS SO1  SZT'8YIS
ssedAg eAor 7 10 YR SjelpawwIIul  /ZE'SSTS
uQ, WUBWEBS 13 D181 'S9E HS 104 ¥RL deIpawwIBIul  £/9'0L2S

ajepdn anUaARY 18 JUEIL INSD/ISIMYINOS 1Sdl4
AYVINIIAINS LNTINAYC
ALIHOHLNY ALITIGOW T¥NOID3H ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

Contractor C&M Associates
Project/WA AH365 LOS Analisys
Invoice # 5129A

Amount $17,594.31

Date Sent 11/06/2013

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: | |Approval | [Disapproval

Comments (if any):

S 7 ":;7 7
N . S /f/ lr/:, /‘/,' , ‘
o) ,.4-4,// : //’ 3 ’f J ,»"i {: 4
Louis Jones;'HCRMA,.-P'p;rg;iém Manager Date '
i

Please return this form via'email to fkoll@hcrma.net



"4C&M

Tollway Towers North. Suite 870
15770 North Dallas Parkway.
Dallas, TX 75248

Bill To:

First Southwest, Co.

Mr. Richard Ramirez.

Managing Director

325 N.St. Paul Street, Suite 800
Dallas, TX. 75201-3852

Invoice

Invoice #: 51294A
Invoice Date: 10/31/2013
Due Date: 11/30/2013

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

HCRMA 4 HIDALGO LOOP INTERMEDIATE T&R STUDY

US82/US281 INTERCHANGE LOS ANALISYS

10.871% of $ 57,706.00 Project Advance 6,273.06 6,273.06

SH365 LOS ANALISYS

16.523% of $ 68,519.00 Project Advance 11.321.25 11,321.25

Difference in payment of invoice 51294 from 3/27/2013

Corresponding to work performed from 11-01-2012 to 03-18-2013

Please deposit payment in JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Total $17.594.31
Payments/Credits $0.00

ABA# 111000614 Acct. # 7422624 13/>
[ - (

Phone # ;l/n?,la‘NB

214-764--2896

# 280003609

Balance Due $17,594.31

?01 0m.7




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER
2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of September 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of September
2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved _  None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



rﬂ ALINAS, ALLEN & SCHMITT, LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Weslaco, TX

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Net Position of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (a
governmental authority) and the related Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (accrual
basis) and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (modified accrual basis) as
of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2013. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the
financial statements are in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking
to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Authority’s financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

Also, management has not presented the statement of cash flows, management's discussion and analysis
information or the budgetary comparison supplementary information that the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic financial
statements.

We are not independent with respect to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

o — ' >
f%:.—,\_},w\cuh_a AL L - TS e u gy (LA
Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, L.L.P. !

October 31, 2013

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 « P.O. Box 8368 « Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 » 956-968-2108 + FAX 956-968-9231
www.sasllpcpa.com




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to LRGVDC
Accrued Interest

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities
NET POSITION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Loop Project
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See accountant's compilation report.
1

$ 146,653.29
3,811,085.29
13,047.93
401,780.00
112,421.24
34,881,572.68

$ 39,366,560.43

$ 1,027.86
109,739.13

200,000.00
10,866,145.32

11,166,912.31

24,150,896.53

152,763.00
3,598,064.63
297,923.86
28,199,648.12

$ 39,366,560.43



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Administrative $ 61.20 $ - $ 61.20
Dues & Subscriptions 561.40 - 561.40
Postage & Delivery 10.05 - 10.05
MPO Wages & Benefits 1,848.12 - 1,848.12
Insurance & Bonding 8.00 - 8.00
Travel 65.71 - 65.71
Printing & Publications 38.89 - 38.89
Wages 8.79 - 8.79
Bank Service Charges 1.01 - 1.01
Accounting Fees 166.25 - 156.25
Legal & Professional 53.78 - 53.78
Financial Consulting Fees 195.00 - 195.00
Office Supplies 47.31 - 47.31
Rental Expense 133.44 - 133.44
Utilities 15.69 - 15.69
Miscellaneous 162.21 - 162.21
Total Expenses 3,366.85 - 3,366.85
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Vehicle Registration Fees - 4,325,860.00 4,325,860.00
Interest Income 2.44 52.44 54.88
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (3,364.41) 4,325,912.44 4,322,548.03
Net Position, January 1, 2013 5,280,575.40 18,596,524.69 23,877.100.09

NET POSITION, SEPTEMBER 30,2013 $ 527721099 $ 2292243713 8 _  28.199.648.12

See accountant's compilation report.
2



REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees
Interest Income

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Accounting Fees

Advertising

Consulting & Engineering

Financial Consulting Fees

Insurance & Bonding

Interest Expense

Legal & Professional

Loop Project

Rental Expense

Wages

Total Expenditures
NET REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers In (Out)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE .$ (335114 50) _$(1.874.33800) $292917258 §

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Capital Projects

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund
Fund

$ 000 $ 0.00 $4,325860.00 $ 0.00 $4,325,860.00
2.44 33.45 18.99 0.00 54.88

2.44 3345 _ 4,325,878.99 0.00 4,325,914.88
279,589.68 91.69 0.00 0.00 279,681.37
15,625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,625.00
0.00 1,416.00 0.00 0.00 1,416.00

0.00 2,887,623.59 0.00 0.00 2,887,623.59
19,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,500.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00

0.00 12,750.03 12.37 284,943.00 297,705.40
5,378.38 36,719.96 0.00 0.00 42,098.34
0.00 35,770.27 0.00 0.00 35,770.27
13,344.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,344.44
879.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 879.44
335,116.94 _ 2.974,371.54 12.37 284,943.00 3,594,443.85
(335,114.50) _(2.974,338.09) _ 4,325,866.62 (284,943.00) 731.471.03
0.00 1,100,000.00 _(1,396,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00

0.00 1,100,000.00 _(1,396,694.04) 296,694.04 0.00

See accountant's compilation report.
3

1176104 % 73147103




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service Total
Operating Fund Fund Registration Fund Combined
Fund
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees $ 0.00 3 000 $ 401,780.00 $ 0.00 $ 401,780.00
Interest Income 2.44 33.45 18.99 0.00 54.88
Total Revenues 2.44 33.45 401,798.99 0.00 401,834.88
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 32,452.99 5.00 0.00 0.00 32,457.99
Accounting Fees 6,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,850.00
Advertising 0.00 1,416.00 0.00 0.00 1,416.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 333,052.68 0.00 0.00 333,052.68
Financial Consulting Fees 4,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.00
Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 0.00 34,712.59 36,129.26
Legal & Professional 129.12 10,235.00 0.00 0.00 10,364.12
Rental Expense 1,330.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.02
Total Expenditures 45,512.13 346,125.35 0.00 34,712.59 426,350.07
NET REVENUES (45,509.69) (346,091.90) 401,798.99 (34,712.59) (24,515.19)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Total Other Financing

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE _(45.500.60) __(346,001.90) __401,798.99 (34,712 59) (24,515.19)

See accountant's compilation report
4



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 1
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
11010.0600 FNB-General Operating 151,958.96
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (4,879.12)
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (41,273.83)
09/12/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop Acct 44,772.31
09/12/13 36.7 Transfer from Gen to Tx Star General (150,000.00)
09/13/13 1 Cash Disbursements (3,850.47)
09/19/13 2.7 Wire Transfer fee to Gen Acct (50.00)
09/19/13 2.8 Wire Transfer Fees to Gen Acct (17.00)
09/19/13 36.5 Wire in from Texas S to Gen Acct 2,500.00
09/30/13 29 Sept Service Chg to Gen Acct (10.00)
September (152,808.11) (849.15)
(152,808.11) (849.15)
11020.600 TexStar General Op 0.00
09/12/13 36.7 Transfer from Gen to Tx Star General 150,000.00
09/19/13 36.5 Wire in from Texas S to Gen Acct (2,500.00)
09/30/13 36.6 Interest pd to Tx Star Gen Acct 2.44
September 147,502.44 147,502.44
147,502.44 147,502.44
11120.000 Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
0.60 (1,027.86)
11140.000 Interfund Receivables 308,755.30
09/30/13 9.7 I To record interfund accounts for September
allocations 45,205.50
September 45,205.50 353,960.80
45,205.50 353,960.80
11260.000 Equipment 3,394.72
0.00 3,394.72
11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures 3,425.84
0.00 3,425.84
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
09/12/13 10554 Vv CDW-Government 2,878.71
09/12/13 10555 V CDW-Government 753.51
09/12/13 10556 V CDW-Government 786.07
September 4,418.29 7,603.62
4,418.29 7,603.62
11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
0.00 (1,376.25)
12135.000 Interfund Payables (1,662.27)
0.00 (1,662.27)



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 2
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
12140.000 Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
0.00 (260,000.00)
14000.000 Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
0.00 (5,280,575.40)
15060.000 Interest Income 0.00
09/30/13 36.6 Interest pd to Tx Star Gen Acct (2.44)
September (2.44) (2.44)
(2.44) (2.44)
16070.000 Administrative 3,600.00
09/12/13 10557 V Celia Gaona 2,520.00
September 2,520.00 6,120.00
2,520.00 6,120.00
16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions 56,140.00
0.00 56,140.00
16110.000 Postage & Delivery 783.75
09/12/13 10552 v A Fast Delivery 109.75
09/12/13 10553 V A Fast Delivery 111.25
September 221.00 1,004.75
221.00 1,004.75
16200.060 MPO Wages & Benefits 164,108.27
09/12/13 10558 V City of McAllen 10,904.48
09/12/13 10559 V City of McAllen 9,680.16
09/12/13 10560 V City of McAllen 119.00
September 20,703.64 184,811.91
20,703.64 184,811.91
16220.000 Insurance & Bonding 800.00
0.00 800.00
16600.000 Travel 6,318.20
09/12/13 10566 V Pilar Rodriguez 252.83
September 252.83 6,571.03
252.83 6,571.03
16620.000 Printing & Publications 3,889.09
0.00 3,889.09
17000.000 Wages 879.44
0.00 879.44



09/30/13 - 09/30113 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 3
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
17030.000 Bank Service Charges 24.00
09/19/13 2.7 Wire Transfer fee to Gen Acct 50.00
09/19/13 2.8 Wire Transfer Fees to Gen Acct 17.00
09/30/13 29 Sept Service Chg to Gen Acct 10.00
September 77.00 101.00
77.00 101.00
17050.000 Accounting Fees 8,775.00
09/12/13 10563 V Long Chilton, LLP 6,000.00
09/12/13 10567 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 850.00
September 6,850.00 15,625.00
6,850.00 15,625.00
17100.000 Legal & Professional 5,249.26
09/12/13 108 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 129.12
September 129.12 5,378.38
129.12 5,378.38
17120.0600 Financial Consulting Fees 14,750.00
09/12/13 107 V Jerry Dale 4,750.00
September 4,750.00 19,500.00
4,750.00 19,500.00
17140.000 Office Supplies 720.46
09/12/13 10564 V Office Depot 159.80
09/13/13 10569 V Office Depot 3,850.47
September 4,010.27 4,730.73
4,010.27 4,730.73
17150.000 Rental Expense 12,014.42
09/12/13 10561 V City of Pharr 1,000.00
09/12/13 10568 V Wells Fargo 330.02
September 1,330.02 13,344.44
1,330.02 13,344.44
17210.600 Utilities 1,418.65
09/12/13 10565 V Pena Designs 150.00
September 150.00 1,568.65
150.00 1,568.65
17310.000 Miscellaneous 11,552.92
09/12/13 10562 V First National Bank 4.668.25
September 4,668.25 16,221.17
4,668.25 16,221.17



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 4
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
21010.000 TexStar - Loop 0.00
09/19/13 36.6 Wire in form Tx Star Loop - FNB Loop (50,000.00)
09/19/13 36.9 Wire from Treas Bill to TX Star Loop Acct 3,300,000.00
09/30/13 36.8 Interest Paid to Tx Star Loop 3345
September  3,250,033.45 3,250,033.45
3,250,033.45 3,250,033.45
21020.000 FNB-Loop Project 48,914.35
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (250,178.24)
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (139,297.75)
09/19/13 2.6 Wire transfer for Loop Account (5.00)
09/19/13 36.6 Wire in form Tx Star Loop - FNB Loop 50,000.00
09/20/13 36.4 Transfer fron Veh Reg to Loop 295,000.00
September (44,480.99) 4,433.36
(44,480.99) 4,433.36
21150.000 Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
0.00 112,421.24
21180.000 Loop Project 31,288,752.98
0.00 31,288,752.98
22135.000 Interfund Payables (308,755.30)
09/30/13 9.7 1) To record interfund accounts for September
allocations (45,205.50)
September (45,205.50) (353,960.80)
(45,205.50) (353,960.80)
22145.000 Accrued Expenses 0.00
0.00 0.00
22146.000 Accrued Interest (108,322.46)
09/30/13 93 J To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note 1,416.67
September (1,416.67) (109,739.13)
(1,416.67) (109,739.13)
22150.000 Note Payable - FNB (10,969,779.75)
09/30/13 94 1] To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in September 113,634.43
September 113,634.43 (10,856,145.32)
113,634.43 (10,856,145.32)
23000.000 Bank Transfers (1,100,000.00)
09/12/13 36 Reimbursement from Loop Acct (44,772.31)
09/12/13 10497 V HCRMA v 44,772.31
September 0.00 (1,100,000.00)
0.00 (1,100,000.00)



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 5
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date  Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
24000.000 Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
0.00 (15,165,931.74)
25060.000 Interest Income 0.00
09/30/13 36.8 Interest Paid to Tx StarLoop (33.45)
September (33.45) (33.45)
(33.45) (33.45)
26400.000 Advertising 0.00
09/12/13 10490 V Advance Publishing Company 240.00
09/12/13 10491 V Advance Publishing Company 240.00
09/12/13 10492 Vv Advance Publishing Company 240.00
09/12/13 10493 V Advance Publishing Company 216.00
09/12/13 10494 V Advance Publishing Company 240.00
09/12/13 10495 Vv Advance Publishing Company 240.00
September 1,416.00 1,416.00
1,416.00 1,416.00
26600.000 Travel 86.69
0.00 86.69
27030.000 Bank Service Charges 0.00
09/19/13 2.6 Wire transfer for Loop Account 5.00
September 5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
27100.000 Legal & Professional 26,484.96
09/12/13 10496 V DANIEL G. RIOS 7,425.00
09/12/13 10499 V Tuggey Fernandez, LLP 2,810.00
September 10,235.00 36,719.96
10,235.00 36,719.96
27110.600 Loop Project 35,770.27
0.00 35,770.27
27210.000 Utilities 10.81
0.00 10.81
27320.000 Interest Expense 11,333.36
09/30/13 93 ) To accrue interest on Hidalgo Co note 1,416.67
September 1,416.67 12,750.03
1,416.67 12,750.03
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering 2,554,570.91
09/12/13 109 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 5,505.39
09/12/13 110 V Atkins- IBTC 15,804.16



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 6
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
28000.000 Consulting & Engineering (cont.)
09/12/13 111 V Dannenbaum 228,868.69
09/12/13 10498 V TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc. 8287444
September 333,052.68 2,887,623.59
333,052.68 2,887,623.59
31010.000 TexStar - Vehicle Registration 0.00
09/19/13 36 Transfer from Veh Reg to Tex Star Veh Reg 400,000.00
09/30/13 36 Int pd to Tx Star Veh Reg 6.62
September 400,006.62 400,006.62
400,006.62 400,006.62
31030.000 FNB-Vehicle Registration 410,516.69
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
09/12/13 22 Wire transfer fee to Veh Reg Acct (50.00)
09/18/13 36.2 Deposit to Veh Registration Acct 436,750.00
09/19/13 36 Transfer from Veh Reg to Tex Star Veh Reg (400,000.00)
09/20/13 23 Transfer from Veh Reg to Loop Acct (295,000.00)
09/30/13 24 Debit Card purchase (10.81)
09/30/13 2.5 Veh Reg Service Charge (10.00)
September (406,667.83) 3,848.86
(406,667.83) 3,848.86
31040.000 FNB- Vehicle Registration U.S T-Bill 3,299,987.63
09/19/13 36.9 Wire from Treas Bill to TX Star Loop Acct (3,300,000.00)
09/30/13 98 J To record interest income on US T-Bill 12.37
September  (3,299,987.63) 0.00
(3,299,987.63) 0.00
31130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 436,750.00
09/30/13 9.1 J To reverse VR fees accrued in August (436,750.00)
09/30/13 9.2 ] To accrue VR fees for September 401,780.00
September (34,970.00) 401,780.00
(34,970.00) 401,780.00
31140.000 Interfund Receivables 1,662.27
0.00 1,662.27
33000.000 Bank Transfers 1,396,694.04
09/12/13 36.1 Transfer from Vehical Reg Acct (148,347.02)
09/12/13 10093 V HCRMA 148,347.02
09/20/13 23 Transfer from Veh Reg to Loop Acct 295,000.00
09/20/13 36.4 Transfer fron Veh Reg to Loop (295,000.00)
September 0.00 1,396,694.04
0.00 1,396,694.04

34000.000 Fund Balance

(535,892.02)



09/30/13 - 09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 7
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
34000.000 Fund Balance (cont.)
0.00 (535,892.02)
35040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (3,924,080.00)
09/18/13 36.2 Deposit to Veh Registration Acct (436,750.00)
09/30/13 9.1 J To reverse VR fees accrued in August 436,750.00
09/30/13 92 1] To accrue VR fees for September (401,780.00)
September (401,780.00)  (4,325,860.00)
(401,780.00) (4,325,860.00)
35060.000 Interest Income 0.00
09/30/13 9.8 J To record interest income on US T-Bill (12.37)
09/30/13 36 Int pd to Tx Star Veh Reg 6.62
September (18.99) (18.99)
(18.99) (18.99)
37030.000 Bank Service Charges 0.00
09/12/13 22 Wire Transfer fee 50.00
09/30/13 25 Veh Reg Service Charge 10.00
September 60.00 60.00
60.00 60.00
37140.000 Office Supplies 62.43
09/30/13 24 Debit Card purchase 10.81
September 10.81 73.24
10.81 73.24
37220.0600 Telephone 30.00
0.00 30.00
37320.000 Interest Expense 12.37
0.00 12.37
41040.000 FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
09/12/13 1 Cash Disbursements (148,347.02)
09/12/13 36.1 Transfer from Vehical Reg Acct 148,347.02
September 0.00 152,763.00
0.00 152,763.00
43000.600 Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
0.00 (296,694.04)
44000.000 Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
0.00 (2,894,700.93)



09/30/13 - 09/30/13

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

170407CASH
General Ledger September 2013 Page 8
Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
47320.000 Interest Expense 250,230.41
09/12/13 10057 V First National Bank 148,347.02
09/30/13 94 ] To reclassify principal portion of FNB note
payment made in September (113,634.43)
September 34,712.59 284,943.00
34,712.59 284,943.00
Range of Periods Specified:
Total Profit/(Loss) (24.736.00)
Number of Transactions 94

The General Ledger is in balance

0.00



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating (849.15)
11020.000 A  TexStar General Op 147,502.44
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.600 A Interfund Receivables 353,960.80
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
11190.000 A Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 3,425.84
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 7,603.62
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (1,376.25)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (1,662.27)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.600 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.0600 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (5,280,575.40)
15000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.0600 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income (2.44)
16070.000 E  Administrative 6,120.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.00
161060.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 56,140.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 1,004.75
16120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 184.811.91
16210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 800.00
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16560.000 E  Training 0.00
16600.000 E  Travel 6,571.03
16610.600 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 3,889.09
17060.000 E  Wages 879.44
17030.060 E  Bank Service Charges 101.00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 15,625.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 5,378.38
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 19,500.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 4,730.73
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 13,344.44
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 1,568.65
17220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.600 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.660 E  Penalty Fees 0.60
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 16,221.17
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
17360.600 E  Suspense 0.00
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.060 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total (4,632,920.36)

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
General Operating Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (336,683.15)

170407CASH
Page 2



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013

21010.000 A  TexStar - Loop 3,250,033.45
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 4,433.36
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
21120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A  Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 112,421.24
21180.000 A  Loop Project 31,288,752.98
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (353,960.80)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (109,739.13)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (10,856,145.32)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (1,100,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.060 R  Local Contributions 0.00
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income (33.45)
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 1,416.00
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 86.69
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 5.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 36,719.96
27110.000 E  Loop Project 35,770.27
27120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 10.81
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 12,750.03
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 2,887,623.59
29990.600 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 10,044,212.94

170407CASH
Page 3



Year 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 4
Loop Project Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss) (1,874,348.90)



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013

31010.000 A  TexStar - Vehicle Registration 400,006.62
31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 3,848.86
31040.000 A  FNB- Vehicle Registration U.S T-Bill 0.00
31100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.600 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 401,780.00
31140.0600 A Interfund Receivables 1,662.27
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.060
31210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.060
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 1,396,694.04
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R Vehicle Registration Fees (4,325,860.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income (18.99)
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36080.000 E  Construction 0.60
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 0.00
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 60.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 73.24
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 30.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
37320.000 E  Interest Expense 12.37
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (2,657,603.61)

170407CASH
Page 5



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

Vehicle Registration Fund
Account T

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

9 Months Ended
Account Description Sep 30, 2013

Period Profit/(Loss)

2,929,009.34

170407CASH
Page 6



Year: 2013
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Debt Service Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30, 2013
41010.000 A  TexStar-Debt 0.00
41020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
41030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
41040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
41100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
41120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
41130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
41140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
41180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
41190.000 A Land 0.00
41200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
41210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
41220.000 A  Computer equipment/sofiware 0.00
41230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.060
42120.600 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
42130.600 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.60
42135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
42140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
42145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
42146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
42150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
43000.000 R  Bank Transfers (296,694.04)
44000.000 L  Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
45000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
45010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
45020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
45030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
45040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
45050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
45060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
46070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
46080.000 E  Construction 0.00
46100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
46110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
46120.600 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
46200.600 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
46210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
46220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
46300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
46400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
46500.000 E  Training 0.00
46600.000 E  Travel 0.00
46610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
46620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
47000.000 E  Wages 0.00
47030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
47050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
47100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
47110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
47120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
47130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
47140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
47150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
47170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
47180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
47190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
47210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
47220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
47250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
47260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
47270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
47310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
47320.000 E Interest Expense 284,943.00
47360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
48000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
49990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total (2.753,688.97)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2013 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted September 2013 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 8
Debt Service Fund 9 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Sep 30,2013

Period Profit/(Loss) 11,751.04



09/01/13-09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
A Fast Delivery
09/12/13 10552 16110.000 109.75 109.75
09/12/13 10553 16110.000 111.25 111.25 221.00
Transaction Total 221.00
Advance Publishing Company
09/12/13 10490 26400.000 240.00 240.00
09/12/13 10491 26400.000 240.00 240.00
09/12/13 10492 26400.000 240.060 240.00
09/12/13 10493 26400.000 216.00 216.00
09/12/13 10494 26400.000 240.00 240.00
09/12/13 10495 26400.000 240.00 240.00 1,416.00
Transaction Total 1,416.00
Atkins- IBTC
09/12/13 110 28000.000 15,804.16 15,804.16 15,804.16
Transaction Total 15,804.16
CDW-Government
09/12/13 10554 11220.000 2,878.71 2,878.71
09/12/13 10555 11220.000 753.51 753.51
09/12/13 10556 11220.000 786.07 786.07 4,418.29
Transaction Total 4.418.29
Celia Gaona
09/12/13 10557 16070.000 2,520.00 2,520.00 2,520.00
Transaction Total 2,520.00
City of McAllen
09/12/13 10558 16200.000 10,904.48 10,904.48
09/12/13 10559 16200.000 9,680.16 9,680.16
09/12/13 10560 16200.000 119.00 119.00 20,703.64
Transaction Total 20,703.64
City of Pharr
09/12/13 10561 17150.000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Transaction Total

1,000.00

170407CASH
Page 1



09/01/13-09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
DANIEL G. RIOS
09/12/13 10496 27100.000 7,425.00 7,425.00 7,425.00
Transaction Total 7,425.00
Dannenbaum
09/12/13 111 28000.000 228,868.69 228,868.69 228,868.69
Transaction Total 228,868.69
First National Bank
09/12/13 10057 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
09/12/13 10562 17310.000 4,668.25 4,668.25 153,015.27
Transaction Total 153,015.27
HCRMA
09/12/13 10093 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
09/12/13 10497 23000.000 44,772.31 44,772.31 193,119.33
Transaction Total 193,119.33
Jerry Dale
09/12/13 107 17120.000 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00
Transaction Total 4,750.00
Long Chilton, LLP
09/12/13 10563 17050.000 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Transaction Total 6,000.00
Office Depot
09/12/13 10564 17140.000 159.80 159.80
09/13/13 10569 17140.000 3,850.47 3,850.47 4,010.27
Transaction Total 4,010.27
Pena Designs
09/12/13 10565 17210.000 150.00 150.00 150.00
Transaction Total 150.00

170407CASH
Page 2



09/01/13-09/30/13 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2013
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Pilar Rodriguez
09/12/13 10566 16600.000 252.83 252.83 252.83
Transaction Total 252.83
S&B Infrastructure, LTD
09/12/13 109 28000.000 5,505.39 5,505.39 5,505.39
Transaction Total 5,505.39
Salinas Allen & Schmitt
09/12/13 10567 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00
Transaction Total 850.00
TEDSI Infrastructure Gropu, Inc.
09/12/13 10498 28000.000 82,874.44 82,874.44 82,874.44
Transaction Total 82,874.44
Tuggey Fernandez, LLP
09/12/13 108 17100.000 129.12 129.12
09/12/13 10499 27100.000 2,810.00 2,810.00 2,939.12
Transaction Total 2,939.12
Wells Fargo
09/12/13 10568 17150.000 330.02 330.02 330.02

Transaction Total

330.02

170407CASH
Page 3



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 10/08/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/16/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 -52 — APPROVAL OF SHORT LIST RECOMMENDED BY
THE TECHNICAL COMMITTEE FOR ENGINEERING AND GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS TO BE
INTERVIEWED FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Approval of the short list recommended by the Technical Committee for the Board of Directors to
interview for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013 - 52 — Approval of Short List
Recommend by the Technical Committee for Engineering and Geotechnical Firms to be
interviewed for the Internatinal Bridge Trade Corridor Project as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None

7. Technical Committee’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of Short List Recommend by Technical Committee for IBTC

Engineering and Geotechnical Services

Background

At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the use and members of the
Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.

Goal

The Technical Committee has completed the rating and ranking of the Statements of Qualifications submitted for
Engineering and Geotechnical services for the IBTC Project. The Technical Committee recommends that the Board
of Directors interview the following short list Engineering and Geotechnical services:

Engineering
TEDSI Infrastructure Group

Sé&B Infrastructure

Halff & Associates

L&G Engineering

Unitech Consulting Engineers

Geotechnical Engineers
. L&G Engineering
. Terracon

. Raba Kistner

If the short list is approved, staff would schedule interviews at the December 18, 2013, Regular Board Meeting.
Firms would be allowed a maximum of ten (10) minutes to present, followed by questions from the Board.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to not interview the firms or disapprove the short list.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-52 — is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 52

APPROVAL OF SHORT LIST RECOMMENDED BY THE
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE FOR ENGINEERING AND
GEOTECHNICAL FIRMS TO BE INTERVIEWED FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of November, 2013 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services;

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Engineering and
Geotechical Services and has recommended a short list of firms to be interviewed by the
Board of Directors;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the short list recommended by the Technical
Committee from the Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade



Corridor Project, which are firms ranked as 1 through 5 for Engineering Services, firms
ranked 1 through 3 for Geotechnical Service and hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes staff to schedule interviews of the short list firms for
Engineering and Geotechnical Services at the next available Regular Board Meeting.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of
November, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Engineering and Geotechnical
Ranking Matrix
For
International Bridge Trade Corridor
Statement of Qualifications



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

"S

PROJECT NAME: INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR - ENGINEERING SERVICES - 2013

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SOQ RANKING MATRIX

DATE: November 1, 2013

— (qV] (e0]
x x 4 U]
O O O - Z
= = = < =
COMPANY NAME g g g = %ﬁ
- | — O
< < < ~ <
> > > 04
L L LL
Unitech 90 91 101 282 5
Bain Medina Bain 51 71 89 211 9
S&B 93 95 115 303 2
Halff 81 96 110 287 3
Entech 81 85 110 276 6
TEDSI 94 95 115 304 1
L&G 89 95 101 285 4
LNV 67 80 89 236 8
KBR 77 92 105 274 7
Fulcrum 37 41 34 112 10




HGCRIMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

9

PROJECT NAME: INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING - 2013

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SOQ RANKING MATRIX

DATE: 1-Nov-13

COMPANY NAME

EVALUATOR 1

EVALUATOR 2

EVALUATOR 3

TOTAL

RANKING

Raba Kistner

94

75

103

272

L&G

94

82

108

284

Terracon

91

85

101

277




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013-53 — AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFFE TO NEGOTIATE WITH
ALL QUALIFIED SURVEYING FIRMS TO ESTABLISH A SURVEYING POOL FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and authorization for staff to neqotiate professional service agreements with all
qualified surveying firms that submitted Statements of Qualifications for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __ Yes X No _ NA

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-53 — Authorization for Staff to
negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to establish a Surveying Pool for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
Technical Committee’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Authorization for Staff to Negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to

establish a Surveying Pool for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project

Background
At the October 16, 2013 regular meeting, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the use and members of the

Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.

Goal

The Technical Committee has completed the rating and ranking of the Statements of Qualifications submitted for
Surveying Services for the IBTC Project. The Technical Committee recommends that the Board of Directors allow
staff to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms to establish a Surveying Pool for the IBTC Project. The qualified
Surveying Firms are:

Halff Associates

RODS Surveying

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Consulting Engineers & Land Surveyors
Land Tech Consultants

R. Gutierrez Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors
Melden & Hunt Consultants

DOS Land Surveying

SAMES Engineering & Surveying

Bain Medina Bain

ROW Surveying Services

Fulcrum Consulting Services

If authorized, staff would negotiate professional service agreements with all the firms noted. Once negotiated,
agreements would be presented to the Board of Directors for award. Staff also recommends that the firms be
assigned (rotated) work based on the ranking established by the Technical Committee.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose not to authorize staff to negotiate or disapprove the recommend qualification

list.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-53 — is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 53

AUTHORIZATION FOR HCRMA STAFF TO NEGOTIATE WITH
ALL QUALIFIED SURVEYING FIRMS TO ESTABLISH A
SURVEYING POOL FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of November, 2013 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services;

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommends that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified
Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes HCRMA Staff to negotiate professional
service agreements with all qualified Surveying Firms from the Statements of



Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Section 3. Upon successful negotiation and formal award of a professional services
agreement by the Board of Directors, the Surveying Firms will be rotated based on the
ranking recommended by the Technical Committee, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of
November, 2013, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Surveying Ranking Matrix
For
International Bridge Trade Corridor
Statement of Qualifications



HGCRIMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

9

PROJECT NAME: INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR - SURVEYING SERVICES - 2013

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
SOQ RANKING MATRIX

DATE: November 1, 2013

— (qV] (4p]
o o o )
(@) (@) (@) - =2
= = = < =
COMPANY NAME <Df <DE <DE — é
2 2 2 2 2
> > > n'd

] ] ]
Quintanilla Headley 94 94 106 294 3
Land Tech Consultants 97 90 104 291 4
R. Gutierrez 85 89 112 286 5
Bain Medina Bain 78 86 95 259 9
Halff 100 93 113 306 1
SAMES 83 88 93 264 8
RODS Surveying 102 90 109 301 2
ROW Surveying Services 79 83 89 251 10
DOS Land Surveying 85 89 103 277 7
Melden & Hunt 97 90 96 283 6
Fulcrum 82 44 71 197 11




ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 54 — APPROVAL OF THE DESIGNATION OF JERRY

DALE AND PILAR RODRIGUEZ AS INVESTMENT OFFICERS FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez to serve as Investment Officers for the Hidalgo

County Regional Mobility Authority.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-54 — Approval of the

designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the Hidalgo

County Regional Mobility Authority.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of the designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment

Officers for the HCRMA

Background

At the May 16, 2012, regular meeting, the Board of Directors designated the Executive Director as the Investment
Officer for the Authority. At the July 24, 2013, regular meeting, the Board of Directors approved the hire of a part-
time Chief Financial Officer (CFO) for the Authority.

Goal

With the pending issuance of the Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Series 2013 Bond, it will
become necessary to invest the proceeds to minimize the cost for “warehousing” the funds. With the additional of
the CFO to the staff, it would be appropriate and necessary to authorize the CFO to invest the bond proceeds in
accordance with the HCRMA's adopted Investment Policy.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to not authorize staff to conduct investments on behalf of the Authority.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-54 — Approval of the designation of Jerry Dale and
Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-54

APPROVAL OF DESIGNATION OF JERRY DALE AND PILAR RODRIGUEZ AS
INVESTMENT OFFICERS FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20™ day of November, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance
with the Act; and

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly
scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and/or revised the policy on November 23,
2010, May 16, 2012, September 18, 2013 and October 16, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Investment Policy requires that the Board approve the designation of the
Authority’s Investment Officer;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez to serves
as the Investment Officer pursuant to the Investment Policy, such person to be trained by the
State of Texas and otherwise meeting the qualifications of an Investment Officer.

Section 3. The Board approves the oversight of the Investment Officers by the Finance
Committee and the Authority’s Financial Advisor.

Section 4. The Board agrees to revisit the Investment Policy and designated Investment
Officers on an annual basis to ensure that such policy continues to meet statutory requirements



and the needs of the Authority.

*khkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20" day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 55 — APPROVAL OF POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE
PROCEDURES FOR HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY SENIOR LIEN
VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE REVENUE AND REFUDING BOND SERIES 2013

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of post issuance compliance procedures required as part of the HCRMA Senior Lien
Vehicle Registration Fee Bond Series 2013.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-55 — Approval of post issuance
compliance procedures for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien
Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of Post Issuance Compliance Procedure for HCRMA Senior Lien

Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013

Background

At October 16, 2013, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors
authorized the issuance of approximately $63 Million in bonds for advance project development of the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Goal

These Procedures for Post-Issuance Compliance are for the purpose of maintaining and evidencing compliance
with the federal tax requirements that apply to the bond financings of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
The procedures address the following items:

General Recordkeeping & Record Retention

Timely return filings

Proper and timely use of bond proceeds and proper use of bond-financed property
Arbitrage - yield restriction and rebate

Reissuance requirements

Corrective Action

These Procedures apply to any obligations to which Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986 are applicable, whether or not such obligations are in fact tax-exempt. The Authority will modify or
amend these Procedures in the future in order to comply with any requirements set forth in subsequent rulings and
other advice published by the Internal Revenue Service, as such authorities may apply to the Authority and its
obligations.

Options
The procedures may be disapproved, however, bond compliance may be placed at risk and ultimately subject the

Authority to penalties.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-55 — Approval of post compliance procedures for
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and
Refunding Bond Series 2013 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013-55

APPROVAL OF POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES FOR
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY VEHICLE
REGISTRATION FEE SENIOR LIEN REVENUE AND REVENUE
REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 2013

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20" day of November, 2013 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2005, Hidalgo County (the “County”) petitioned the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) for authorization to create the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (the *“Authority”) pursuant to the provisions of the Texas
Transportation Code; and

WHEREAS, the Commission authorized the creation of the Authority on November 17,
2005; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now operates pursuant to, among other statutory provisions,
Chapters 370 and 502, Texas Transportation Code, and the corresponding Commission
regulations, policies and procedures, as amended from time to time (collectively, the
“Authorizing Law”); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, to
adopt an order authorizing the adoption and implementation of an Optional Vehicle Registration
Fee in the amount of $10.00, effective January 1, 2008 (the “Vehicle Registration Fee”); and

WHEREAS, the Authorizing Law requires that the County remit the Vehicle Registration
Fee to the Authority to fund long-term transportation projects in the County (the “Projects”) and
pursuant to that certain Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by and between the County
and the Authority, dated as of July 24, 2013, as amended (the “Agreement”), the County has
agreed to pledge the Vehicle Registration Fees toward payment of the principal of, interest on,
redemption requirements of, and various charges and expenses related to obligations issued by
the Authority for the Projects; and

WHEREAS, in preparation for the issuance of such obligations by the Authority, the
Board of Directors has determined it is in the Authority’s best interest to review and approve the
post issuance compliance procedures for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Vehicle Registration Fee Senior Lien Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 in accordance
with Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Counsel has reviewed the post issuance compliance
procedures and has made its recommendation to the Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:



Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporate in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the post issuance compliance procedures for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue
Bonds and Revenue Refunding Bond Series 2013, hereto attached as Exhibit A.



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFETIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING on the 20" day of November 2013, at which meeting a quorum was
present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary / Treasurer



Exhibit A
Post Compliance Procedures
For
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Vehicle Registration Fee Senior Lien Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013

#3049847.6 G-1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
PROCEDURES FOR POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE
Accepted as of this 20" day of November, 2013
. GENERAL

These Procedures for Post-Issuance Compliance (the “Procedures”) are for the purpose of
maintaining and evidencing compliance with the federal tax requirements that apply to the bond
financings of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”). In furtherance
of such purposes the Authority has adopted these Procedures with respect to the following:

General Recordkeeping & Record Retention

Timely return filings

Proper and timely use of bond proceeds and proper use of bond-financed property
Avrbitrage - yield restriction and rebate

Reissuance requirements

Corrective Action

These Procedures apply to any obligations to which Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) are applicable, whether or not such obligations are
in fact tax-exempt. For example, these Procedures will be followed with respect to any issue of
tax credit bonds to which such sections of the Code apply. It is the intention of the Authority to
modify or amend these Procedures in the future in order to comply with any requirements set
forth in subsequent rulings and other advice published by the Internal Revenue Service (the
“Service” or the “IRS”), as such authorities may apply to the Authority and its obligations.

1. RESPONSIBLE PARTIES

The Authority acknowledges that as the issuer of debt obligations subject to the Code, it is
responsible for post-issuance compliance with respect to such debt obligations. The Chief
Financial Officer (“CFO”) of the Authority has general oversight of the post-issuance
compliance of bond financings. In addition, the following parties are responsible for the duties
listed next to their title:

Chief Financial Officer — oversees of all financial functions of the Authority
Chief Financial Officer - responsible for all accounting functions of the Authority

Chief Financial Officer - responsible for banking, cash management, investment, and
certain debt administration activities of the Authority

Office Manager — responsible for the cataloguing and storage of various
financial records of the Authority

#4400874.1



Bond Counsel — provides legal counsel involving all aspects of the issuance of
obligations and post-issuance compliance

Arbitrage Consultant ~ — responsible for all aspects of arbitrage rebate compliance
activity on behalf of the Authority, if any

Parties responsible for the financing aspects and the operations aspects of bond-financed
facilities will coordinate efforts to ensure that any actions taken with respect to a bond-financed
facility will be in compliance with the requirements of the Code. The Authority will provide
training and/or make available educational materials regarding compliance requirements (e.g.,
private use requirements) to the parties responsible for the oversight of bond-financed facilities.

I1l. GENERAL RECORDKEEPING & RECORD RETENTION
General record retention duties are the responsibility of Office Manager and Executive Director.

The Office Manager will maintain a copy of the following documents on file at all times:

o Audited Financial Statements
o Reports of any examinations by the Internal Revenue Service of the Authority’s
financings

With respect to each issue of obligations, the Office Manager will retain the following for the life
of the obligations (including the life of any obligations issued to refund the original debt) plus
three years:

. Bond transcript, including authorizing documents, offering document, the federal
tax certificate and certificates regarding issue price

. Minutes and resolution(s) authorizing the issue

o Any formal elections (e.g., election to employ an accounting methodology other
than specific tracing)

. Records relating to the payment of debt service (including credit enhancement)

. Documentation relating to investments and arbitrage compliance, as described in
“Arbitrage — Yield Restriction and Rebate - Recordkeeping” below

. Documentary evidence of when and for what purpose the bond proceeds were
expended, as described in “Expenditures of Bond Proceeds - Recordkeeping”
below

o Any grant requests or fundraising materials and documentation of grants or

fundraising receipts relating to projects that also may be financed, in whole or in
part, with bond proceeds

. Any agreement of a type described in “Private Business Use — Special Legal
Entitlements” that relates to a bond-financed facility

. Bond paying agent/trustee statements

. Rebate compliance reports

. Related IRS filings (e.g. Form 8038-T Rebate)

o IRS correspondence regarding such issue

2

#4400874.1



o Other documentation (including written advice of Bond Counsel) material to the
particular requirements that are applicable to the tax status of the financing

Documents may be retained as hard copies or in an electronic format (in accordance with
Revenue Procedure Revenue Procedure 97-22, 1997-1 C.B. 652), so long as such documents are
retained in organized, accessible format that preserves the accuracy of such documents. A copy
of such documents will also be placed with the Authority’s General Counsel.

IV.  RETURN FILINGS

Bond Counsel will be responsible for the timely filing of the Form 8038-G information report (or
such other series 8038 form as may be applicable to a specific issue of bonds) with the Service,
which filing may be completed by bond counsel after the issuance of the obligations. The
Authority must file a separate Form 8038-G for each issue of bonds not later than the 15 day of
the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in which the bonds are issued.

V. EXPENDITURE OF BOND PROCEEDS
General

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for oversight of the expenditure of bond proceeds,
including monitoring whether such expenditures are made in a timely manner for the purposes
for which the bonds were authorized in order to meet qualify for rebate exceptions set forth in
the Code and Regulations and whether investments of unexpended Bond proceeds continue to
qualify for temporary period exceptions to yield-restriction requirements. Bond Counsel may be
consulted regarding allocation of expenditures between each Bond issue to ensure timely
expenditure of Bond proceeds.

Additionally, the Chief Financial Officer will monitor compliance with the requirement of the
Regulations that proceeds of a bond issue are to be allocated to expenditures by the later of 18
months after the expenditure was made or the date the project is placed in service (and in no
event, later than 60 days after (i) the fifth anniversary of the issue date or (ii) retirement of the
issue).

With respect to the reimbursement of any expenditure paid prior to the date of issue of the bonds,
the Chief Financial Officer will monitor compliance with the requirement of the Regulations that
such reimbursement allocation to bond proceeds is made not later than 18 months after the later
of (i) the date the original expenditure is made or (ii) the date the project is placed in service, but
in no event more than three years after the original expenditure is paid. Furthermore, the Chief
Financial Officer will monitor compliance with the requirement of the Regulations that such
reimbursement allocation is for the reimbursement of expenditures paid on or after 60 days prior
to the date of a reimbursement resolution (including for this purpose a bond order).

Recordkeeping

With respect to each issue of obligations, the Authority will retain the following for the life of
the obligations plus three years:

#4400874.1



o Documentation of allocation of bond proceeds to expenditures (e.g., allocation of
bond proceeds for expenditures for the construction, renovation or purchase of

facilities)

o Documentation of allocations of bond proceeds to bond issuance costs

o Copies of all requisitions, draw schedules, draw requests, invoices, bills, and
cancelled checks related to bond proceeds spent during the construction period

. Copies of all contracts entered into for the construction, renovation or purchase of
bond-financed facilities

. Records of expenditure reimbursements incurred prior to issuing bonds for bond-
financed facilities

o List or schedule of all bond-financed facilities or equipment

. Depreciation schedules, if any, for bond-financed depreciable property

. Documentation of any purchase or sale of bond-financed assets

Documents may be retained as hard copies or in an electronic format (in accordance with
Revenue Procedure Revenue Procedure 97-22, 1997-1 C.B. 652), so long as such documents are
retained in organized, accessible format that preserves the accuracy of such documents.

VI. PRIVATE BUSINESS USE
General

To confirm that the Bonds serve governmental purposes rather than providing proscribed
benefits to nongovernmental persons engaged in “private business” activity, it must be
determined whether the Authority expects that there will be any private business use of the
proceeds of the bonds. Private business use exists if more than 5% (and, in certain
circumstances, 10%) of the proceeds of the issue or the property to be financed by the bond
proceeds are used directly or indirectly by any nongovernmental person in that person’s trade or
business. In addition, no more than 5% (and, in certain circumstances, 10%) of the proceeds of
an issue may be secured directly or indirectly by property or payments derived from private
business use under the “private security or payment test.” Private business use may occur due to
arrangements (typically contractual) that give nongovernmental persons special legal
entitlements with respect to the use of bond-financed property (including a sale or other transfer
of bond-financed property to a nongovernmental person). Finally, no more than 5% of the
proceeds of an issue of bonds may be used to make loans or arrangement that allow a
nongovernmental person to defer payments that it is obligated to make with respect to the
financed property or the bonds.

The Authority’s finance team will coordinate with the parties responsible for the use and
operation of a bond-financed facility by communicating the private business use restrictions to
such parties and requiring that all activity that may give rise to such use be communicated to
Bond Counsel in advance of such use. The Executive Director is responsible for tracking trade
or business activity by third parties as it relates to each issue of obligations and will monitor such
activity no less frequently than yearly and, in any event, upon being notified of any new activity
that will give rise to a significant amount of trade or business activity by a third party.

4

#4400874.1



Special Legal Entitlements that Can Create Private Business Use

A special legal entitlement that can create private business use can arise from arrangements that
convey ownership rights, leasehold rights or management rights (e.g., priority rights to use the
facility) or other similar rights. Recognizing that a special legal entitlement may give rise to
private business use, each time the Authority intends to enter into one of the following, the
Authority will determine if such agreement relates to any bond-financed facility:

Management and other service contracts

Research agreements

Naming rights contracts

Ownership

Leases

Subleases

Leasehold improvement contracts

Joint venture arrangements

Limited liability corporation arrangements

Partnership agreements

Non-contractual use of bond-financed office space and/or parking facilities by any
nongovernmental person

. Any other contract conferring a special legal entitlement or special economic
benefit that are comparable to ownership

If such an agreement will be with respect to a bond-financed facility, the Authority will take
measures designed to preserve the intended federal income tax status of that issue of Bonds.
Such measures may include ensuring that such agreement falls into an applicable exception
under the private business use rules, making a determination that private use will not exceed the
applicable limit or such other action as may be recommended by bond counsel, including taking
remedial actions with respect to the issue of Bonds whose federal tax status is implicated.

VIl. PAYMENTS ON THE BONDS

The trustee/paying agent for the bonds shall determine the amount of principal and interest
payable on each payment date for the bonds. Periodically, and no less frequently than annually,
the Chief Financial Officer will review the amount of the interest payments to verify that proper
payments of interest have been made.

#4400874.1



VIIl. ARBITRAGE - YIELD RESTRICTION & REBATE
General

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for monitoring the Authority’s compliance with the
yield restriction requirements of section 148(a) of the Code and the rebate requirements of
section 148(f) of the Code. Such monitoring includes, but is not limited to:

. Tracking the allocation of bond proceeds to expenditures for compliance with any
temporary period and spending exceptions, no less frequently than yearly

o Ensuring that any forms required to be filed with the IRS relating to arbitrage and
any payments required pursuant thereto are filed in a timely manner

. Ensuring that “fair market value” is used with respect to the purchase and sale of
investments

Additionally, the Authority will hire a rebate analyst to monitor compliance with rebate and yield
restriction rules on a periodic basis, at least every five years.

Compliance with the investment rules will require that the Authority be able to account for, in
terms of dates and amounts, all uses (including disbursements and investment activity) of
particular categories of bond-related money. The Chief Financial Officer will account for all of
the following disbursements: monies in the project fund, debt service fund and any other fund
into which proceed of the obligations have been deposited, including any reserve fund. In doing
so, the Chief Financial Officer will use any reasonable consistently applied accounting method to
account for gross proceeds, investments and expenditures of an issue.

Recordkeeping

With respect to each issue of obligations, the Authority will retain the following for the life of
the obligations plus three years:

o Documentation of allocations of investments and calculations of investment
earnings
. Documentation for investments of the bond proceeds related to:
a) Investment contracts (e.g., guaranteed investment contracts)
b) Credit enhancement transactions (e.g., bond insurance contracts)
C) Financial derivatives (e.g., swaps, caps, etc.)
d) Bidding of financial products
o Documentation regarding arbitrage compliance, including:
a) Computation of bond yield
b) Computation of rebate and yield reduction payments

C) Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of
Arbitrage Rebate
d) Form 8038-R, Request for Recovery of Overpayments Under Arbitrage
Rebate Provisions

#4400874.1



Documents may be retained as hard copies or in an electronic format (in accordance with
Revenue Procedure Revenue Procedure 97-22, 1997-1 C.B. 652), so long as such documents are
retained in organized, accessible format that preserves the accuracy of such documents.

IX. REISSUANCE

Prior to making any changes to the terms of an obligation, including its underlying security, the
Authority will consult with bond counsel to determine whether such change will result in the
reissuance of such obligation for federal tax law purposes. If it is determined that a change will
result in a reissuance, the Authority will take such action, including the recalculation of yield, the
filing of a new form 8038-G and the payment of rebate obligations, as is necessary to maintain
the tax status of the bonds.

X. CORRECTIVE ACTION

Reports regarding the aforementioned compliance policies with respect to any issue of bonds
will be made by the party given responsibility for such area to the Authority’s Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors with the annual budget each year. At such time, the
Executive Committee of the Board and Executive Director will determine whether any corrective
action is required with respect to the applicable issue.

A corrective action may be required if, for example, it is determined that bond proceeds were not
properly expended, the Authority is not in compliance with the arbitrage requirements imposed
by the Code or the Authority has taken a deliberation action that results in impermissible private
business use (e.g., sale of bond-financed property). If the Authority determines or is advised that
corrective action is necessary with respect to any issue of its obligations, the Authority will, as
may be applicable, in a timely manner:

o seek to enter into a closing agreement under the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary
Closing Agreement Program described in Notice 2008-31 (or any successor notice
thereto)

. take remedial action described under Section 1.141-12 of the Code

o take such other action as recommended by bond counsel

#4400874.1



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 56 — APPROVAL OF A LIST OF QUALIFIED BROKERS

AUTHORIZED TO ENGAGE IN INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS WITH THE HIDALGO

COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of a list of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the

HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X_N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-56 — Approval of a list of

qualified Brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the Hidalgo

County Regional Mobility Authority as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of a List of Qualified Brokers Authorized to engage in Investment

Transactions with the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Background
At the October 16, 2013, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of

Directors amended the investment policy to allow for additional programs to increase yields, while meeting the
primary objectives of safety and liquidity. This same date, the Board of Directors authorized the issuance of
approximately $63 Million in bonds for advance project development of the State Highway 365 and International
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects

Goal

In order to facilitate investment transactions, the Public Fund Investment Act (PFIA) requires that the Board of
Directors annually review, revise and adopt a list of brokers that are authorized to engage in transactions with the
Authority.

Attached is a list of brokers recommended to be authorized to engage in investments with the Authority.

Options
The list of authorized brokers may be disapproved, however, delaying investment of bond proceeds may increase

the Authority’s financing cost.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-56 — Approval of a list of qualified brokers
authorized to engage in investment transactions with the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority is
recommended as presented.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-56

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIST OF QUALIFIED BROKERS AUTHORIZED TO
ENGAGE IN INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20™ day of November, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance
with the Act; and

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly
scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and revised the policy on November 23,
2010, May 16, 2012, September 18, 2013 and October 16, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Public Fund Investment Act requires that the Board of Directors
annually review, revise and adopt a list of brokers authorized to engage in investment
transactions with the Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the list of brokers authorized to engage in transactions with
the Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

*khkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20" day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

List of Brokers Authorized to engage in Transactions with the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority



INVESTMENT SOLICITATION / SUBMITTALS REPORT

FY 2011-2012
Total
Southwest Awards
Date First Southwest  Coastal Securities Securlties Wells Fargo Frost Bank Morgan Keegan  (Securities)
Responsive - Responsive - ~ Responsive - Responsive -
~ 11/16/2011 Successful Unsuccessful _Unsuccessful  n/a Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 2
Unresponsive - Responsive - Unresponsive - R
1/24/2012 Successful Late Unsuccessful n/a Late No Response 1
Responsive - ; Responsive - Responsive - Responsl_ve -
3/26/2012 Unsuccessful ‘Successful Unsuccessful nfa Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 1
- R'es-pOnsive - Responsive - Responsive - ' Responsive -
3/26/2012 Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful nfa Successful Unsuccessful 1
F ' Responsive - - TR, Responsive -
3/26/2012 Successful Unsuccessful No Response ~ nfa Successful Unsuccessful 1
Responsive - k Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -
 3/28/2012 Unsuccessful Successful Unsuccessful nfa Unsuccessful _Unsuccessful 1
Responsive - 1 ‘Responsive - Responsive - '
3/30/2012 Unsuccessful ~ Successful No Response nfa ~ Unsuccessful Unsuccessful
o i Responsive - " Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -
4/16/2012 Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful ~ Unsuccessful Unsuccessful No Response 3.
- TP Resbonsf\;;—-_ Responsive - Respensive - Responsive -

442372012 Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful No Response 1

= o aesboﬁs_ive - Responsive_- Responsive - ResponsiveT ) ....__

4/30/2012 Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful No Response e

S Responsive - ] Responsive - ; Respansive - Responsive - '
6/4/2012 Unsuccessful ‘Successful _Unsuccessful Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 11
' Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -

6/6/2012 Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful _ Successful ~ No Response Unsuccessful 1

- ﬁespbnsi've - -l'l-espOnsive - Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -
8/14/2012 Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Successful _ Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 1
Responsive - A Responsive - ‘Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -
9/20/2012 Unsuccessful Successful Unsuccessful ~ Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 1
Responsi\};- Responsive - Responsive - : - Responsive - Responsive -
9/24/2012 Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful ~ Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful 1
' Responsive - “Responsive - Responsive - Responsive - Responsive -

9/26/2012 ~ Successful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful Unsuccessful _Unsuccessful 1
Success 7.00 4.50 2.00 2.00 1.50 - 17.00
Submittals 16 15 14 9 14 12

Success Rate 41% 26% 12% 12% 9% 0% 100%
Submittal Rate 94% B8% 82% 100% 82% 71%

Note: Fractions reflect same security submitted by more than one firm; award was awarded equally 10 each.



GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 2256. PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT Page 28 of 29

authorized investments with respect to the housing bond programs
operated by:
(1) the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs or a
nonprofit corporation created to act on its behalf;
(2) an entity created under Chapter 392, Local Government
Code; or
{(3) an entity created under Chapter 394, Local Government Code.

Added by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 402, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

\Ed Sec. 2256.025, SELECTION OF AUTHORIZED BROKERS. The governing body
of an entity subject to this subchapter or the designated investment
committee of the entity shall, at least annually, review, revise, and adopt
a list of qualified brokers that are authorized to engage in investment
transactions with the entity.

Added by Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1421, Sec. 13, eff. Sept. 1, 1997.

Sec. 2256.026. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE. All investments made by
entities must comply with this subchapter and all federal, state, and local
statutes, rules, or regulations.

Added by Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 1421, Sec. 13, eff. Sept. 1, 1997.

SUBCHAPTER B. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISICNS

Sec. 2256.051. ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER. Any local government may
use electreonic means to transfer or invest all funds collected or
controlled by the local government.

Amended by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 402, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.
Sec. 2256.052. PRIVATE AUDITOR. Notwithstanding any other law, a
state agency shall employ a private auditor if authorized by the

legislative audit committee either on the committee's initiative or on
request of the governing body of the agency.

Amended by Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 402, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1995.

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/GV/hin/GV.2256 .htm 11/8/2013


http://www.slalutes.legis.state.lx.usIDocs/GVlhlmiGV.2256.htm

ltem 3F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 57 — APPROVAL OF ESTABLISHMENT OF A BANK
ACCOUNT WITH PLAINSCAPITAL BANK FOR HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE SERIES 2013 BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND
AND REVISING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR ALL PLAINSCAPITAL BANK ACCOUNTS

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of establishment of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for HCRMA Vehicle
Reqgistration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and revising the signatories for all
PlainsCapital Bank accounts.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-57 — Approval of establishment
of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Vehicle Reqgistration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and the revision of
authorized signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of establishment of a bank account with PlainsCapital Bank for

HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund

Background
At October 16, 2013, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors

authorized the issuance of approximately $63 Million in bonds for advance project development of the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Goal

The approved Bond Resolution and Trust Indenture for the HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and
Refunding Bond Series 2013 require a separate bank account be established to track the bond proceeds and
subsequent expenses. PlainsCapital Bank, the Authority’s depository service provider, requires Board approval in
order to establish this additional account.

Additionally, the authorized signatories for all PlainsCapital Bank accounts will be updated to include Dennis
Burleson, Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest Runnels, R. David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu, Josue Reyes, Pilar
Rodriguez and Jerry Dale.

Options
The addition of a Bond Construction bank account may be disapproved, however, the Authority would not be in

compliance with the Bond Resolution and Trust Indenture requirements.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-57 — Approval of establishment of a bank account
with PlainsCapital Bank for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Series
2013 Bond Construction Fund and revision to the authorized signatories for all PlainsCapital Bank
accounts is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-57

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A BANK ACCOUNT WITH
PLAINSCAPITAL BANK FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE SERIES 2013 BOND CONSTRUCTION
FUND AND AUTHORIZES DENNIS BURLESON, MICHAEL CANO, RICARDO PEREZ,
FORREST RUNNELS, R. DAVID GUERRA, ALONZO CANTU, JOSUE REYES, PILAR
RODRIGUEZ AND JERRY DALE AS SIGNATORIES ON ALL PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
ACCOUNTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20™ day of November, 2013 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has established certain bank accounts with First National
Bank in connection with a letter of credit agreement by and between First National Bank and the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, on September 13, 2013, First National Bank failed and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation was appointed receiver; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation selected PlainsCapital Bank as
the successor to First National Bank; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority determined it was necessary and
advantageous to remain with PlainsCapital Bank as the depository service provider and Trust
Custodian for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Bond Resolution and Trust Indenture for the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Senior Lien Revenue and Refunding Bond Series
2013 requires the establishment of a separate bank account for bond construction funds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to revise the authorized
signatories for all accounts with PlainsCapital Bank;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board authorizes the establishment of a Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund account with
PlainsCapital Bank.

Section 3. The Board authorizes Dennis Burleson, Michael Cano, Ricardo Perez, Forrest

Runnels, R. David Guerra, Alonzo Cantu, Josue Reyes, Pilar Rodriguez and Jerry Dale as
signatories on all PlainsCapital Bank accounts.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
SPECIAL MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20" day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 58 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER
2 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING FOR STATE
HIGHWAY 365 IBWC BRIDGE LAYOUTS.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering
to provide bridge layouts for SH 365 at the IBWC Floodway crossing. IBWC requires this work to
provide any analysis of the impact to the interior floodway channel.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A Funding Source: Loop Fund
Approved maximum payable fee $5,915,101.32
Approved Work Authorizations 1 & Supp 1 to WA1 $1,309,731.54
Maximum fee balance $4,605,369.78
Total authorized for WA 1 & Supp 1 to WA1 $1,309,731.54
Payments to date for WA 1& Supp 1 to WAL ($1,191,351.49)
Work Authorization balance $ 118,380.05

Proposed Work Authorization No. 2:

SH 365 Bridge Layouts at IBWC Floodway $288,223.86
Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 2 $288,223.86

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-58 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for
State Highway 365 IBWC Bridge Layouts in the amount of $288,223.86.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement

with L&G Engineering for SH 365 IBWC Bridge Layouts

Background

On April 13, 2011, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors awarded a
professional service agreement for engineering services to L&G Engineering for design work, including plans,
specifications, and estimates for SH 365 in the amount of $5,887,542.43. On May 2, 2012, the Board of Directors
amended and restated the Professional Service Agreement with L&G in the maximum payable amount of
$5,887,542.43. On October 18, 2012, the Board of Directors approved Supplemental Number 1 to Work
Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform preliminary engineering for SH 365
from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $310,893.87. On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors
amended and restated the agreement in the revised maximum payable amount of $5,915,101.32 to include DBE
Reporting requirements.

Goal

In coordinating the SH 365 Project with the International Boundaries and Water Commission (IBWC), the IBWC will
require a hydraulic analysis of the impacts to the Interior Floodway Channel by the SH 365 Project. The roadway will
cross the floodway between Ware Road and Spur 115 (23rd Street). Bridge layouts will be necessary to properly
conduct the hydraulic analysis.

Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering to provide
the necessary engineering and geotechnical information needed to perform the hydraulic analysis required by the
IBWC. Staff has negotiated a fee of $288,223.86 to perform the bridge layouts and associated geotechnical
investigation.

Options
Work Authorization No. 2 may be disapproved, however, the SH 365 project schedule may be placed at risk if the
necessary approvals for the IBWC are not obtained.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-58 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 2 to the
Professional Service agreement with L&G Engineering in the amount of $288,223.86 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



- Memorandum Date: 11/13/2013
HCRMA Subject: WA#2 for L&G for Bridge Layouts at the Floodway
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: Eric DaV||a EIT CFM
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE

The following are the reasons for accelerating the bridge layouts along the Floodway Bridge and issuing a
work authorization for this specific task ahead of the full PS&E.

= Since USIBWC will be a coordinating agency on the environmental document, the design level bridge
layouts are required at the Floodway Bridge between Ware Rd and 23" street. The Floodway Bridge is
to be constructed as two structures spanning the USIBWC floodway.

= The bridge layouts will define the design of bridge substructure elements needed for the floodway
hydraulic model input data.

= The bridge layouts will allow S&B to finalize the floodway hydraulic report which will go to USIBWC for
their evaluation of the environmental document for SH 365.

= These bridge layouts are being accelerated ahead of the overall PS&E effort for L&G in order to
expedite the geotechnical, design and evaluation of the Floodway Bridge in order to expedite the
environmental review of SH 365 project.

= The remaining tasks of the PS&E will be included in WA#3 under L&G’s contract.

0030 SH365 GEN\OO_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-11-13 Memo RE WA#2 L&G.docx
Page 1 of 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 58

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING FOR
STATE HIGHWAY 365 INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARIES AND WATER
COMMISSION FLOODWAY BRIDGE LAYOUTS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20°" day of November, 2013 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement
for engineering services to L&G Engineering (the “Consultant”) for design work, including
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector (“*SH 365/TCC”) and on
May 2, 2012, by Resolution 2012-10, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the
“Amended and Restated Agreement”) in the maximum payable amount of $5,887,542.43;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2012-10, the Authority approved Work
Authorization Number 1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of
$998,837.67;

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2012, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to
Work Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform preliminary
engineering for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $310,893.87;

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority approved the Amended and Restated
professional service agreement with the Consultant to prepare plans, specifications and estimates
for the revised SH 365 project limits from FM 1016 to East of McColl Road (Project Station
986+00) and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting requirements in the amount of $27,558.89 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $5,915,101.32;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
Number 2 to the professional service agreement with the Consultant to provide bridge layouts
and geotechnical investigation for the proposed structure over the International Boundaries and
Water Commission Interior Floodway in the amounts of $288,223.86;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:



Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 2 to the Amended and
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 2 as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20st day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO AMENDED AND RESTATED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING DATED
APRIL 13, 2011, MAY 2, 2012 AND NOVEMBER 21, 2012



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit D-1 — Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT D-1
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. (the Engineer).

PART I.  The Engineer will perform preliminary engineering / design services generally described as in
accordance with the project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The
responsibilities of the Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B
and C which are attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $284,223.86 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth
in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles 111 thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on June 31, 2014, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services for SH 365
Segments 0032/0034 from just West of FM 1016 to Just East of McColl Road (Sta. 986+00)”.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer
Exhibit B-1 Services to be provided by the Geotechnical Consultant
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2
EXHIBIT A

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY (HCRMA)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit A—Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY (HCRMA)

GENERAL
This contract will include the following items of work which may have overlap due to
accelerated schedule:

APD Coordination with AUTHORITY for Final Environmental documentation
PS&E P.S. & E. Development (Preliminary)

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items.

1. Authorization to begin work.

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the AUTHORITY on
a monthly basis.

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information
from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily
obtain.

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the
project.

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone activities and/or
deliverables identified.

6. Provide timely review and decisions in accordance with TxDOT’s Advanced Funding

Agreement for SH365 in response to the Engineer’s request for information and/or
required submittals and deliverables, in order for the Engineer to maintain the agreed-
upon work schedule identified in Exhibit C.

7. Provide Pavement Design.

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES (FC 110)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

Design Criteria
1. Attend Design Concept Conference to approve design criteria.
2. Review/approve Design Summary Report.
3. Attend and participate in the Value Engineering Study

Schematic Update
1. Provide all design and reference files in electronic (.dgn) format for existing schematic.
2. Provide drainage layout currently on file in Arcview Format.



SOC, ECO AND ENVIRON STUDIES & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT (FC 120)

The AUTHORITY will provide the Environmental Document and electronic Constraints map
for the project for development of the Environmental Permits, Issues and Commitments (EPIC)
sheets and any other compliance issues.

RIGHT-OF-WAY DATA (FC 130)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

1.

2.

S.
6.
7.

Assist the Engineer, as necessary, with coordination of any utility relocations that may

be required.

Ownership Data in a .dgn file

a. Ownership Information shall be provided for the corridor width.

b. All utility ownership shall be provided.

Parcel plats & Right-of-Way Map.

a. A ROW map, parcel plats and field notes shall be prepared and furnished.

b. ROW map and field notes shall be revised as required due to changes in Highway
Design, Ownership Changes or Revised Parcel Numbering. All plats and field notes
must be signed and sealed by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor (RPLS).

c. ROW map must depict all improvements affecting ROW.

d. ROW map must meet all requirements as specified in TxDOT ROW manuals.

Utility Adjustments:

AUTHORITY/TxDOT will execute utility agreements provided by the Engineer for all

required utility adjustments.

Survey and Stake Right-of-Way

Right of Entry to all affected properties located within the project limits.

Deliverables: Right of way Map in electronic format (.dgn).

FIELD SURVEYING AND PHOTOGRAMMETRY (FC 150)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

Deliverables:

1. Survey Control Data Sheets signed and sealed by a RPLS on mylar 11X17 sheets.

2. 2d-planimetric, 3d-digital terrain model in a Microstation (.dgn) format delivered on CD
ROM media. Also to be included is the TIN file, and Geopak files utilized and’or
generated by Surveyor.

3. One Hard Copy of Field Surveying Book

4. All survey information required for the development of the PS&E for the project.

DRAINAGE (FC 161)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

1.

Timely review/approval of the Hydraulic Study.



MANAGEMENT (FC 164)

The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

1. Attend/participate in progress meetings as required.
2. Timely review of submittals as required.

Work Authorization No. 2 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit A — Page 4



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE ENGINEER

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2
Exhibit “B”
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE ENGINEER

APPLICABILITY:

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will be
interpreted as indicated below.

ABBREVIATIONS:

HCRMA shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
ENGINEER shall mean L&G Consulting Engineers
TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation
FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration
IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission
USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service
THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission
SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office
USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers
GSA shall mean General Services Administration
HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration
MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan
TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program
MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices
AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design
PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate
ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number)
PM shall mean HCRMA Program Manager
— Items with lines drawn through descriptions mean that this item is not part of this Work Authorization

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all engineering
services for the following described facility:

County/HCRMA: Hidalgo County, Texas

CSJ number: 3627-01-001 (Currently assigned from FM 1016 to FM 3072

Project/Description: PS&E Design for SH365 — From FM 396 (Bryan Road) to Sta.986+

Length: 5.74 Miles
Highway: SH365- Trade Corridor Connector (TCC) (Segment #1)
Limits: (See Location Map Attached)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 2



Existing Facility: New Location

Proposed Facility: 2-lane divided controlled access toll facility w/ passing lanes & a 4-lane divided controlled access toll
facility

Project Classification
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification)
___Surface Treatment
___ Overlay
____Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape)
____ Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway
____Widen Freeway
____Widen Non-Freeway
~X_ New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of this
proposal)

__ New Location Non-Freeway
___Interchange (New or Reconstruct)
__ Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation
__ Bridge Replacement
____Upgrade to Standards - Freeway
____Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway
____Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 For All Tasks)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 3



ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES
(Task 110)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Bridges (Floodway Bridge, 23" St. Bridge, & Floodway Ramps Only)
Levees (Levee Relocation at West Main Floodway Only)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 4



(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY /PMC)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 5



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 2 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 6



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 7



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 8



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 9



Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 10



DRAINAGE
Fask-16L)

Preliminary hydraulic design of all drainage structures (bridge waterways, culverts, storm sewers, channels) shall be
submitted to the HCRMA and TxDOT for review. This preliminary submission shall include the overall drainage plan,
structure layout, and hydraulic computations. No detailed design of drainage structures is to be performed, until the
HCRMA and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary hydraulic design. All hydraulic design
shall be in accordance with the TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual, except where variances are permitted in writing by the
HCRMA and TxDOT.

Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 11



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 12



Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 13



Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 14



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 15



Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 16



Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 2 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 17



NUMBER

BRIDGE DESIGN
(Task 170)

(4 Diract Connector(s)
{4—HECHCORNRECIORS)

(1) Undernassf{es)
{F—IHEeHPass(es;

(2} _Mainl anas
o viaH=ahes

NO
NZA
N/A
NA

N/ Y

Services

Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

NO

N/A

NI/ X

N/A

NI/ X

ST T

**

Ty Ot uacturc(o)
TPTactHicHt

(2} Bridge-Replacement
Existing-Structures(s)
EXISHRGSHHICHHHES(S)

&) —BHage

()} UtiHtv-Structure(s)

O)—<
ATty ot ustar (o7

Evisting Structure(s)

h
B

7 g 7 7 7 7 < 7 7
7 7 - 7 7 b4 7 7
=4 p=

Exhibit B — Page 18

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road



Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

YES NO 2. Preparation of Bridge Layouts
The Engineer will prepare the bridge layouts in compliance with the latest TXDOT Pharr District
bridge layout checklist. (for Floodway Bridge and Floodway Ramps Only)

ES NO 4. Foundation Studies
The minimum number of soil core holes shall be obtained in accordance with Chapter 2, Section 1 of
the TXDOT Bridge Geotechnical Manual. Texas Cone Penetrometer (TCP) tests shall be conducted in
all soil types encountered at a maximum of (5 foot) intervals. (for Floodway Bridge, 223" St. Bridge,
Floodway Ramps, & Levees Only)

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 19



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

YES NO 2. Project Manager/Engineer Communication
Engineer shall comply with all requirements stated in the Pass-Through Agreement between HCRMA
and TxDOT.

YES YES 3. Quality Assurance/ Quality Control
The Engineer shall perform quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) on all deliverables
associated with this project as follows:
a) The Project Manager will continually review the quality, progress and cost of the various
tasks assigned to all firms within the team.
b) Quality review will include technical requirements.
Peer review will be provided at all levels.
¢) An independent engineer, within the Engineer's firm, will assure that the project
constructability requirements (details, specifications, plan notes, etc.) are met.

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road
Exhibit B — Page 20



Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA




WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT B-1

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit B — Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2
Exhibit “B-1”
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK

The work to be performed by the Consultant under this work authorization shall consist of;
Geotechnical Drilling, Geotechnical Laboratory Testing and Geotechnical Engineering Services
for the SH 365 project at Floodway Bridge to Spur 115 (23" St.) known as the Project. This
report will include the tasks listed in detail below.

The Consultant shall furnish all equipment, materials, supplies, and incidentals as needed to
perform the services required by this Work Authorization, except as otherwise specified to be
provided by the Engineer.

The Consultant will develop/submit a work schedule that identifies milestone activities and/or
deliverables, and that is conformable to the schedule outlined in ATTACHMENT “C”.

Specific activities to be performed by the Consultant include the following:

l. Geotechnical Drilling and Miscellaneous Field Services

The Consultant will coordinate with the Engineer for verification of project vicinity map
indicating general boring site locations.

The Consultant will provide drilling/excavation and sampling of subsurface materials as follows
in accordance with this Work Authorization:

e Structural Borings
o Fifteen (15) Borings will be drilled (Borings will be advanced to a depth of
approximately 90 feet below the existing top of natural ground)
e Levee Relocation Borings
o Eleven (11) Borings will be drilled (Borings will be advanced to a depth of
approximately 30 feet below the existing top of natural ground with approx. every
fourth advance to a depth of 80 feet for seepage analysis ~ 3 Borings)

The Consultant will stake the boring locations and provide utility clearances prior to performing
the field exploration portion of the project. The Engineer will be responsible to provide any
necessary permits or authorization to egress areas (right of entry) where borings are to be drilled.
All borings will be located in the field by a representative of the Consultant. All boring locations
will be documented with GPS coordinates.

The borings will be advanced to the depth noted above and the in-situ soil testing will be
performed in accordance with ASTM and TxDOT Standard Test Procedures (Tex-132-E — Texas
Cone Penetration for Structural Borings and ASTM D1586 — Standard Penetration Testing for



Levee Relocation Borings) and in general accordance with the TXDOT Geotechnical Manual. The
soils will be sampled as needed to verify subsurface materials and strata changes. Final drilling
depths and elevations will be based on topographic conditions at the time of drilling operations.

All samples will be removed from the sample apparatus during drilling operations. The
Consultant will conduct various field tests on the recovered samples, visually classify the
samples, and record the appropriate data on a field boring log. The samples will be appropriately
packaged to minimize loss of their natural moisture content and to reduce the possibility of
damage during transportation to the laboratory testing facility.

Drilling services will include an initial water strike depth and a 24-hour water level reading at each
boring location. Following completion of drilling and sampling, all boreholes will be backfilled
with soil cuttings from the completed borings. If there are insufficient soil cuttings available,
alternate fill will be used to backfill the completed boreholes.

This proposal does not include activities and corresponding costs that may be associated with the
following:

e Providing an ATV mounted drill rig, dozer or special equipment to clear areas of
vegetation and debris or to regrade the site to gain access to the boring locations;

e Re-grading the site or portions of the site after drilling activities are completed;

e Site safety meetings that may be required;

e Encountering hazardous or contaminated soils or substances during our field activities.

The Consultant will notify the Engineer should these services become necessary to complete
field exploration activities, and if approved by the Engineer, additional negotiated fee and scope
will be incorporated through a Supplemental Work Authorization.

1. Geotechnical Laboratory Testing Services

Geotechnical Laboratory Testing will be performed on the samples recovered during the field
study to evaluate their physical and engineering properties. Testing shall include several of the
following test procedures:

(1) Atterberg Limits (ASTM D4318 or Tex-104-E, 105-E, 106-E)
This procedure will be used to aid in the classifying of the soil and to provide information
on the potential vertical rise and contraction of the soil. Test data furnished will include
Liquid Limit, Plasticity Index, and Linear Shrinkage test results.

(2) Gradation (-200) (ASTM D1140 or Tex-111-E)
This procedure will be used to aid in the classifying of the soil. A No. 200 sieve will be
used to distinguish fine grained material as well as for cohesive soils.

(3) Lab. Determination of Moisture in Soils (ASTM D2216 or Tex-103-E)
This procedure will aid in determining the in-situ moisture of the soil to be able to evaluate
the potential vertical rise and contraction of the soil.



(4) Sulfate Content of Soil (ASTM C1580 or Tex-145-E)
This procedure will identify the soluble sulfate content of soil by using the colorimetric
method. The results of this procedure are typically utilized with regard to structures, to
determine the presence of extreme amounts of soluble sulfates in soils which can mark a
necessity for the use of Sulfate Resistant Concrete (> than 1000 ppm).

(5) Consolidation Testing (ASTM D2435)
This procedure is utilized to predict the magnitude and potential rate of consolidation of
soil in laboratory mimicked field conditions (laterally restrained and axially drained) while
subjected to controlled stress loading increments.

1. Geotechnical Engineering Services

The Consultant will utilize information gathered from the field and laboratory testing to provide
the Engineer with Geotechnical Engineering results and analyses for the Project. The findings
and conclusions derived from the results and analyses will be presented in a written engineering
report (technical memorandum) and provided to the Engineer (three (3) copies). The report will
include a boring location plan, boring logs with laboratory classification of recovered soil samples
at the boring locations and subsurface water conditions encountered. The report will provide
analyses and/or engineering recommendations as follows:

Structural Borings - Engineering
e Analyses of Foundation Options for Structures
e Development of Foundation Capacity Curves (Various Options)
e Foundation Type and Construction Recommendations

Levee Relocation Borings - Engineering

e Allowable Bearing Capacity of Proposed Levee Foundation
Settlement Analysis of Proposed Levee Foundation
Slope Stability Analysis of Landside & Riverside Slopes (GSTABL)
Seepage Analysis (Underseepage)
Levee Construction Recommendations

The report will provide general comments and applicable recommendations regarding construction
methods, sequences, and potential difficulties that may arise during overall construction as it
relates to the soil aspects of this project. This information may serve to guide foundation selection
and design and assist in the preparation of specifications for the project.



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBITC

WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit C — Page 1



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

EXHIBIT C - WORK SCHEDULE
SH 365
Work Authorization #2

From Just West of Floodway Bridge to Just East of Floodway Bridge (Incl. 23rd St. Overpass)

TASK AND DESCRIPTION

2014

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

GeoTech (Floodway Brg, Ramps, 23rd St., Floodway Levee)

GeoTechnical Exploration & Laboratory Testing (Brg & Levee)

GeoTechnical Engineering & Report (Brg & Levee)

Bridge Layouts (Floodway Brg, Ramps, 23rd St.)

*Prepare Bridge Layouts (Floodway Brg, Ramps, 23rd St.)

Review & Approval of Bridge Layouts by GEC

L&G FUNCTION
HCRMA/GEC FUNCTION

*Project Schedule assumes development of VE Modified Schematic
will take place within January 2014 for duration of no more than

one month (during this time basic geometric configurations will beg.
but will be modified based on final schematic geometry). Schedule
may be shifted if development/approval of VE schematic is longer
than assumed.

2:09 PM11/12/2013



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT D

FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit C — Page 1



SH365/TCC - Segment #1
Exhibit D
Work Authorization #2
(FY2013 Rates)

L & G Engineering

Transportation Consulting Engineers

Func Semor Senior Project Design Sef“‘” Engineer CADD Admin./ TOTAL
Project . ; . Engineer g . Sub-Totals
Code Engineer Engineer Engineer L Technician Operator Clerical HOURS
Manager Technician
Bridge Layouts & Design
170 TASK 170.01 - BRIDGE LAYOUTS AND DETAIL DESIGN
Subtask 170.01.01 - Bridge Layouts
Prepare Bridge Layout for SH 365 Mainlanes over Floodway 10 18 116 198 126 68 15 551
Prepare Bridge Layout for SH 365 Mainlanes over SP 115 4 4 10 38 20 20 15 111
Prepare Bridge Layout for SH 365 Off Ramp @ Floodway & SP 115 2 2 4 30 54 28 15 135
Prepare Bridge Layout for SH 365 On Ramp @ Floodway & SP 115 2 2 4 30 54 28 15 135
Prepare Bridge Layout for SH 365 Off Ramp @ Floodway & Ware Rd ~ NO LONGER REQUIRED 0
TASK 170.01 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 18 26 134 296 254 144 0 60 932 $95,589.54
I I I I I I I
Special Services
10 TASK 10 - GEOTECHNICAL LABORATORY TESTS [ | [ | [ | |
WA #2 to Sub L&G Laboratory for Needed Geotechnical Parameters (Floodway) $188,454.32
TOTAL - MANHOURS (L&G) = 18 26 134 296 254 144 0 60 932
Total Hours 18 26 134 296 254 144 0 60
Contract Rates (FY2013) $223.81 $186.51 $133.66 $118.12 $77.71 $74.60 $65.28 $55.95
Total Labor Costs| $4,028.58 $4,849.26 $17,910.44 $34,963.52 $19,738.34 $10,742.40 $0.00 $3,357.00
L&G Direct Expenses
11"x17" copies (regular bond) at 1.50 per page (Estimated 30 sheets x 4 copies) $180.00
Total L&G Direct Expenses $180.00
TOTAL Work Authorization Cost Proposal = $284,223.86




L&G ENGINEERING LABORATORY

Exhibit "D"
FEE SCHEDULE
Geotechnical Engineering Report

MANHOURS
SH 365 Project (TCC) (at Floc_)dwa_y Bridge) Senior Project Geote_chnlcal De_S|gn CADD Tech | Admin/Clerical Total
Prepared for L&G Engineering Manager Engineer Engineer
TASK
Structural / Bridge
1 Develop Plan View of Boring Logs 8 8
2 Structural Evaluation of Borings 2 10 24 36
3 Develop Foundation Capacity Curves (Various Options) 6 24 32 62
4 Global Stability Modeling of Embankment / Retaining Walls 0
5 Settlement Analysis (Approach Embank / Ret Walls) 0
6 Recommendation for Percent Lime Treatment to Subgrade 0
7 Recommendation for Salvaged Base Materials 0
8 Foundation Type and Construction Recommendations 8 12 16 36
9 Geotechnical Report (Brg ~ Floodway Only) - Portion 4 16 40 60
10 Meeting and Coordination 8 8 16
Levee Relocation
11 Develop Plan View of Boring Logs / Sub-Surface Strata Levee 8 8 16
12 Structural Evaluation of Borings 4 16 20
13 Allowable Bearing Capacity 4 12 16
14 Settlement Analysis 4 12 16
15 Slope Stability Analysis (GSTABL) - Landside & Riverside 24 80 104
16 Seepage Analysis 8 24 32
17 Construction Recommendations (Levee Construction) 4 4 8 16
18 Geotechnical Report (Levee Relocation) - Portion 4 16 32 8 12 72
19 Meeting and Coordination 8 8 16
Subtotal 44 142 312 16 12 526
Labor Hours 44 142 312 16 12 526
CONTRACT RATE (FY2013) $ 253.08 | $ 144.06 | $ 132.38 [ $ 73.98 | $ 46.72
Total Labor Costs $ 11,135.52 $ 20,456.52 [ $ 41,302.56 | $ 1,183.68 | $ 560.64 74,638.92
LINE ITEM EXPENSES
Printing Reproduction $ 400.00
Laboratory Testing  (Please see page 2 & 3 for detailed estimates of testing) Pg 2 ~ Structural ==> $ 79,358.30
Pg 3 ~ Levee ==> $ 34,057.10
Total Expenses $ 113,815.40
L&G Laboratory Total Cost 188,454.32

Page 1 of 3




Exhibit D
Geotechnical Field and Laboratory Services
SH 365 Project (TCC) (at Floodway Bridge)
Prepared for L&G Engineering (FY2013 Rates)

{Structural}
SERVICES UNITS UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
l. Project Management / Review
A. Principal / Project Manager / Review Hours
B. Senior Project Engineer (Staff) Hours 8 $ 132.38] % 1,059.04
C. Typing and Clerical (Report) Hours
D. Lodging Day
E. Mileage Mile
F. Air Travel Trip
Il. Utility Clearances / Boring Locates
A. Technician (Locate Borings)(Util ClIr) Hours 8 $ 46721 % 373.76
B. Staff Engineer/Geologist/Scientist Hours
C. Rebar (stakes with impalement covers) Cost +12.5%
D. Vehicle Charge Mile
E. Mileage Mile 180 $ 055] % 99.00
F. Survey Locate Borings (X,Y,Z) LS $ -
I, Field Exploration
A |Mobilization/Demobilization Day 15 $ 25000 $ 3,750.00
B |Field Exploration
1. TXDOT Drilling / Solid Auger / Wet Rotary Feet 1350 | $ 27.00 | $ 36,450.00
2. Texas Cone Penetration Tests Ea. 270 $ 1500 | $ 4,050.00
2a. Vane Shear Testing (Ret. Walls) Ea. $ 35.00| $ -
3. Field Logger / Engineering Tech Hour 150 $ 46.72 | $ 7,008.00
4. 24 Hr. Water Level Observations Hour 15 $ 4672 $ 700.80
5. Piezometers Each
6. Supp. Vehicle-Trailer, Tools Water Supply Mile 1350 | $ 200 $ 2,700.00
7. Vehicle Charge Mile 1350 | $ 055| $ 742.50
\% Engineering Data Analysis / Report
1. Staff Engineer Hours
2. Engineering Spec. (Soil Classification) Hours 15 $ 12459 | $ 1,868.85
3. Engineering Spec. (Logs & Summaries) Hours 15 $ 12459 1] % 1,868.85
4. Moisture Content Ea. 135 $ 8501] $ 1,147.50
5. Atterberg Limits Ea. 135 $ 65.00 | $ 8,775.00
6. -200 Determination Ea. 135 $ 60.00 | $ 8,100.00
7. Consolidation Tests Ea. $ 475.00]| $ -
8. Unconfined Compression Testing Ea. $ -
9. Dry Unit Weight Ea.
10. Soils Sulfate Content (Bridge) Ea. 7 $ 95.00 | $ 665.00
Project Total $ 79,358.30

Page 2 of 3




Exhibit D
Geotechnical Field and Laboratory Services
SH 365 Project (TCC) (at Floodway Bridge)
Prepared for L&G Engineering (FY2013 Rates)

{Levee Relocation}

SERVICES UNITS UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
l. Project Management / Review
A. Principal / Project Manager / Review Hours
B. Senior Project Engineer (Staff) Hours 4 $ 132.38] % 529.52
C. Typing and Clerical (Report) Hours
D. Lodging Day
E. Mileage Mile
F. Air Travel Trip
Il. Utility Clearances / Boring Locates
A. Technician (Locate Borings)(Util ClIr) Hours 4 $ 46721 % 186.88
B. Staff Engineer/Geologist/Scientist Hours
C. Rebar (stakes with impalement covers) Cost +12.5%
D. Vehicle Charge Mile
E. Mileage Mile 90 $ 055] % 49.50
F. Survey Locate Borings (X,Y,Z) LS $ -
I, Field Exploration
A |Mobilization/Demobilization Day 7 $ 25000 $ 1,750.00
B |Field Exploration
1. TXDOT Drilling / Solid Auger / Wet Rotary Feet 480 $ 27.00 | $ 12,960.00
2. Texas Cone Penetration Tests Ea. $ 15.00 | $ -
2a. Vane Shear Testing (Ret. Walls) Ea. $ 35.00| $ -
3. Field Logger / Engineering Tech Hour 70 $ 46.72 | $ 3,270.40
4. 24 Hr. Water Level Observations Hour 7 $ 4672 $ 327.04
5. Piezometers Each
6. Supp. Vehicle-Trailer, Tools Water Supply Mile 630 $ 200 $ 1,260.00
7. Vehicle Charge Mile 630 $ 055| $ 346.50
\% Engineering Data Analysis / Report
1. Staff Engineer Hours
2. Engineering Spec. (Soil Classification) Hours 7 $ 12459 | $ 872.13
3. Engineering Spec. (Logs & Summaries) Hours 7 $ 12459 1] % 872.13
4. Moisture Content Ea. 48 $ 8501] $ 408.00
5. Atterberg Limits Ea. 48 $ 65.00 | $ 3,120.00
6. -200 Determination Ea. 48 $ 60.00 | $ 2,880.00
7. Consolidation Tests Ea. 11 $ 475.00]| $ 5,225.00
8. Unconfined Compression Testing Ea. $ -
9. Dry Unit Weight Ea.
10. Soils Sulfate Content (Bridge) Ea. $ 95.00 | $ -
Project Total $ 34,057.10

Page 3 of 3




WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

EXHIBIT H-2

SUPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT

Work Authorization No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0032 from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to East of McColl Road

Exhibit H-2 — Page 1



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental
work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider_ L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: 2 WA Amount: $284,223.86 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
FC $0
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Address: 2100 W. Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX | Name: Jacinto Garza, P.E

78570 (Please Print)
VID Number: Title: President
PH: (956)565-9813 FX: 956-565-9018
Email:
Signature Date

DBE/HUB Sub Provider

Subprovider Name: L&G Engineering Laboratory
VID Number:

Address: 900 S. Stewart Rd. Ste 6 Mission, TX 78572
PH: (956) 583-7117 ; FX: (956) 583-7116

Email: dsaenz@Igengineers.com

Name: David A. Saenz
(Please Print)
Title: President

Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




ltem 3H



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3H
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 59 — DESIGNATION OF A HIDALGO COUNTY LIAISON

FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Designation of an HCRMA Board of Director to serve as the liaison to the Hidalgo County

Commissioners Court.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-59 — Designation of a Hidalgo

County liaison for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X __None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2013-59

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A HIDALGO COUNTY LIAISON FOR THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20°" day of November, 2013 by the Board of Director of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority strives to promote long term transportation project with
partners and stakeholder; and

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court is partner and stakeholder in the
Authority’s long term transportation projects; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will designate a Board Member to serve as the liaison with the
Hidalgo County Commissioners Court and other elected or appointed bodies;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board appoints to serve as the liaison with the Hidalgo County
Commissioners Court and other elected or appointed bodies.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20st day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



ltem 3|



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3l
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 11/12/13
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 11/20/13

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2013 — 60 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER
3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE FOR US
281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS RIGHT OF WAY STRIP MAP.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Work Authorization No. 3 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure to provide a right of way strip map for 13 parcels along US 281/Military Highway
from Spur 600 to FM 2557 in the amount of $40,225.96.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: __ _Yes __ No X _N/A Funding Source: Loop Fund
Approved maximum payable fee $1,430,733.00
Approved Work Authorizations 1 & 2 $ 889,474.20
Maximum fee balance $ 541,258.80
Total authorized for WA 1 & 2 $ 889,474.20
Payments to date for WA 1 & 2 ($ 258,672.04)
Work Authorization balance $ 488,067.10

Proposed Work Authorization No. 3:

US 281/Military Highway Overpass ROW Strip Map $40,225.96
Total Proposed Work Authorization No. 3 $40,225.96

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2013-60 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure
for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Right of Way Strip Maps in the amount of
$40,225.96.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: November 12, 2013

Re: Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement

with TEDSI for US 281/Military Highway Overpass

Background
On June 20, 2012, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors awarded a

professional service agreement for engineering services to TEDSI Infrastructure Group for design work, including
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass at SH 365 in the maximum payable
amount of $1,430,733.00. On June 20, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors also approved Work Authorization
Number 1 in the amount $142,735.06 for route analysis. On November 21, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors
Amended and Restated the professional service agreement with the Consultant to revise the DBE/HUB reporting
requirements with no change in the contract amount. On April 17, 2013, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved
Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $746,739.14 to develop schematics, drainage studies, utility
research and partial geotechnical services for the overpass at US 281/Military Highway and San Juan Road.

Goal

As part of the State Highway 365 Project, the US 281/Military Highway portion of the project may be accelerated and
placed out to let in the summer of 2014. In order to achieve this, a right of way strip map will need to be prepared to
acquire the necessary right of way. Approximately 13 parcels are required for the proposed improvements.

Staff is proposing Work Authorization No. 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructre to
provide the necessary right of way strip map. Staff has negotiated a fee of $40,225.96 to perform the work.

Options
Work Authorization No. 3 may be disapproved and the work deferred to a later date, however, the proposed

accelerated letting schedule in the summer of 2014 will not be achieved.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2013-60 — Approval of Work Authorization No. 3 to the
Professional Service agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure in the amount of $40,225.96 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



- Memorandum Date: 11/14/2013
HCRMA Subject: WA#3 for TEDSI for ROW Mapping (0033 Seg 3 of SH 365)
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Prepared by: ErIC DaVI|a ElT CFM
DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER Recipients: Pilar Rodriguez, PE

The following are the reasons for initiating ROW Mapping/Stripmap development on TEDSI’'s SH 365
Contract.

= TEDSI’s contract contains survey functions for the segment of project from Spur 600 to FM 2557

= TEDSI has substantially completed schematic effort, topo/infill, and boundary mapping on WA#2.

= Due to level of completion it is an opportune time to initiate ROW mapping along this segment of
project for SH 365.

= Starting the ROW mapping at this time will put SH 365 Segment 3 on parity with Segments 1 and 2 (in
terms of survey effort). QHA and DLS have been given WA’s for ROW mapping on Segments 1 and 2.

*= The smaller parcel map count (13 parcels) in Segment 3 will allow the HCRMA to accelerate ROW
acquisition in this area. QHA and DLS have approximately 100 parcels on Segments 1 and 2 combined.

0030 SH365 GEN\0O_Gen_mgt\0002_Corresp\02_0OUT\09_HCRMA\2013-11-14 Memo RE WA#3 TEDSI.docx
Page 1 of 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2013 - 60

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI
INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY RIGHT
OF WAY STRIP MAPS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20™ day of November, 2013 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2012, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement
for engineering services to TEDSI Infrastructure Group (the “Consultant”) for design work,
including plans, specifications, and estimates, for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass at SH
365 in the maximum payable amount of $1,430,733.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2012, the Authority also approved Work Authorization Number
1 in the amount $142,735.06 for route analysis; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated the
professional service agreement with the Consultant to revise the DBE/HUB reporting
requirements; and

WHEREAS, on April 17, 2013, the Authority approved Work Authorization Number 2
with the Consultant in the amount of $746,739.14 to develop schematics, drainage studies,
utility research and partial geotechnical services for the overpass at US 281/Military Highway
and San Juan Road; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
Number 3 with the Consultant in the amount of $40,225.96 to prepare right of way strip maps for
the overpass at US 281/Military Highway and San Juan Road;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 3 to the Agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit A.



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 3 to the Agreement as approved.

*kk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20" day of November, 2013, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3
TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE
GROUP DATED JUNE 20, 2012



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3

Work Authorization No. 3 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway
Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. (the Engineer).

PART I. The Engineer will perform engineering design services generally described as in accordance with the
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the
Authority and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are
attached hereto and made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $40,225.96 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles 111 thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on June 30, 2014, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering / Design Services for SH 365 (Segment
0033 US 281 (Military Highway) To TxDOT Pharr International Bridge Truck Inspection Station.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)

(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority

Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer

Exhibit C Work Schedule

Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway
Exhibit A — Page 1



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

GENERAL
This contract will include the following items of work which may have overlap due to accelerated schedule:

APD Coordination with AUTHORITY for Final Environmental documentation
PS&E P. S. & E. Development (Preliminary)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items.

1. Authorization to begin work.

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the AUTHORITY on a monthly
basis.

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and information from other local,

regional, State and Federal agencies that the Engineer cannot easily obtain.

Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file concerning the project.

Review and approve the Engineer's progress schedule with milestone activities and/or deliverables

identified.

6. Provide timely review and decisions in accordance with TxDOT's Pass Through Agreement in response
to the Engineer's request for information and/or required submittals and deliverables, in order for the
Engineer to maintain the agreed upon work schedule identified in Exhibit C.

o s

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES (FC110)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:
Design Criteria

1. Attend Design Concept Conference to approve design criteria.
2. Review/approve Design Summary Report.

Route Study/Schematic Update

1. Provide all design and reference files in electronic (.dgn) format for existing schematic.
2. Provide drainage layout currently on file in Arcview Format.

MANAGEMENT (FC164)
The AUTHORITY will provide the following:

1. Attend/participate in progress meetings as required.
2. Timely review of submittals as required.



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3

EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE ENGINEER

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 1



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3
Exhibit “B”
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED
BY THE ENGINEER

APPLICABILITY:

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will be
interpreted as indicated below.

ABBREVIATIONS:

HCRMA OR AUTHORITY shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
PMC (GECQ) shall mean Program Management Consultant (General Engineering Consultant) (Dannenbaum Engineering
Corporation)
ENGINEER shall mean TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation
FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration
IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission
USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service
THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission
SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office
USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers
GSA shall mean General Services Administration
HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration
MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan
TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program
MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices
AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design
PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate
ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number)
— Items with lines drawn through descriptions mean that this item is not part of this Work Authorization

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all engineering
services for the following described facility:

County: Hidalgo County, Texas
CSJ number: 0220-01-023
Project/Description: ROW Mapping for US 281 Military Highway at San Juan Rd.

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 2



Length: 2.87 Miles

Highway: US 281 Military Highway

Limits: (See Location Map Attached Labeled Exhibit B-1)

Existing Facility: New Location
Proposed Facility: 4-lane divided controlled access facility

Project Classification
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification)
___ Surface Treatment
____ Overlay
____Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape)
____ Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway
__ Widen Freeway
_X Widen Non-Freeway
__ New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of this
proposal)
_ X New Location Non-Freeway
_X_ Interchange (New or Reconstruct)
____Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation
____Bridge Replacement
____Upgrade to Standards - Freeway
___Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway
____Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 For All Tasks)

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 3



ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES
(Task 110)
Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

NO VES . i luati -

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 4



(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY /PMC)



SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT
(Task 120)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

YES YES* c. Assist the GEC in conducting stakeholder outreach meetings and prepare summaries of said
meetings to provide to AUTHORITY
ASSi he and/o A

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 6



RIGHT-OF-WAY/UTILITY DATA
(Function Code 130)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

1. Right-of-Way Map
ES NO a. ROW Map submitted by the Surveyor to the AUTHORITY shall be reviewed by the Engineer on
the following items:
1. Correctness of alignment and geometry
2. Correctness of control of access lines as depicted on schematic
3. Coordinate the final centerline alignment adjustment to finalize the ROW map.
YES YES b.  Full compliance with ROW Map requirements as specified in TXDOT ROW Manuals.

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 7



FIELD SURVEYING
(Task 150)
Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

(* = Task anticipated to be led and/or handled by AUTHORITY/PMC)

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 8



ROADWAY DESIGN
(Task 160)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY




Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 10



DRAINAGE
(Task 161)

Preliminary hydraulic design of all drainage structures (bridge waterways, culverts, storm sewers, channels) shall be
submitted to the AUTHORITY and TxDOT for review. This preliminary submission shall include the overall drainage
plan, structure layout, and hydraulic computations. No detailed design of drainage structures is to be performed, until the
AUTHORITY and TxDOT have given the engineer written approval of the preliminary hydraulic design. All hydraulic
design shall be in accordance with the TxDOT’s Hydraulic Manual, except where variances are permitted in writing by the
AUTHORITY and TxDOT.

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 11



SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION
(Task 162)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 12



NO Ectimated
N Y=o EStHRatea
NO YES Proiactad
NS Y=o ~fojectea

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 13



Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 14



MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY)
(Task 163)
Services
Provided By:

Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 15



Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 16



Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 17



Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 18



BRIDGE DESIGN
(Task 170)

Services

Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

NUMBER

(2 _Overnassas (2 Each)
e SVerpasSsesS{==ach)

Al

NO

=

YES

)

(4 _Diract Connector(s)
{(4—HEeCHCORNRECORS)
(8 Utilitv/Structurals)

(2} _Mainl anas
o ViaH=ahes

N/A
TNT /X
NA

N/ Y

N/A

NI/ X

N/A

NI/ X

Ty Ot ucturc(o)

(oot

*%*

(14) US-281 Overpass (San Juan Road)

Total New Structures

Evxisting-Structura(s)

b-

Aoty Ot uastait (o)

(2 Bridae Renlacemant
=D HGge~epracement

NO
<

NO
<

Existing Struecturas(s)

ATt Ot ustartoo}

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for

SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 19



Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281
Exhibit B — Page 20



PROJECT MANAGEMENT
(Task 164)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 3 US-281

Exhibit B — Page 21



CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
(Task 320)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer AUTHORITY




EXHIBITC
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway

Exhibit C — Page 1



EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE Work Authorization No. 3
TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP, INC.
HCRMA
2013 2014
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration NOV DEC JAN FEN MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT
FUNCTION CODE 130 - RIGHT OF WAY DATA 11/20/2013 | 6/30/2014 | 7.0 Months HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE BN REEE EEEE

November 14, 2013 Page 1 Exhibit C - Work Schedule




EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 3 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0033 at Us 281 Military Highway

Exhibit D — Page 1



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

Engineering Services for the HCRMA
Work Authorization No. 3

EXHIBIT 'D*
Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Scope of Services
SH 365 and US 281

FC 130 - RIGHT OF WAY/UTILITY DATA Sr. Project Project Senior Project Project Senior CADD . |2 Party survey Total Task
DESCRIPTION Manager Manager Englr_1e_er v Englr_1e_er v Englnge_r (v EIT Engineering Operator Admin/Clerical Crew Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
Civil) Civil) Civil) Tech.
Section 7 — Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting (Future WA) $ -
Limits for this service: Along US 281 from 0.45 Mi East of Spur 600 to FM 2557 and
along SH 365 at approx. 200-ft North of US 281 to BSIF Connector at Spur 29 $ -
Based on 12 Parcels
7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks 4 8 36 24 72 $ 6,804.76
7.2 Field Work Tasks 8 16 40 24 160 88 $ 9,288.96
7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks 4 8 80 100 28 220 $ 21,206.24
Subtotal 16 0 32 0 0 80 176 0 76 380 $ 37,299.96
Total Manhours by Classification
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 189.02 | $ 183.02 [ $ 17101 | $ 135.01 | $ 120.01 [ $ 105.01 | $ 90.01 | $ 75.01 | % 60.01
Total Fee by Classification $ 302432 % - $ 547232 $ - $ - $ 840080 |$% 1584176 ($ - $ 456076 [ $ 323.40 | $ 37,299.96
CHECK (MHRs):
% of Total Labor Hours 4.21% 0.00% 8.42% 0.00% 0.00% 21.05% 46.32% 0.00% 20.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 8.11% 0.00% 14.67% 0.00% 0.00% 22.52% 42.47% 0.00% 12.23% 100.00% $ 37,299.96
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 37,299.96
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
8 1/2" X 11" copies $ 1.00 each 500 | $ 500.00 $ 500.00
11" x 17" copies $ 1.50 each 500 | $ 750.00 $ 750.00
Plots $ 4.00 | square foot 0[$ - $ -
Mileage $ 0.565 mile 400 | $ 226.00 $ 226.00
Shipping $ 25.00 each 18 ($ 450.00 $ 450.00
Photos $ 25.00 set 20| $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Property Document copies from County Clerk $ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 2,926.00 $ 2,926.00 | $ 2,926.00
DBE
SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) o
Participation
(DBE SUBCONSULTANTS INDICATED IN BOLD) 0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary $ =
Ramiro Gutierrez Engineering
$ B
$ B
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) $ =
GRAND TOTAL $ 40,225.96
ASSUMPTIONS:
Exhibit D

05_Exhibit D Fee Schedule

01/04/2013



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Work Authorization No. 3 for

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services for Agreement for TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. for
SH 365 Segment 0033 at US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit H-2— Page 1



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,
indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work
authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: 3 WA Amount: $40,225.96 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
FC 130 $40,225.96
FC
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.)

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
Address: 1201 E. Expressway 83 Mission, TX 78572 | Name: Jesus Salinas
(Please Print)

VID Number: 17601280146 Title:_ President
PH: (956) 424-7898 FX: (956) 424-7022
Email: jsalinas@tedsi.com

Signature Date

DBE/HUB Sub Provider N _ Ramio Guti
Subprovider Name: Ramiro Gutierrez Engineering a:me. . amiro Gutierrez
VID Number: 17422884551900 (Please Print)

Address: 130 E. Park Avenue Title: President
Pharr, Texas 78577
PH: (956) 782-2557; FX: (956) 782-2558 .
Email: rqutierrez@rgec.net Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).



mailto:jsalinas@tedsi.com
mailto:rgutierrez@rgec.net

	Notice & Agenda - November 20, 2013.
	Item 1A - Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC.
	Item 1B - Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project.
	Item 1C - Report on SH 365 Project from US 281/Military Highway to McColl Road.
	Item 1D - Report on SH 365 from McColl Road to FM 396.
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held October 16, 2013.
	Item 2B - Approval of Project Expense Report from October 9, 2013 to November 12, 2013.
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of September 2013.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2013-52 - Approval of Short List for Engineering and Geotechnical Firms for the IBTC Project.
	Item 3B - Resolution 2013-53 - Authorization to negotiate with Surveying Firms for the IBTC Project.
	Item 3C - Resolution 2013-54 - Approval of designation of Jerry Dale and Pilar Rodriguez as Investment Officers for the HCRMA.
	Item 3D - Resolutoin 2013-55 - Approval of post issuance compliance procedures for HCRMA Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013.
	Item 3E - Resolution 2013-56 - Approval of a list of qualified brokers authorized to engage in investment transactions with the HCRMA.
	Item 3F - Resolution 2013-57 - Approval of establishment of a bank account with PCB for HCRMA Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2013 Bond Construction Fund and authorized signatories for all PCB accounts.
	Item 3G - Resolution 2013-58 - Approval of WA 2 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G for SH  365 IBWC Bridge Layouts.
	Item 3H - Resolution 2013-59 - Designation of Hidalgo County Liason for the HCRMA.
	Item 3I - Resolution 2013-60 - Approval of WA 3 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI for US 281/Military Highway Overpass ROW Strip Map.



